
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING PACKET 

FEBRUARY 26, 2015  



 

 

 

Mayor Council Members  

Donald McMannes Allan Steagall 

City Manager Ray Calfee 

Darrell Boeske Andy Curry 

City Secretary Norman Funderburk 

Jason Stuebe   

     

 

Agenda 

Humble City Council 

Regular Meeting 

Thursday, February 26, 2015 6:15 P.M. 

City Hall Council Chamber, 114 West Higgins 

Humble, Texas 

 

Call to order. 

 

1. Public Hearing for consideration of a 2013 Department of Justice JAG Grant in the 

amount of $11,092.00 for the purchase of an Automatic Cyanoacrylate Fuming Chamber.  

At this time all citizens of the City of Humble will be given an opportunity to provide 

written or oral comments and to ask questions concerning the grant. 

 

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

3. Consent agenda items which consist of ministerial or “housekeeping” items as required 

by law.  Items may be removed from the consent agenda and discussed by majority vote 

of the Council. 

 

a. Minutes – Special Meeting, February 10, 2015 

b. Financial Statement 

c. Current Invoices 

d. Quarterly Investment Report 

e. Monthly Department Reports 

f. Correspondence. 

 

4. Ordinance No. 15-751 amending Chapter 12, Buildings and Building Regulations, Article 

II, Technical Codes, Division 2 Building and Mechanical Codes, Section 12-56, of the 

City of Humble Code of Ordinances by adding Section 12-56 (A) to establish maximum 

building height of 65 feet for any Type I Building; providing repealing, saving and 

severability clauses; and providing an effective date. 

 

5. Ordinance No. 15-752 amending Chapter 46, Utilities, Article V., Water Conservation, of 

the City of Humble Code of Ordinances by Amending the Drought Contingency Plan; 

establishing penalties for the violation of and provisions for enforcement of these 



restrictions; establishing procedures for granting variances; and providing severability 

and an effective date.   

 

6. Resolution 15-743 approving an Election Services Contract between the City of Humble, 

Texas and Stan Stanart, County Election Officer of Harris County, Texas. 

 

Resolution No. 15-743 aprovado el contrato de los servicios electorales entre la Cuidad 

de Humble, Texas y Stan Stanart, Oficial Electoral del Condado de Harris, Texas.   

 

7. Resolution 15-744 accepting an equipment grant from the Governor’s Criminal Justice 

Division. 

 

8. Approval of Change Order No. 1 for the 2015 Concrete Pavement Improvements Project 

to add additional quantities and pay items for Public Road extension on Townsen 

Boulevard and sanitary manhole installation on 1
st
 Street in the amount of $1,152,802.00 

payable to Metro City Construction, L.P. 

 

9. Approval of a Final Plat for Intercontinental Commerce Park, a subdivision of 15.924 

acres of land, situated in the W.B. Adams Survey, Abstract No. 95, Harris County, Texas; 

1 Block; 2 Reserves. 

 

10. Approval of a Short Form Plat for Hammond Subdivision, Partial Replat No. 1, a 

subdivision of 1.0504 acres of land, situated in the John Brown Jones Survey, Abstract 

No. 484, Harris County, Texas; being a replat of lots 3 & 4, Block 1, Short Form Plat 

Hammond Subdivision, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Film Code No. 

612119 of the Map Records of Harris County, Texas; 1 Block; 1 Lot. 

 

11. Request to authorize the City Manager to enter into a six (6) month agreement with firm 

of Haley, Mathews, Winick, & Kroll, LLC. For lobbying activities for the 84
th

 Texas 

Legislative Session in the amount of $5,000.00 per month. 

 

12. Adjourned 

 

Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas 

will be held on Thursday, February 26, 2015 at 6:15 P.M. at the City Hall Council Chamber, 114 

West Higgins, Humble, Texas.  The following subjects will be discussed, to wit: See Agenda. 

 

Posted this 23
rd

 day of February, 2015 at 5:00 P.M. 

 

 

 

      

City Secretary 

 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing Body of 

the City of Humble, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true and 



correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 114 West Higgins, Humble, Texas 

and the City’s website, www.cityofhumble.com.  The Agenda and Notice are readily accessible 

to the general public at all times.  Said Notice and Agenda were posted on February 6, 2015 at 

5:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled 

time of said meeting. 

 

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Humble City Hall on the 

following date and time:       by                   

 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the  , day of    , 2015. 

 

 

      

Notary Public – Harris County, Texas  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS FACILITY IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE AND ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES 

ARE AVAILABLE.  REQUESTS FOR ACCOMODATIONS OR INTERPRETIVE SERVICES 

MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.  PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY 

SECRETARY’S OFFICE AT (281) 446-3061 OR FAX (281) 446-7843 FOR FURTHER 

INFORMATION. 

 

 

http://www.cityofhumble.com/


 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-26-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #1 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

2013 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE JAG GRANT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-26-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #3A 

 

FEBRUARY 10, 2015 MINUTES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes 02-10-2015 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

FEBRUARY 10, 2015 – 8:30 A.M. 
 

HELD AT CITY HALL, 114 WEST HIGGINS, HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
   § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Donnie McMannes, Presiding 
    Council Member Allan Steagall 
    Council Member Ray Calfee 
    Council Member Andy Curry 
    Council Member Norman Funderburk 
    City Manager Darrell Boeske 
    City Secretary Jason Stuebe 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Finance Director Aimee Phillips 
    Police Chief Gary Warman 
    Fire Chief Gary Outlaw 
    Fire Marshall James Nykaza 
    Captain Jay Wrobliske 
    Court Administrator Sandra Elliott 
 
 Mayor Donnie McMannes called the special meeting of the Humble City Council to order with a quorum 
present at 8:30 A.M.   

 
1. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

Council Member Funderburk offered the invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA. 
2a.  Minutes – January 8, 2015 Regular Meeting 
2b. Monthly Department Reports 
2c.  Correspondence 
 
Upon a motion made by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted five (5) for and none 
(0) opposed to approve the Consent Agenda.  
 

3. ORDINANCE 14-750  AUTHORIZING A GENERAL ELECTION AND SPECIAL ELECTION TO BE HELD ON 
MAY 9, 2015, FOR THE PURPOSE OF ELECTING A MAYOR, A CITY COUNCIL MEMBER PLACE 1, AND 
A CITY COUNCIL MEMBER PLACE 2; AND A SPECIAL ELECTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF FILLING A 
VACANCY FOR CITY COUNCIL MEMBER PLACE 5, BY THE QUALIFIED VOTERS OF THE CITY OF 



Minutes 02-10-2015 

HUMBLE, TEXAS; ESTABLISHING EARLY VOTING LOCATIONS AND POLLING PLACES FOR THIS 
ELECTION; AND MAKING PROVISIONS FOR CONDUCTING THE ELECTION. 
 
ORDENANZA NRO. 15-750 UNA ORDENANZA AUTORIZANDO UNA ELECCIÓN GENERAL Y UNA 
ELECCIÓN ESPECIAL QUE SE REALIZARÁN EL 9 DE MAYO DE 2015, CON EL PROPÓSITO DE ELEGIR 
UN ALCALDE, UN CONCEJAL DE LA CIUDAD PARA EL PUESTO 1, Y UN CONCEJAL DE LA CIUDAD CON 
EL PUESTO 2; Y UNA ELECCIÓN ESPECIAL CON EL PROPÓSITO DE LLENAR UNA VACANTE DE 
CONCEJAL DE LA CIUDAD PARA EL PUESTO 5, POR LOS ELECTORES CALIFICADOS DE LA CIUDAD DE 
HUMBLE, TEXAS; ESTABLECIENDO LOCALIDADES DE VOTACIÓN ANTICIPADA Y SITIOS DE 
VOTACIÓN PARA ESTA ELECCIÓN; Y ESTIPULANDO LAS DISPOSICIONES PARA LA REALIZACIÓN DE 
LA ELECCIÓN.    
 
SẮC LỆNH CHO PHÉP TỔ CHỨC MỘT CUỘC TỔNG TUYỂN CỬ VÀ BẦU CỬ ĐẶC BIỆT VÀO NGÀY 9 
THÁNG NĂM, 2015, ĐỂ CÁC CỬ TRI HỘI ĐỦ ĐIỀU KIỆN CỦA THÀNH PHỐ HUMBLE, TEXAS, BẦU 
CHỌN MỘT THỊ TRƯỞNG, ỦY VIÊN HỘI ĐỒNG THÀNH PHỐ VỊ TRÍ SỐ 1, VÀ ỦY VIÊN HỘI ĐỒNG 
THÀNH PHỐ VỊ TRÍ SỐ 2, VÀ MỘT CUỘC BẦU CỬ ĐẶC BIỆT ĐỂ BẦU CHỌN ỦY VIÊN HỘI ĐỒNG 
THÀNH PHỐ VỊ TRÍ SỐ 5; THIẾT LẬP CÁC ĐỊA ĐIỂM BỎ PHIẾU SỚM VÀ CÁC ĐỊA ĐIỂM BỎ PHIẾU 
CHO CUỘC BẦU CỬ NÀY; VÀ THIẾT LẬP CÁC QUY ĐỊNH TỔ CHỨC BẦU CỬ.   
 

本法令授權於2015年5月9日舉行一項普通選舉與特別選舉，籍此選出市長、市議會議員席位1

及市議會議員席位2；授權舉行一項特別選舉，籍此填補市議會議員席位5的職位空缺（由

TEXAS州HUMBLE市合資格選民投票）；確定本次選舉的提前投票地點及投票站；以及就選舉

的舉行作出規定。  
 
Upon a motion made by Council Member Steagall, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to adopt Ordinance 14-750 ordering a General Election on May 9, 2015 for the offices of 
Mayor, City Council Member Place 1 and City Council Member Place 2; and a Special Election on 
May 9, 2015 to fill a vacancy for City Council Member Place 5.  
 

4. RESOLUTION NO. 15-742 AUTHORIZING THE CITY SECRETARY TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE AN 
AGREEMENT WITH THE HUMBLE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR A JOINT ELECTION ON MAY 
9, 2015; AND ALSO AUTHORIZE THE CITY SECRETARY TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE AN ELECTION 
SERVICES CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF HUMBLE, HUMBLE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
AND THE ELECTIONS ADMINISTRATOR OF HARRIS COUNTY TO CONDUCT SAID ELECTION. 

 
Upon a motion made by Council Member Steagall , the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to adopt Resolution 15-742 authorizing the City Secretary to execute a Joint Election 
Agreement and Election Services Contract. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 FOR THE FIRST STREET WATER LINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
TO ADD ADDITIONAL ITEMS FOR THE 12” WATER LINE EXTENSION ON TOWNSEN BLVD. AND 8” 
WATER LINE IN CASING ACROSS FIRST STREET AT ARTESIAN PLAZA DR. IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$784,570.00 PAYABLE TO McKINNEY CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 
Upon a motion made by Mayor McMannes, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed 
to approve Change Order No. 1 for the First Street Water Line Replacement Project in the amount of 
$784,570.00. 
 



Minutes 02-10-2015 

6. APPROVAL OF REQUEST TO CLOSE MAIN STREET FROM RAILROAD AVE. TO AVE. E. INCLUDING 
THE CROSS STREETS FROM HIGGINS TO GRANBERRY; AS WELL AS A REQUEST TO USE UP-TOWN 
PARK, ITS PARKING LOT AND SIDE DRIVEWAY FOR GOOD OIL DAYS ON SATURDAY, MARCH 28TH, 
2015 FROM 5:00 A.M. UNTIL 5:00 P.M. 

  
Upon a motion made by Council Member Curry, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve Good Oil Days’ request to close a portion of Main Street and utilize Up-Town 
Park on March 28th, 2015 from 5:00 A.M. until 5:00 P.M. 
 

7. APPROVAL OF A BLANKET REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURES AS NECESSARY, WITH 
PROPER NOTIFICATION, TO FACILITATE THE 2015 CONCRETE PAVEMENT IMPROVEMENTS 
PROJECT. 
 
City Manager Boeske stated that the City as well as the Contractor are uncertain of the exact times 
roads will need to be closed as work progresses so staff was asking for blanket approval provided 
proper notification is given to the City.  Upon a motion made by Council Member Funderburk, the 
City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed to approve the blanket request for road closures 
associated with the 2015 Concrete Pavement Improvements Project.   

 
There being no further business before the City Council, Mayor McMannes adjourned the Special 
Meeting of the City Council at 8:35 A.M. on Tuesday, February 10, 2015.   

 
 
    
             

       D.G. McMannes 
       Mayor 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
       
 Jason Stuebe 
 City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-26-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #3B 

 

MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Humble
Balance on Deposit, All Funds
For the Month of January 2015

General Fund:

Fiscal YTD 
Earnings

Balance as of 
01/31/2015

Cash 295.23$            1,889,866.53$         
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 26,418.68         13,941,079.68         
Cash - METRO 359.84              4,003,293.66           
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs - METRO 13,708.31         12,614,049.58         

Total 40,782.06         32,448,289.45         

Water & Sewer Operating Fund:
Cash -                    4,955,681.29           
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 7,324.72           4,335,916.50           

Total 7,324.72           9,291,597.79           

Photo Traffic Safety Fund:
Cash 117.27              2,075,473.56           
Brokerage CDs -                    499,869.25              

Total 117.27              2,575,342.81           

Hotel Tax Fund:
Cash -                    650,867.74              

Total -                    650,867.74              

Capital Projects Fund:
TexStar- Water Well Construction 0.69                  4,153.89                  
Brokerage CDs- Water Well Construction -                    144,854.57              

Total 0.69                  149,008.46              

Sewer Plant Construction Fund:
Cash -                    153,287.56              
Brokerage CDs 300.82              119,904.24              

Total 300.82              273,191.80              

Total All Funds:
Cash 772.34              13,728,470.34         
TexStar 0.69                  4,153.89                  
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 47,752.53         31,655,673.82         
Total 48,525.56$      45,388,298.05$       



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

2-26-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #3C 

 

CURRENT INVOICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS

Water & Sewer Special Red Light Beautification Special 

Date General Fund Operating Fund Revenue Camera Projects TOTAL

12/18/2014 1,112,566.18         26,743.87                   3,174.07              68,860.56          405.00               270,558.49           1,482,308.17$        

12/18/2014 38,910.09              3,008.91                     41,919.00$             

12/22/2014 417.24                   417.24$                  

12/31/2014 138.52$                   138.52$                    

1/5/2015 616.11$                   616.11$                    

1/12/2015 67,323.23                     67,323.23$               

1/8/2015 180,182.31$           190,883.26                   493.92                   1,207.50             3,208.34             193,882.49             569,857.82$             

1/23/2015 689,256.13$           75,556.83                     3,564.29                58,970.65           1,710.38             720,690.41             1,549,748.69$         

1/23/2015 729.54$                   729.54$                    

871,339.85$          363,516.10$                   3,174.07$               68,860.56$           405.00$                270,558.49$             1,577,854.07$        

NOVEMBER CREDIT CARDS

124,636.85              17,465.78                     482.26                 96.64                   142,681.53$             

DECEMBER CREDIT CARDS

82,227.70                19,700.43                     499.87                   140.32                 102,568.32               



































Allbright, Garrett 11/11/2014 11/12/2014 Dshs Regulatory Pr Austin, TX 96

Barker, Matthew 11/12/2014 11/13/2014 Sams Club #6367 Humble, TX 202.9

Blake, Scott 11/26/2014 11/28/2014 Embassy Suites-DowntowFort Worth, TX 855.24

Blake, Scott 11/25/2014 11/28/2014 West Czech Stop Inc West, TX 13.22

Blake, Scott 11/23/2014 11/24/2014 Whiskey & Rye Fort Worth, TX 18.16

Blake, Scott 11/21/2014 11/24/2014 Jakes Hamburgers MainFort Worth, TX 23.17

Blake, Scott 11/10/2014 11/12/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 125

Blake, Scott 11/3/2014 11/4/2014 Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 198.47

1233.26

Blanchard, Jackie 11/8/2014 11/10/2014 Jny #545 Cypress, TX 101.34

Boeske, W 11/22/2014 11/24/2014 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX -30.72

Boeske, W 11/22/2014 11/24/2014 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 28.38

Boeske, W 11/12/2014 11/13/2014 Ovr O.Co/Overstock.Com800-8432446, UT -76.35

-78.69

Bradshaw, Melinda 11/1/2014 11/3/2014 Macy S East #0718 Humble, TX 104.98

Brock, Barry 11/20/2014 11/24/2014 Cavenders Boot #26 Humble, TX 175

Brock, Barry 11/20/2014 11/21/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 QpsHumble, TX 27.99

202.99

Brown, Damian 11/12/2014 11/13/2014 Petco 2427    63524276Kingwood, TX 74.95

Campbell, Jason 11/14/2014 11/17/2014 Verizon Wrls P1715-01Humble, TX 39.98

Campbell, Jason 11/5/2014 11/6/2014 Pizza Hut #7126 College Stati, TX 29.22

Campbell, Jason 11/4/2014 11/5/2014 Executive Inn & Suites College Stati, TX 218.73

Campbell, Jason 11/4/2014 11/5/2014 Executive Inn & Suites College Stati, TX 218.73

Campbell, Jason 11/4/2014 11/6/2014 Buffalo Wild Wings GriCollege Sta, TX 36.35

Campbell, Jason 11/3/2014 11/4/2014 Chili'S College Statio College Stati, TX 31.27

574.28

Cantu, Stephen 11/18/2014 11/20/2014 Sears Roebuck   1417 Humble, TX 424.34

Cantu, Stephen 11/11/2014 11/13/2014 Chevron 0109059 Denham Spring, LA 59.52

483.86

Chambers, Vera 11/13/2014 11/13/2014 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 15.52

Chambers, Vera 11/12/2014 11/14/2014 Publicdata.Com 800-839-7245, TX 75

90.52

Coats, Carolyn 11/24/2014 11/26/2014 Party City 175 Humble, TX 101.47

Coats, Carolyn 11/17/2014 11/19/2014 Big Lots Stores - #419 Humble, TX 101.5

Coats, Carolyn 11/17/2014 11/19/2014 Party City 175 Humble, TX 160.78

Coats, Carolyn 10/30/2014 11/3/2014 Big Lots Stores - #419 Humble, TX 109.25

473

Coombs, Clint 11/25/2014 11/28/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 47.59

Coombs, Clint 11/18/2014 11/19/2014 Ww Grainger 877-2022594, PA 443.5

Coombs, Clint 11/12/2014 11/14/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 31.36

Coombs, Clint 11/8/2014 11/10/2014 Msc 800-645-7270, NY 258.29

780.74

Corrales, Sergio 11/3/2014 11/5/2014 Hlavinka Equipment CoNome, TX 313.82

Cox, William 11/21/2014 11/24/2014 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX -120

Cox, William 11/21/2014 11/24/2014 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 72.9

Cox, William 11/12/2014 11/13/2014 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX -43.02



Cox, William 11/7/2014 11/10/2014 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 245.5

Cox, William 10/31/2014 11/3/2014 Sears Roebuck   1417 Humble, TX 126.91

282.29

Cuellar, Angel 11/25/2014 11/26/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 292.89

Cuellar, Angel 11/19/2014 11/21/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 209.03

501.92

Culp, Joseph 11/25/2014 11/28/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 2.75

Culp, Joseph 11/10/2014 11/12/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 228.8

231.55

Diaz, Theresa 11/24/2014 11/25/2014 Abc Home And Commercia713-730-9500, TX 128.75

Elliott, Sandra 11/22/2014 11/24/2014 Wm Supercenter #744 Humble, TX 30.82

Elliott, Sandra 11/5/2014 11/6/2014 Sams Club #6367 Humble, TX 9.18

Elliott, Sandra 11/4/2014 11/6/2014 Lexisnexis Risk Mgt 08883328244, FL 50

Elliott, Sandra 11/1/2014 11/3/2014 Ds Services Standard CMableton, GA 77.37

167.37

Emerson, Kevin 11/17/2014 11/18/2014 Traffix Devices Inc 949-3615663, CA 1779.18

Emerson, Kevin 11/3/2014 11/4/2014 Pesticide App Training Bryan, TX 280

2059.18

Fillmore, Steve 11/19/2014 11/20/2014 Fastenal Company01 Humble, TX 353.4

Fillmore, Steve 11/13/2014 11/17/2014 Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 20.3

Fillmore, Steve 11/4/2014 11/6/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 20.32

394.02

Flynt, Michael 11/19/2014 11/20/2014 Police Technical Train 812-2324200, IN 60

Folsom, Cindy 11/14/2014 11/17/2014 Regent Limo Humble, TX 735

Folsom, Cindy 11/14/2014 11/17/2014 Regent Limo Humble, TX 735

Folsom, Cindy 11/14/2014 11/17/2014 Regent Limo Humble, TX 1050

Folsom, Cindy 11/12/2014 11/13/2014 Pmw Supply & Party RenHouston, TX 565

Folsom, Cindy 11/11/2014 11/13/2014 Pmw Supply & Party RenHouston, TX 565

3650

Forbes, Steve 11/3/2014 11/4/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 406.6

Franks, Joe 11/19/2014 11/21/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 6.42

Franks, Joe 11/18/2014 11/19/2014 Treasure Coast Food EqVero Beach, FL 227.18

Franks, Joe 11/17/2014 11/18/2014 Ww Grainger 877-2022594, PA 150.25

Franks, Joe 11/10/2014 11/11/2014 Quala-Tel Enterprises San Diego, CA 46.4

430.25

Ganyo, Mark 11/20/2014 11/21/2014 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 74.99

Ganyo, Mark 11/17/2014 11/19/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 375.8

Ganyo, Mark 11/17/2014 11/19/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 1290.06

Ganyo, Mark 11/14/2014 11/17/2014 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 29.76

Ganyo, Mark 11/12/2014 11/14/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 18.14

Ganyo, Mark 11/11/2014 11/13/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 1482.26

Ganyo, Mark 11/11/2014 11/13/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 13.39

Ganyo, Mark 11/7/2014 11/10/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 24.27

Ganyo, Mark 11/6/2014 11/10/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 86.53

Ganyo, Mark 11/5/2014 11/7/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 388.5

Ganyo, Mark 11/5/2014 11/7/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 2288.53

Ganyo, Mark 10/16/2014 11/5/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 109.49

6181.72



Gill, Patricia 11/24/2014 11/25/2014 Great Southwest Paper713-223-5050, TX 1091.41

Gill, Patricia 11/20/2014 11/24/2014 Acclivity Rockaway, NJ 199

Gill, Patricia 11/14/2014 11/17/2014 Great Southwest Paper713-223-5050, TX 616.8

Gill, Patricia 11/10/2014 11/11/2014 Great Southwest Paper713-223-5050, TX 615.7

Gill, Patricia 11/5/2014 11/6/2014 Great Southwest Paper713-223-5050, TX 506.25

Gill, Patricia 11/4/2014 11/5/2014 Great Southwest Paper713-223-5050, TX 1290.8

Gill, Patricia 11/3/2014 11/4/2014 Great Southwest Paper713-223-5050, TX 56.25

Gill, Patricia 11/3/2014 11/4/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 142.55

4518.76

Gosselin, John 11/20/2014 11/21/2014 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 119.99

Green, Christine 11/24/2014 11/25/2014 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 12.74

Green, Christine 11/7/2014 11/10/2014 Minuteman Press Humble, TX 747.5

760.24

Gunn, Kevin 11/4/2014 11/5/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 81.65

Hawkins, Fred 11/25/2014 11/28/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 25.08

Hawkins, Fred 11/5/2014 11/6/2014 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 44.55

Hawkins, Fred 11/5/2014 11/7/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 5.94

Hawkins, Fred 11/4/2014 11/6/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 15.48

Hawkins, Fred 11/4/2014 11/6/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 23.42

114.47

Hosler, Thomas 11/24/2014 11/26/2014 American Patriot IndusCypress, TX 771.13

Hosler, Thomas 11/20/2014 11/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 187.11

Hosler, Thomas 11/19/2014 11/20/2014 Office Max Humble, TX 239.56

Hosler, Thomas 11/18/2014 11/19/2014 Ram Products Ltd Grand Prairie, TX 199.17

Hosler, Thomas 11/17/2014 11/18/2014 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 132.13

Hosler, Thomas 11/12/2014 11/12/2014 Scotty Plumbing Co 832-651-5259, TX 2250

Hosler, Thomas 11/5/2014 11/6/2014 Clicks Tire Service In 281-354-5269, TX 275

Hosler, Thomas 11/5/2014 11/6/2014 Eurofins Eaton Analyti 717-6562300, PA 1851.15

5905.25

Hottman, Adam 11/20/2014 11/21/2014 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 135.97

Hottman, Adam 11/7/2014 11/10/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH -7.68

Hottman, Adam 11/3/2014 11/5/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 855.08

Hottman, Adam 11/2/2014 11/5/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 33.9

Hottman, Adam 10/24/2014 11/17/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 167.16

1184.43

Johnson Iii, Louis 11/25/2014 11/28/2014 Hach Company Loveland, CO 125.79

Johnson Iii, Louis 11/24/2014 11/25/2014 Fort Bend Services  In Stafford, TX 1458

Johnson Iii, Louis 11/21/2014 11/28/2014 Hach Company Loveland, CO 172.79

Johnson Iii, Louis 11/20/2014 11/26/2014 Hach Company Loveland, CO 393.84

Johnson Iii, Louis 11/10/2014 11/11/2014 Leslies Poolmart 301 Houston, TX 1164.18

3314.6

Johnson, Dolan 11/4/2014 11/4/2014 Enco 800-873-3626, NY 599.98

Kellar, Chancey 11/21/2014 11/24/2014 United Rentals #018664Humble, TX 153.26

Kellar, Chancey 11/18/2014 11/19/2014 United Rentals #018664Humble, TX 349

Kellar, Chancey 10/30/2014 11/3/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 32.74

535

Killian, Elanna 11/24/2014 11/26/2014 Laz Parking 110185 Houston, TX 10

Killian, Elanna 11/21/2014 11/24/2014 Heb  #498 Humble, TX 5.28

Killian, Elanna 11/21/2014 11/24/2014 Honey Baked Ham 0254Humble, TX 137.85

Killian, Elanna 11/6/2014 11/7/2014 99 Cents Only #2881 Humble, TX 4.99



158.12

Killion, Ryan 11/6/2014 11/7/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192Humble, TX 15.98

Legoudes, Melissa 11/23/2014 11/24/2014 Kroger #364 Spring, TX 83.9

Legoudes, Melissa 11/20/2014 11/21/2014 Discountmugs.Com 08005691980, FL 453.88

Legoudes, Melissa 11/12/2014 11/13/2014 Air Delights Inc 800-4405556, OR 128.89

Legoudes, Melissa 11/10/2014 11/12/2014 Spring Creek Catering Arlington, TX 896.25

Legoudes, Melissa 11/8/2014 11/10/2014 Office Depot #2093 Spring, TX 386.96

Legoudes, Melissa 11/7/2014 11/10/2014 Rosewood Flower ShopHumble, TX 55

Legoudes, Melissa 11/5/2014 11/6/2014 Cvs/Pharmacy #06761Humble, TX 14.05

Legoudes, Melissa 11/5/2014 11/6/2014 Cvs/Pharmacy #06761Humble, TX -14.05

Legoudes, Melissa 11/5/2014 11/6/2014 Cvs/Pharmacy #06761Humble, TX 12.98

Legoudes, Melissa 11/4/2014 11/6/2014 Lexisnexis Risk Mgt 08883328244, FL 240.9

Legoudes, Melissa 11/4/2014 11/6/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 87.78

Legoudes, Melissa 11/4/2014 11/5/2014 Lindys Country Cupbo Spring, TX 225

Legoudes, Melissa 11/3/2014 11/4/2014 Walgreens #0496 Humble, TX 31.79

Legoudes, Melissa 11/3/2014 11/4/2014 Air Delights Inc 800-4405556, OR 149.95

Legoudes, Melissa 11/3/2014 11/5/2014 Ftd Wildflower Florist Spring, TX 62.95

2816.23

Legoudes, Michael 11/26/2014 11/28/2014 Tms Post Haste Copy &Humble, TX 38.24

Legoudes, Michael 11/26/2014 11/28/2014 Embassy Suites-DowntowFort Worth, TX 319.7

Legoudes, Michael 11/26/2014 11/28/2014 Embassy Suites-DowntowFort Worth, TX 47.63

Legoudes, Michael 11/25/2014 11/28/2014 Mi Cocina Sd  00002055Ft Worth, TX 100.14

Legoudes, Michael 11/25/2014 11/28/2014 7-Eleven 36095 Fort Worth, TX 43.75

Legoudes, Michael 11/25/2014 11/28/2014 Shell Oil 542160000qpsCenterville, TX 41.59

Legoudes, Michael 11/24/2014 11/26/2014 Ruth'S Fort Worth Fort Worth, TX 288.87

Legoudes, Michael 11/23/2014 11/24/2014 Dickeys Tx085 Buffalo, TX 29.77

Legoudes, Michael 11/19/2014 11/20/2014 Compx Security Product08642976655, SC 771.83

Legoudes, Michael 11/7/2014 11/10/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 313.97

1995.49

Lemoine, Larry 11/25/2014 11/28/2014 R Dean S Trucking Humble, TX 63.86

Lemoine, Larry 11/20/2014 11/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 26.68

Lemoine, Larry 11/11/2014 11/12/2014 Red Wing Shoe Store HuHumble, TX 161.99

252.53

Love, Kenneth 11/21/2014 11/24/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 158.85

Love, Kenneth 11/21/2014 11/24/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 264.75

Love, Kenneth 11/21/2014 11/24/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 338.7

Love, Kenneth 11/21/2014 11/24/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 612.45

Love, Kenneth 11/21/2014 11/24/2014 Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 100

Love, Kenneth 11/20/2014 11/24/2014 Toll/Msb 888-811-4565Austin, TX 25

Love, Kenneth 11/18/2014 11/20/2014 Vievu Seattle, WA 129.63

1629.38

Martin, Mark 11/26/2014 11/28/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 21.97

Martinez, Fidel 11/20/2014 11/21/2014 Wm Supercenter #1837Humble, TX 9.63

Martinez, Fidel 11/3/2014 11/4/2014 Wm Supercenter #1837Humble, TX 4.64

Martinez, Fidel 11/1/2014 11/3/2014 Subway        00431015Houston, TX 13.26

27.53

Mason, Twyla 11/20/2014 11/21/2014 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 12.54

May, Brian 11/13/2014 11/14/2014 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 119.99

Mccaa, George 11/26/2014 11/28/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 21.73

Mccaa, George 11/26/2014 11/28/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 21.48



Mccaa, George 11/20/2014 11/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 89.73

Mccaa, George 11/19/2014 11/20/2014 Moore Supply CompanyHumble, TX 10.46

Mccaa, George 11/19/2014 11/21/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 49.97

Mccaa, George 11/19/2014 11/21/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 22.91

Mccaa, George 11/17/2014 11/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 54.78

Mccaa, George 11/11/2014 11/12/2014 California Contractors Van Nuys, CA 155.4

Mccaa, George 11/6/2014 11/10/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 35.88

Mccaa, George 11/4/2014 11/6/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 55.38

Mccaa, George 11/4/2014 11/6/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 43.27

Mccaa, George 11/4/2014 11/6/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 11.91

Mccaa, George 11/4/2014 11/6/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 15.24

Mccaa, George 10/31/2014 11/3/2014 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 119.99

Mccaa, George 10/30/2014 11/3/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 5.14

713.27

Meadows, Gordon 11/24/2014 11/25/2014 Tceq Epayment Austin, TX 111

Meadows, Gordon 11/13/2014 11/17/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 430.95

Meadows, Gordon 11/5/2014 11/6/2014 Tceq Ind Renewal L Austin, TX 111

652.95

Michaud, Paula 11/27/2014 11/28/2014 Comcast Houston Cs 1x800-266-2278, TX 72.43

Michaud, Paula 11/27/2014 11/28/2014 Comcast Houston Cs 1x800-266-2278, TX 192.95

Michaud, Paula 11/26/2014 11/28/2014 Vzwrlss My Vz Vb P Alpharetta, GA 6512.99

Michaud, Paula 11/26/2014 11/28/2014 Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, TX 2831.01

Michaud, Paula 11/21/2014 11/24/2014 Republic Services Tras08665765548, AZ 1007.84

Michaud, Paula 11/21/2014 11/24/2014 Republic Services Tras08665765548, AZ 2813.8

Michaud, Paula 11/18/2014 11/18/2014 Comcast Houston Cs 1x800-266-2278, TX 147.4

Michaud, Paula 11/18/2014 11/18/2014 Comcast Houston Cs 1x800-266-2278, TX 118.63

Michaud, Paula 11/18/2014 11/18/2014 Comcast Houston Cs 1x800-266-2278, TX 143.8

Michaud, Paula 11/17/2014 11/18/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 7258.31

Michaud, Paula 11/17/2014 11/18/2014 Centerpoint Energy 800-967-9649, TX 20.89

Michaud, Paula 11/17/2014 11/18/2014 Centerpoint Energy 800-967-9649, TX 28.62

Michaud, Paula 11/12/2014 11/13/2014 Centerpoint Energy 800-967-9649, TX 22.97

Michaud, Paula 11/12/2014 11/13/2014 Centerpoint Energy 800-967-9649, TX 39.15

Michaud, Paula 11/11/2014 11/12/2014 Republic Services Tras08665765548, AZ 562.66

Michaud, Paula 11/11/2014 11/12/2014 Republic Services Tras08665765548, AZ 294.54

Michaud, Paula 11/11/2014 11/12/2014 Republic Services Tras08665765548, AZ 48.21

Michaud, Paula 11/11/2014 11/12/2014 Republic Services Tras08665765548, AZ 111.87

Michaud, Paula 11/11/2014 11/13/2014 Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, TX 4203.05

Michaud, Paula 11/10/2014 11/11/2014 Republic Services Tras08665765548, AZ 4439.85

Michaud, Paula 11/5/2014 11/7/2014 Vzwrlss My Vz Vb P Alpharetta, GA 5579.29

Michaud, Paula 10/31/2014 11/3/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 189.11

Michaud, Paula 10/31/2014 11/3/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 101.28

Michaud, Paula 10/31/2014 11/3/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 97.42

36838.07

Miller, Craig 11/8/2014 11/10/2014 Dsw Conroe, TX 59.95

Mittag, Jeremy 11/10/2014 11/11/2014 Sq  Clean And Green SoPorter, TX 525

Moore, Sharon 11/12/2014 11/13/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 139.36

Moreno, Edis 11/18/2014 11/20/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 26.21

Moreno, Edis 11/14/2014 11/17/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192Humble, TX 24.98

Moreno, Edis 11/5/2014 11/7/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 21

Moreno, Edis 10/31/2014 11/3/2014 Boot Barn #181/BaskinsHumble, TX 199.98

272.17

Naquin, Leroy 11/13/2014 11/17/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 24.52

Naquin, Leroy 11/12/2014 11/14/2014 Tms Post Haste Copy &Humble, TX 23.66



Naquin, Leroy 11/12/2014 11/14/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 67.67

Naquin, Leroy 11/11/2014 11/13/2014 Tms Post Haste Copy &Humble, TX 19.5

Naquin, Leroy 11/6/2014 11/10/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 1270

1405.35

Neeley, William 11/10/2014 11/12/2014 Mcc Elite Auto Paintin Humble, TX 1915.49

Neeley, William 11/10/2014 11/12/2014 Mcc Elite Auto Paintin Humble, TX 851.2

Neeley, William 11/4/2014 11/5/2014 Ram Products Ltd Grand Prairie, TX 67.29

2833.98

Niemeyer, Eugene 11/21/2014 11/25/2014 Mes Fire 2033044112, CT 578.5

Niemeyer, Eugene 11/20/2014 11/21/2014 Mes Fire 203-3044112, CT 5.06

Niemeyer, Eugene 11/14/2014 11/17/2014 Boot Barn #181/BaskinsHumble, TX 79.99

Niemeyer, Eugene 10/30/2014 11/3/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 16.88

680.43

Nykaza, James 11/25/2014 11/28/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 227.84

Nykaza, James 11/21/2014 11/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 257.75

Nykaza, James 11/20/2014 11/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 39.7

Nykaza, James 11/17/2014 11/18/2014 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 41.6

Nykaza, James 11/12/2014 11/14/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 1074

Nykaza, James 11/11/2014 11/13/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 217.94

1858.83

Ortiz, Raul 11/20/2014 11/21/2014 Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 37.97

Ortiz, Raul 11/6/2014 11/10/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 108

Ortiz, Raul 11/5/2014 11/6/2014 Zoro Tools Inc 855-2899676, IL 915.92

Ortiz, Raul 11/5/2014 11/6/2014 Zoro Tools Inc 855-2899676, IL 915.92

Ortiz, Raul 11/3/2014 11/4/2014 Besco Electric Supply Houston, TX 200

2177.81

Outlaw, Gary 11/13/2014 11/14/2014 Tx Comm On Fire Pr Austin, TX 130.62

Outlaw, Gary 11/7/2014 11/10/2014 A-Line Auto Parts #25 Humble, TX 313.16

Outlaw, Gary 11/4/2014 11/6/2014 Agape Overhead Doors AHumble, TX 204

Outlaw, Gary 11/4/2014 11/6/2014 Agape Overhead Doors AHumble, TX 784

Outlaw, Gary 11/3/2014 11/4/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192Humble, TX 29.99

Outlaw, Gary 10/30/2014 11/3/2014 N. C. Eagle Services, New Caney, TX 187

1648.77

Outlaw, Martha 11/12/2014 11/13/2014 Sanofi Pasteur Inc Swiftwater, PA 756.7

Outlaw, Martha 11/8/2014 11/18/2014 Zoro Tools Inc 855-2899676, IL -15.1

Outlaw, Martha 11/6/2014 11/7/2014 Jt'S And Others CompanWestland, MI 934.17

Outlaw, Martha 11/3/2014 11/4/2014 In  Medicus Health 616-5141140, MI 668.65

2344.42

Ower, Teresa 11/18/2014 11/20/2014 Sheraton Austin, TX 447.32

Pennington, Robert 11/18/2014 11/19/2014 Mister Car Wash #19qpsHumble, TX 15

Pennington, Robert 11/12/2014 11/13/2014 Barnes&Noble Com 800-843-2665, NJ -5.66

Pennington, Robert 11/10/2014 11/11/2014 Barnes&Noble Com 800-843-2665, NJ 74.26

83.6

Peters, Richard 11/13/2014 11/14/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 18.87

Phillips, Aimee 11/24/2014 11/26/2014 Big Lots Stores - #419 Humble, TX 3

Phillips, Aimee 11/21/2014 11/21/2014 Wki Cch Inc Paylinks 800-449-6439, IL 450.38

Phillips, Aimee 11/18/2014 11/20/2014 Sheraton Austin, TX 182.85

Phillips, Aimee 11/17/2014 11/19/2014 Sheraton Austin, TX 215.33

Phillips, Aimee 11/8/2014 11/10/2014 Aicpa   Aicpa 888-777-7077, NC 55

906.56



Pitts, Joshua 11/14/2014 11/17/2014 Direct Grass Services Humble, TX 73.9

Price, Julia 11/24/2014 11/25/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 25.99

Price, Julia 11/17/2014 11/18/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 10.49

36.48

Rhodes, Victoria 11/26/2014 11/28/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX -227.99

Rhodes, Victoria 11/24/2014 11/26/2014 Yummy Tummy PastriesHumble, TX 112

Rhodes, Victoria 11/20/2014 11/20/2014 Tab Productsjeter Sys 920-387-1845, WI 325.56

Rhodes, Victoria 11/20/2014 11/21/2014 Training 05124593124, TX 210

Rhodes, Victoria 11/19/2014 11/20/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 76.12

Rhodes, Victoria 11/18/2014 11/19/2014 Usps 48419003331404999Humble, TX 98

Rhodes, Victoria 11/14/2014 11/17/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX -417.98

Rhodes, Victoria 11/14/2014 11/17/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX -189.99

Rhodes, Victoria 11/14/2014 11/17/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX -189.99

Rhodes, Victoria 11/11/2014 11/13/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX -227.99

Rhodes, Victoria 11/7/2014 11/10/2014 Pods #39 Houston, TX 165

Rhodes, Victoria 11/6/2014 11/7/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 257.98

Rhodes, Victoria 11/6/2014 11/7/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 189.99

Rhodes, Victoria 11/4/2014 11/5/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 221.85

Rhodes, Victoria 10/31/2014 11/3/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 483.96

886.52

Richard, Dale 11/24/2014 11/26/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 1095.99

Richard, Dale 11/21/2014 11/24/2014 Cavenders Boot #26 Humble, TX 149.99

Richard, Dale 11/19/2014 11/20/2014 Popeye'S #2182 Humble, TX 60.08

Richard, Dale 11/18/2014 11/19/2014 Wendy'S 1425 Humble, TX 61.05

Richard, Dale 11/18/2014 11/19/2014 Shsu Testing Ctr Huntsville, TX 50

Richard, Dale 11/13/2014 11/17/2014 Aqua-Metric Sales Inc. 9516371400, CA 1649.01

Richard, Dale 11/6/2014 11/10/2014 American Waterworks 08009267337, CO 173.5

Richard, Dale 11/6/2014 11/10/2014 Mes Fire 2033044112, CT 663.82

3903.44

Rodriguez, Jose 11/19/2014 11/21/2014 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 20.9

Rodriguez, Jose 11/18/2014 11/19/2014 Humble Manufacturing CHumble, TX 305.73

Rodriguez, Jose 10/31/2014 11/3/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192Humble, TX 57.08

Rodriguez, Jose 10/31/2014 11/3/2014 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 20.69

Rodriguez, Jose 10/31/2014 11/3/2014 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 158.46

562.86

Schultz, Jacob 11/25/2014 11/26/2014 Sherwin Williams #7319Humble, TX 260.5

Schultz, Jacob 11/20/2014 11/21/2014 Nes Rentals 99 Humble, TX 1532.41

Schultz, Jacob 11/20/2014 11/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 58.7

Schultz, Jacob 11/18/2014 11/19/2014 Sq  Lone Star Safet Humble, TX 600

Schultz, Jacob 11/17/2014 11/19/2014 Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 2487

Schultz, Jacob 11/13/2014 11/14/2014 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 79.96

Schultz, Jacob 11/10/2014 11/11/2014 Pac Sales Kitch/Home 2Humble, TX 492.97

Schultz, Jacob 11/10/2014 11/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 47.88

Schultz, Jacob 11/5/2014 11/6/2014 Sq  Kathleen Weiric Humble, TX 185.1

Schultz, Jacob 10/31/2014 11/3/2014 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 189.99

Schultz, Jacob 10/30/2014 11/3/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 30

5964.51

Schultz, Michael 11/3/2014 11/4/2014 Chili'S College Statio College Stati, TX 13.95

Scott, David 11/3/2014 11/4/2014 Dr Cell Phone Houston, TX 30

Scott, Randy 11/26/2014 11/28/2014 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill, WA -13.74

Scott, Randy 11/25/2014 11/25/2014 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill, WA 123.67



Scott, Randy 11/24/2014 11/25/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 15

Scott, Randy 11/24/2014 11/25/2014 Petco 479     63504799Humble, TX 11.99

Scott, Randy 11/21/2014 11/24/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 30

Scott, Randy 11/21/2014 11/24/2014 Tractor-Supply-Co #040Porter, TX 41.95

Scott, Randy 11/20/2014 11/24/2014 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX 149

Scott, Randy 11/18/2014 11/19/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 77

Scott, Randy 11/18/2014 11/19/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 15

Scott, Randy 11/12/2014 11/13/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 80

Scott, Randy 11/6/2014 11/7/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 60

589.87

Stephens, Philisa 11/15/2014 11/18/2014 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 174.85

Stephens, Philisa 11/13/2014 11/14/2014 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 273

Stephens, Philisa 11/13/2014 11/14/2014 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 1365

Stephens, Philisa 11/10/2014 11/11/2014 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 225.99

Stephens, Philisa 11/8/2014 11/11/2014 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 2418

Stephens, Philisa 11/7/2014 11/7/2014 Dmi  Dell K-12/Govt 800-981-3355, TX 232.19

Stephens, Philisa 11/4/2014 11/5/2014 Austin Ribbon And Comp512-452-0651, TX 9494

Stephens, Philisa 11/4/2014 11/5/2014 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 3185.22

17368.25

Stuebe, Jason 11/19/2014 11/19/2014 Texas Municipal League512-231-7400, TX 148.53

Stuebe, Jason 11/12/2014 11/13/2014 Quality Logo Products 08663125646, IL 35

Stuebe, Jason 11/8/2014 11/10/2014 Quality Logo Products 08663125646, IL 715.75

899.28

Taska, Allison 11/18/2014 11/20/2014 Tms Post Haste Copy &Humble, TX 36.14

Taska, Allison 11/13/2014 11/14/2014 Moore Supply CompanyHumble, TX 24.37

Taska, Allison 11/12/2014 11/12/2014 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 110.22

Taska, Allison 11/7/2014 11/10/2014 Golf Cars Of Houston Kingwood, TX 123

Taska, Allison 11/6/2014 11/7/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 QpsHumble, TX 27.99

321.72

Taylor, Christopher 11/7/2014 11/10/2014 Autostar Note Inc 281-378-6832, TX 284

Taylor, Christopher 11/7/2014 11/10/2014 Sq  Casey Service Humble, TX 1021

Taylor, Christopher 11/7/2014 11/10/2014 Finance Charge  Cash AdvAnce Fee 3.2

Taylor, Christopher 11/7/2014 11/10/2014 Wells Fargo Ba/Humble-MaiHumble, TX 160

Taylor, Christopher 11/4/2014 11/5/2014 Finance Charge  Cash AdvAnce Fee 2.4

Taylor, Christopher 11/4/2014 11/5/2014 Wells Fargo Ba/Humble-MaiHumble, TX 120

Taylor, Christopher 11/3/2014 11/4/2014 Finance Charge  Cash AdvAnce Fee 2

Taylor, Christopher 11/3/2014 11/4/2014 Wells Fargo Ba/Hannover/WSpring, TX 40

Taylor, Christopher 10/31/2014 11/3/2014 Sq  Casey Service Humble, TX 938

2570.6

Terry, Jack 11/5/2014 11/7/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 109.37

Terry, Jack 11/3/2014 11/5/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 35.72

Terry, Jack 10/30/2014 11/3/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 69.17

214.26

Turner, Kathy 11/11/2014 11/12/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 482.26

Villa, Joel 11/20/2014 11/21/2014 Sams Club #6367 Humble, TX 128.44

Villa, Joel 11/20/2014 11/24/2014 Stripes And Stops CompHouston, TX 441

Villa, Joel 11/20/2014 11/21/2014 Champion Rentals Inc 1Houston, TX 73.5

Villa, Joel 11/19/2014 11/24/2014 Stripes And Stops CompHouston, TX 147

Villa, Joel 11/19/2014 11/24/2014 Stripes And Stops CompHouston, TX 294

Villa, Joel 11/18/2014 11/20/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 205.68

Villa, Joel 11/11/2014 11/13/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 301.2

Villa, Joel 11/5/2014 11/7/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 14.97

Villa, Joel 11/3/2014 11/5/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 40.86



Villa, Joel 11/3/2014 11/4/2014 Direct Grass Services Humble, TX 121

Villa, Joel 11/3/2014 11/4/2014 Direct Grass Services Humble, TX 121

Villa, Joel 11/3/2014 11/4/2014 Direct Grass Services Humble, TX 121

Villa, Joel 10/30/2014 11/3/2014 Asco North Houston Houston, TX 795.45

2805.1

Watkins, Wyatt 11/26/2014 11/28/2014 Embassy Suites-DowntowFort Worth, TX 855.24

Watkins, Wyatt 11/25/2014 11/28/2014 7-Eleven 36095 Fort Worth, TX 39.74

Watkins, Wyatt 11/22/2014 11/24/2014 Del Friscos #8710 Fort Worth, TX 68.02

Watkins, Wyatt 11/22/2014 11/24/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus225-5677100, LA 3262.5

Watkins, Wyatt 11/22/2014 11/24/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus225-5677100, LA 2100.8

Watkins, Wyatt 11/22/2014 11/24/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus225-5677100, LA 88

Watkins, Wyatt 11/22/2014 11/24/2014 Razzoo'S Cajun Cafe #3Fort Worth, TX 66.05

Watkins, Wyatt 11/21/2014 11/24/2014 Mi Cocina Sd  00002055Ft Worth, TX 49.1

Watkins, Wyatt 11/21/2014 11/24/2014 Rudy'S Spring #208 Spring, TX 15.65

Watkins, Wyatt 11/21/2014 11/24/2014 Buc-Ee'S #26 Madisonville, TX 4.52

Watkins, Wyatt 11/20/2014 11/21/2014 Yates Gear Inc Redding, CA 411.45

Watkins, Wyatt 11/12/2014 11/13/2014 Ady Evernote 650-2570885, CA -3.71

Watkins, Wyatt 11/11/2014 11/12/2014 Saltgrass-Beaumont Beaumont, TX 102.87

Watkins, Wyatt 11/10/2014 11/11/2014 Tacos Flores Humble, TX 16.5

Watkins, Wyatt 11/8/2014 11/10/2014 Dshs Regulatory Pr Austin, TX 96

Watkins, Wyatt 11/3/2014 11/4/2014 On Scene Solutions Llc970-4618731, CO 765.72

7938.45

Wrobliske, Edward 11/25/2014 11/26/2014 Paypal  Sportsweari 4029357733, WA 890.96

Wrobliske, Edward 11/17/2014 11/18/2014 Paypal  Sportsweari 4029357733, WA 30.4

921.36

Zavala, Sylvia 11/7/2014 11/10/2014 Fingerprint Servic Austin, TX 42.64

Zavala, Sylvia 11/5/2014 11/6/2014 Fingerprint Servic Austin, TX 42.64

Zavala, Sylvia 11/4/2014 11/6/2014 Md Online Inc 888-499-5465, NJ 75
160.28



Alexander, Joe 12/24/2014 12/26/2014 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 152.99
Alexander, Joe 12/22/2014 12/24/2014 Napa Store 4077007 Humble, TX 83.74
Alexander, Joe 12/22/2014 12/24/2014 Napa Store 4077007 Humble, TX 399.99

636.72

Arnold, Mark 12/11/2014 12/12/2014 Tceq Epayment Austin, TX 111

Baucom, Billy 12/30/2014 12/31/2014 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 61.08
Baucom, Billy 12/11/2014 12/15/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 118

179.08

Blanchard, Jackie 12/18/2014 12/19/2014 Michaels Stores 5813 Humble, TX -388.99
Blanchard, Jackie 12/7/2014 12/8/2014 Kohl'S #1236 Humble, TX 26.16
Blanchard, Jackie 12/2/2014 12/4/2014 Things Remembered 0452 Humble, TX 44.99
Blanchard, Jackie 12/2/2014 12/3/2014 Michaels Stores 5813 Humble, TX 389
Blanchard, Jackie 12/2/2014 12/3/2014 Michaels Stores 5813 Humble, TX 359.34

430.5

Boeske, W 12/29/2014 12/31/2014 Pearson Carpet Care Humble, TX 55
Boeske, W 12/12/2014 12/15/2014 Gallery 800-524-1539, NJ -4378
Boeske, W 12/11/2014 12/12/2014 Target        00014571 Humble, TX 11.57
Boeske, W 12/11/2014 12/12/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 25.97
Boeske, W 12/10/2014 12/11/2014 Www.Logmein.Com 888-326-2642, MA -4.62
Boeske, W 12/10/2014 12/11/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 10
Boeske, W 12/6/2014 12/8/2014 Gallery 800-524-1539, NJ 4378
Boeske, W 12/6/2014 12/8/2014 Build-Charge.Com 08003753403, CA -416.19
Boeske, W 12/5/2014 12/5/2014 Gallery 800-524-1539, NJ 437
Boeske, W 12/5/2014 12/8/2014 Gallery 800-524-1539, NJ 4378
Boeske, W 12/5/2014 12/8/2014 Build-Charge.Com 08003753403, CA 416.19
Boeske, W 12/1/2014 12/2/2014 Www.Logmein.Com 888-326-2642, MA 74.62

4987.54

Bradshaw, Melinda 12/16/2014 12/18/2014 Motorola Manual 800-422-4210, IL -583.5

Brock, Barry 12/4/2014 12/5/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 27.99

Brown, Damian 12/8/2014 12/9/2014 Petco 2427    63524276 Kingwood, TX 39.99

Campbell, Jason 12/18/2014 12/22/2014 Iws Gas Sply Of Tx Hum Humble, TX 30.63
Campbell, Jason 12/17/2014 12/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 161.52
Campbell, Jason 12/16/2014 12/18/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 49.97
Campbell, Jason 12/12/2014 12/12/2014 Dx Service 281-457-4825, TX 1921.05

2163.17

Cantu, Stephen 12/15/2014 12/16/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 4.98
Cantu, Stephen 12/8/2014 12/9/2014 Cascoindust 8005518787, LA 797
Cantu, Stephen 12/3/2014 12/5/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 38.92
Cantu, Stephen 12/1/2014 12/2/2014 Cascoindust 8005518787, LA 1405
Cantu, Stephen 11/26/2014 12/1/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 142.5
Cantu, Stephen 11/26/2014 12/1/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 839.37

3227.77

Chambers, Vera 12/24/2014 12/24/2014 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 15.52
Chambers, Vera 12/12/2014 12/15/2014 Publicdata.Com 800-839-7245, TX 75
Chambers, Vera 12/11/2014 12/15/2014 Quill Corporation 08007898965, IL 108.8
Chambers, Vera 12/9/2014 12/11/2014 Quill Corporation 08007898965, IL 21.96
Chambers, Vera 12/8/2014 12/9/2014 Cvs/Pharmacy #06761 Humble, TX 16.98

238.26

Coats, Carolyn 12/29/2014 12/31/2014 Party City 175 Humble, TX 86.13
Coats, Carolyn 12/18/2014 12/19/2014 Honey Bee Ham Humble, TX 113.94
Coats, Carolyn 12/10/2014 12/12/2014 Hartz Chicken 177 Humble, TX 54.05
Coats, Carolyn 12/1/2014 12/2/2014 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 80.91



Coats, Carolyn 12/1/2014 12/2/2014 Minuteman Press Humble, TX 711.38
1046.41

Coombs, Clint 12/18/2014 12/19/2014 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 175
Coombs, Clint 12/18/2014 12/19/2014 Ww Grainger 877-2022594, PA 201.5
Coombs, Clint 12/18/2014 12/19/2014 Ww Grainger 877-2022594, PA 201.5
Coombs, Clint 12/16/2014 12/18/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 101.09
Coombs, Clint 12/10/2014 12/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 149.4

828.49

Cuellar, Angel 12/22/2014 12/23/2014 Suncoast Learning Syst Acworth, GA 235
Cuellar, Angel 12/15/2014 12/17/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 1817.45
Cuellar, Angel 12/9/2014 12/11/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 362.25
Cuellar, Angel 12/1/2014 12/2/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 28.62
Cuellar, Angel 12/1/2014 12/3/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 77

2520.32

Culp, Joseph 12/10/2014 12/12/2014 Laz Parking 610194 Houston, TX 7.5
Culp, Joseph 12/9/2014 12/11/2014 Laz Parking 610194 Houston, TX 7.5
Culp, Joseph 12/8/2014 12/9/2014 Coh Parking Mgmt Houston, TX 4.5
Culp, Joseph 12/8/2014 12/9/2014 Coh Parking Mgmt Houston, TX 3
Culp, Joseph 12/4/2014 12/5/2014 Foray Technologies 08888496688, CA 1671.75

1694.25

Dawes, Delbert 12/24/2014 12/26/2014 Jack In The Box #47qps Humble, TX 6.46

Diaz, Theresa 12/30/2014 12/31/2014 Macy S East #0718 Humble, TX 89.99

Domilos, Willis 12/3/2014 12/5/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 19.99

Elliott, Sandra 12/15/2014 12/16/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 175.98
Elliott, Sandra 12/3/2014 12/5/2014 Lexisnexis Risk Mgt 08883328244, FL 50
Elliott, Sandra 12/1/2014 12/2/2014 Ds Services Standard C Mableton, GA 73.96

299.94

Emerson, Kevin 12/30/2014 12/31/2014 Consolidated Traff Arlington, TX 676
Emerson, Kevin 12/3/2014 12/4/2014 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 1390.98
Emerson, Kevin 12/1/2014 12/2/2014 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 96.44

2163.42

Fillmore, Steve 12/3/2014 12/4/2014 Office Max Humble, TX 114.14
Fillmore, Steve 12/3/2014 12/5/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 79.96

194.1

Flores, Teodulo 12/15/2014 12/16/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 84.01

Flynt, Michael 12/8/2014 12/9/2014 Covert Track Group Inc 480-6579545, AZ 1019.95
Flynt, Michael 11/29/2014 12/1/2014 Palais Royal #245 Cleveland, TX 150.93

1170.88

Folsom, Cindy 12/30/2014 12/31/2014 Events Plus Conroe, TX 273
Folsom, Cindy 12/30/2014 12/31/2014 Events Plus Conroe, TX 1083
Folsom, Cindy 12/30/2014 12/31/2014 Events Plus Conroe, TX 450

1806

Franks, Joe 12/22/2014 12/23/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 63.73
Franks, Joe 12/12/2014 12/15/2014 K-Log Inc Zion, IL 142.36

206.09

Ganyo, Mark 12/26/2014 12/29/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 97.8
Ganyo, Mark 12/26/2014 12/29/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 926.03
Ganyo, Mark 12/23/2014 12/26/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 421.19
Ganyo, Mark 12/11/2014 12/15/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 1282.35



Ganyo, Mark 12/5/2014 12/10/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 541.94
Ganyo, Mark 12/4/2014 12/8/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 74.9
Ganyo, Mark 12/3/2014 12/5/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 20.69
Ganyo, Mark 12/3/2014 12/5/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 43.9
Ganyo, Mark 12/2/2014 12/4/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 58.04
Ganyo, Mark 12/2/2014 12/5/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 563.47
Ganyo, Mark 11/26/2014 12/3/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 1353.78

5384.09

Gill, Patricia 12/5/2014 12/8/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 49.42
Gill, Patricia 12/3/2014 12/4/2014 Wal-Mart #0744 Humble, TX 100.07
Gill, Patricia 12/2/2014 12/3/2014 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 281.25
Gill, Patricia 12/2/2014 12/3/2014 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 125

555.74

Gonzalez, Victor 12/17/2014 12/18/2014 Kohl'S #1236 Humble, TX 94.97

Green, Christine 12/9/2014 12/10/2014 Northwest Communicatio Houston, TX 100
Green, Christine 12/2/2014 12/4/2014 Big Lots Stores - #419 Humble, TX 7

107

Hastings Jr, Tommy 12/12/2014 12/31/2014 Sirchie Finger Print L Youngsvill Nc, NC 1528.25

Hogan, Betty 12/30/2014 12/31/2014 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 261.45
Hogan, Betty 12/18/2014 12/19/2014 Helens Humble Flower 281-446-3035, TX 75

336.45

Hosler, Thomas 12/19/2014 12/22/2014 In  Pump Solutions Inc 281-3999400, TX 1140
Hosler, Thomas 12/18/2014 12/22/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -58.78
Hosler, Thomas 12/18/2014 12/22/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 339.02
Hosler, Thomas 12/18/2014 12/22/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 143.97
Hosler, Thomas 12/11/2014 12/12/2014 Fastenal Company01 Humble, TX 149.99
Hosler, Thomas 12/3/2014 12/5/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 278.87
Hosler, Thomas 12/1/2014 12/3/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 247.97

2241.04

Johnson Iii, Louis 12/8/2014 12/10/2014 Usa Blue Book 08004939876, IL 115.21

Kellar, Chancey 12/23/2014 12/24/2014 United Rentals #018664 813-269-6470, TX 263.45
Kellar, Chancey 12/23/2014 12/24/2014 United Rentals #018664 Humble, TX -502.26

-238.81

Killian, Elanna 12/22/2014 12/23/2014 Italianos Restaurant Humble, TX 332.71

Killion, Ryan 12/12/2014 12/15/2014 Texan Dodge Chrysler J Humble, TX 32.05
Killion, Ryan 12/12/2014 12/15/2014 R Dean S Trucking Humble, TX 63.86
Killion, Ryan 12/11/2014 12/12/2014 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 4.88
Killion, Ryan 12/8/2014 12/9/2014 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 50.15

150.94

Legoudes, Melissa 12/23/2014 12/24/2014 Hallmark Office Pr Houston, TX 304.96
Legoudes, Melissa 12/18/2014 12/19/2014 Tlf Jans Flowers And G 409-2462400, TX 65
Legoudes, Melissa 12/8/2014 12/9/2014 Discountmugs.Com 08005691980, FL -453.88
Legoudes, Melissa 12/6/2014 12/8/2014 Office Depot #2093 Spring, TX 448.38
Legoudes, Melissa 12/4/2014 12/5/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 21.03
Legoudes, Melissa 12/4/2014 12/5/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 106.21
Legoudes, Melissa 12/4/2014 12/5/2014 Office Depot #1079 800-463-3768, TX 23.95
Legoudes, Melissa 12/3/2014 12/5/2014 Lexisnexis Risk Mgt 08883328244, FL 123.75
Legoudes, Melissa 12/1/2014 12/2/2014 Walgreens #0496 Humble, TX 17.94
Legoudes, Melissa 11/29/2014 12/1/2014 Target        00006841 The Woodlands, TX 10

667.34

Legoudes, Michael 12/24/2014 12/26/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 12.88



Legoudes, Michael 12/23/2014 12/24/2014 Fastenal Company01 Humble, TX 4
Legoudes, Michael 12/15/2014 12/16/2014 Wm Supercenter #1837 Humble, TX 5.36
Legoudes, Michael 12/10/2014 12/11/2014 Texas Fire Chiefs Asso 05124546350, TX 50
Legoudes, Michael 12/4/2014 12/5/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 8.99
Legoudes, Michael 12/2/2014 12/4/2014 Apco International Inc 386-944-2422, FL 90

171.23

Love, Kenneth 12/23/2014 12/26/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 25
Love, Kenneth 12/22/2014 12/23/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 741.5
Love, Kenneth 12/22/2014 12/23/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 389.8
Love, Kenneth 12/22/2014 12/23/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 688.55
Love, Kenneth 12/22/2014 12/23/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 384.6
Love, Kenneth 12/22/2014 12/23/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 52.95
Love, Kenneth 12/22/2014 12/23/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 745
Love, Kenneth 12/18/2014 12/19/2014 Mcc Elite Auto Paintin Humble, TX 2367.18
Love, Kenneth 12/12/2014 12/15/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 634.7
Love, Kenneth 12/12/2014 12/15/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 360.65
Love, Kenneth 12/12/2014 12/15/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 77.9

6467.83

Macias, Mayra 12/4/2014 12/5/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 106.16
Macias, Mayra 12/3/2014 12/5/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX -2.7

103.46

Martin, Mark 12/12/2014 12/15/2014 Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 12.5
Martin, Mark 12/1/2014 12/3/2014 Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 585

597.5

Martinez, Fidel 12/30/2014 12/31/2014 Wm Supercenter #1837 Humble, TX 17.16
Martinez, Fidel 12/18/2014 12/19/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 8.29
Martinez, Fidel 12/12/2014 12/15/2014 Dshs Regulatory Pr Austin, TX 106

131.45

Mccaa, George 12/29/2014 12/31/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 165
Mccaa, George 12/23/2014 12/26/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 31.96
Mccaa, George 12/22/2014 12/24/2014 Rugby Architectural Bu Concord, NH 355.2
Mccaa, George 12/17/2014 12/18/2014 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 89.1
Mccaa, George 12/16/2014 12/18/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 11.96
Mccaa, George 12/11/2014 12/12/2014 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 56
Mccaa, George 12/11/2014 12/15/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 3.99
Mccaa, George 12/8/2014 12/10/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 11.52
Mccaa, George 12/4/2014 12/8/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 23.82
Mccaa, George 12/4/2014 12/8/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 7.94
Mccaa, George 12/4/2014 12/8/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 27.19
Mccaa, George 12/4/2014 12/8/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 20.94
Mccaa, George 12/3/2014 12/5/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 7.84

812.46

Meadows, Gordon 12/10/2014 12/12/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 44.95
Meadows, Gordon 12/10/2014 12/12/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 101.24

146.19

Meyers, David 12/2/2014 12/4/2014 Boot Barn #181/Baskins Humble, TX 79.99
Meyers, David 12/1/2014 12/2/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 38.95

118.94

Michaud, Paula 12/31/2014 12/31/2014 Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 72.43
Michaud, Paula 12/31/2014 12/31/2014 Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 192.95
Michaud, Paula 12/30/2014 12/31/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 102.24
Michaud, Paula 12/30/2014 12/31/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 202.62
Michaud, Paula 12/30/2014 12/31/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 165.01
Michaud, Paula 12/25/2014 12/26/2014 Vzwrlss My Vz Vb P 800-922-0204, GA 6864.76
Michaud, Paula 12/19/2014 12/22/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 7238.27



Michaud, Paula 12/19/2014 12/22/2014 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 1734.39
Michaud, Paula 12/19/2014 12/22/2014 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 1008.37
Michaud, Paula 12/17/2014 12/18/2014 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 113.38
Michaud, Paula 12/17/2014 12/18/2014 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 429.72
Michaud, Paula 12/17/2014 12/18/2014 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 2477.44
Michaud, Paula 12/17/2014 12/18/2014 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 3950.91
Michaud, Paula 12/16/2014 12/17/2014 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 570.29
Michaud, Paula 12/16/2014 12/16/2014 Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 147.4
Michaud, Paula 12/15/2014 12/16/2014 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 48.87
Michaud, Paula 12/10/2014 12/11/2014 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 3102.76
Michaud, Paula 12/9/2014 12/9/2014 Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 118.63
Michaud, Paula 12/9/2014 12/9/2014 Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 143.8
Michaud, Paula 12/5/2014 12/8/2014 Hibu Inc. - West 08003732324, NY 169
Michaud, Paula 12/3/2014 12/4/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 175.06
Michaud, Paula 12/3/2014 12/4/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 102.24
Michaud, Paula 12/3/2014 12/4/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 202.34
Michaud, Paula 12/3/2014 12/4/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 0.54

29333.42

Miller, Missy 12/16/2014 12/17/2014 Txdps Driver Recor Austin, TX 12
Miller, Missy 12/15/2014 12/17/2014 Careerbuilder Governme 800-861-4182, IL 450
Miller, Missy 12/9/2014 12/10/2014 Txdps Driver Recor Austin, TX 12
Miller, Missy 12/9/2014 12/10/2014 Txdps Driver Recor Austin, TX 12
Miller, Missy 12/8/2014 12/9/2014 Txdps Driver Recor Austin, TX 12

498

Mittag, Jeremy 12/15/2014 12/17/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 62.36
Mittag, Jeremy 12/8/2014 12/9/2014 Montharris Industries Magnolia, TX 1100
Mittag, Jeremy 12/3/2014 12/4/2014 International Greenhou 217-4430600, IL 799.19

1961.55

Moore, Sharon 12/16/2014 12/17/2014 Ds Services Standard C Mableton, GA 20.63
Moore, Sharon 12/1/2014 12/2/2014 Txdps Crime Recs Austin, TX 51.64

72.27

Moreno, Edis 12/29/2014 12/31/2014 Brookside Equipment Sa Spring, TX 118.7

Morgan, Cindy 12/10/2014 12/11/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 1.3
Morgan, Cindy 12/9/2014 12/10/2014 Office Depot #1079 800-463-3768, TX 18.85
Morgan, Cindy 12/9/2014 12/10/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 545.31
Morgan, Cindy 12/9/2014 12/10/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 4.18
Morgan, Cindy 12/4/2014 12/5/2014 Tce Hrdirect/Gneil 800-888-4040, FL 295.04
Morgan, Cindy 12/3/2014 12/4/2014 Office Depot #1079 800-463-3768, TX 59.88

924.56

Naquin, Leroy 12/17/2014 12/19/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 1654.44
Naquin, Leroy 12/17/2014 12/18/2014 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 94.99

1749.43

Neeley, William 12/30/2014 12/31/2014 Ram Products Ltd Grand Prairie, TX 373.92
Neeley, William 12/24/2014 12/26/2014 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 161.99
Neeley, William 12/23/2014 12/24/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 31.79
Neeley, William 12/22/2014 12/23/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 1.64
Neeley, William 12/22/2014 12/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 26.26
Neeley, William 12/18/2014 12/19/2014 Radioshack Cor00182758 Humble, TX 13.47
Neeley, William 12/16/2014 12/17/2014 Humble Wrecker Service 02814497824, TX 120.5
Neeley, William 12/1/2014 12/3/2014 Phil Baumanns Paint & Humble, TX 2876.95

3606.52

Niemeyer, Eugene 12/29/2014 12/31/2014 Scott Equipment Inc 713-686-7268, TX 155.87
Niemeyer, Eugene 12/29/2014 12/31/2014 Scott Equipment Inc 713-686-7268, TX 125
Niemeyer, Eugene 12/11/2014 12/12/2014 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 15
Niemeyer, Eugene 12/11/2014 12/15/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 25.93



Niemeyer, Eugene 12/10/2014 12/11/2014 Mes Fire 203-3044112, CT 576.96
Niemeyer, Eugene 12/2/2014 12/4/2014 Gulf Coast Breathing A 2814496700, TX 885

1783.76

Nykaza, James 12/29/2014 12/30/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 104.85
Nykaza, James 12/22/2014 12/23/2014 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 11.99
Nykaza, James 12/11/2014 12/15/2014 Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 41.97
Nykaza, James 12/10/2014 12/11/2014 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 19.99
Nykaza, James 12/10/2014 12/12/2014 Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 106

284.8

Ortiz, Raul 12/9/2014 12/10/2014 Batteries Plus #42 Conroe, TX 15.95
Ortiz, Raul 12/2/2014 12/3/2014 Batteries Plus #42 Conroe, TX 52.95
Ortiz, Raul 12/2/2014 12/3/2014 Batteries Plus #42 Conroe, TX 52.95

121.85

Outlaw, Gary 12/23/2014 12/26/2014 Gts Wickedlasers 442030510330, HKG 214.95
Outlaw, Gary 12/23/2014 12/26/2014 Cross Border Trans Fee 2.15
Outlaw, Gary 12/12/2014 12/15/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 39.99
Outlaw, Gary 12/9/2014 12/10/2014 Texas Fire Chiefs Asso 05124546350, TX 150
Outlaw, Gary 12/2/2014 12/3/2014 Beasley Tire Service-H Houston, TX 104
Outlaw, Gary 12/1/2014 12/2/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 18.99

530.08

Outlaw, Martha 12/11/2014 12/12/2014 Novartis Vaccine & Dgn 08002447668, TX 667.56
Outlaw, Martha 11/6/2014 12/8/2014 Fraud-Jt'S And Others Com -934.17

-266.61

Pennington, Robert 12/29/2014 12/31/2014 Central Police Supply Houston, TX 48.9
Pennington, Robert 12/16/2014 12/17/2014 Mister Car Wash #19qps Humble, TX 5

53.9

Peters, Richard 12/17/2014 12/18/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 32.97
Peters, Richard 12/2/2014 12/4/2014 Party City 175 Humble, TX 22.98
Peters, Richard 12/2/2014 12/4/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 5.38

61.33

Phillips, Aimee 12/22/2014 12/23/2014 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 69.26

Price, Charissa 12/4/2014 12/8/2014 Apco International Inc 386-944-2422, FL 138

Price, Julia 12/23/2014 12/26/2014 Dixon Jewelers Humble, TX 10
Price, Julia 12/13/2014 12/15/2014 Mcw Online Paymentsqps 05206154000, AZ 559.82

569.82

Rhodes, Victoria 12/30/2014 12/31/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 36.06
Rhodes, Victoria 12/30/2014 12/31/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 28.5
Rhodes, Victoria 12/29/2014 12/30/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 65.46
Rhodes, Victoria 12/29/2014 12/31/2014 J P Cooke Co 402-3427175, NE 57.5
Rhodes, Victoria 12/19/2014 12/22/2014 Dungarees Llc 05734432565, MO 439.95
Rhodes, Victoria 12/8/2014 12/10/2014 Pods #39 Houston, TX 165
Rhodes, Victoria 12/5/2014 12/8/2014 Yummy Tummy Pastries Humble, TX 194
Rhodes, Victoria 12/4/2014 12/5/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 54.1
Rhodes, Victoria 12/3/2014 12/4/2014 Leslies Pool Sply#1002 Humble, TX 124.35

1164.92

Richard, Dale 12/9/2014 12/11/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 199
Richard, Dale 12/8/2014 12/12/2014 Hach Company Loveland, CO 919.57
Richard, Dale 12/5/2014 12/8/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 2525.35
Richard, Dale 12/3/2014 12/3/2014 Nsc Northern Safety Co 800-631-1246, NY 279.92
Richard, Dale 12/3/2014 12/3/2014 Nsc Northern Safety Co 800-631-1246, NY 47.16
Richard, Dale 12/2/2014 12/4/2014 Fluid Meter Sales Serv Houston, TX 85.36

4056.36



Rodriguez, Jose 12/16/2014 12/18/2014 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 17.69
Rodriguez, Jose 12/16/2014 12/17/2014 Rental Distributing Humble, TX 136.6
Rodriguez, Jose 12/8/2014 12/10/2014 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 26.83

181.12

Schultz, Jacob 12/29/2014 12/30/2014 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 2.99
Schultz, Jacob 12/17/2014 12/18/2014 Montharris Industries Magnolia, TX 2550
Schultz, Jacob 12/10/2014 12/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 199.48
Schultz, Jacob 12/7/2014 12/8/2014 Amazon.Com Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 381.65
Schultz, Jacob 12/3/2014 12/4/2014 B Dependable Plumbing Cleveland, TX 610

3744.12

Scott, Randy 12/21/2014 12/22/2014 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 23.96
Scott, Randy 12/10/2014 12/11/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 56.5
Scott, Randy 12/9/2014 12/10/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 15
Scott, Randy 12/8/2014 12/9/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 129.91
Scott, Randy 12/8/2014 12/9/2014 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 23.96
Scott, Randy 12/1/2014 12/2/2014 Paypal  Bookoo Inc 4029357733, IL 35

284.33

Stephens, Philisa 12/23/2014 12/26/2014 Hotel Gault Montreal, QC -924.01
Stephens, Philisa 12/23/2014 12/26/2014 Hotel Gault Montreal, QC -924.01
Stephens, Philisa 12/23/2014 12/24/2014 Sheraton 514-8782000, QC 1076.43
Stephens, Philisa 12/23/2014 12/24/2014 Cross Border Trans Fee 10.76
Stephens, Philisa 12/23/2014 12/24/2014 Sheraton 514-8782000, QC 1076.43
Stephens, Philisa 12/23/2014 12/24/2014 Cross Border Trans Fee 10.76
Stephens, Philisa 12/22/2014 12/24/2014 Gaumont Montpar Paris, FRA 7.91
Stephens, Philisa 12/22/2014 12/24/2014 Cross Border Trans Fee 0.08
Stephens, Philisa 12/22/2014 12/23/2014 Hotel Le Majestic Montreal, QC 947.03
Stephens, Philisa 12/22/2014 12/23/2014 Cross Border Trans Fee 9.47
Stephens, Philisa 12/22/2014 12/24/2014 Hotel Gault Montreal, QC 921.95
Stephens, Philisa 12/22/2014 12/24/2014 Cross Border Trans Fee 9.22
Stephens, Philisa 12/22/2014 12/24/2014 Hotel Gault Montreal, QC 921.95
Stephens, Philisa 12/22/2014 12/24/2014 Cross Border Trans Fee 9.22
Stephens, Philisa 12/17/2014 12/18/2014 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 239.45
Stephens, Philisa 12/15/2014 12/16/2014 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 60.84
Stephens, Philisa 12/10/2014 12/10/2014 Dmi  Dell K-12/Govt 800-981-3355, TX 607.47

4060.95

Stuebe, Jason 12/19/2014 12/22/2014 American Screen Graphi Kingwood, TX 28
Stuebe, Jason 12/8/2014 12/11/2014 Eastbay Wausau, WI 89.96
Stuebe, Jason 12/8/2014 12/12/2014 Tlf Flowers Of Kingwoo 281-3601364, TX 94.9

212.86

Taska, Allison 12/24/2014 12/24/2014 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 91.82
Taska, Allison 12/16/2014 12/16/2014 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 110.22
Taska, Allison 12/12/2014 12/15/2014 Office Max Humble, TX 68.99
Taska, Allison 12/12/2014 12/15/2014 Tlf Flowers And Co Inc 281-4871896, TX 81.95
Taska, Allison 12/9/2014 12/10/2014 Helens Humble Flower 281-446-3035, TX 50
Taska, Allison 12/9/2014 12/10/2014 Texas Fire Chiefs Asso 05124546350, TX 50
Taska, Allison 12/3/2014 12/3/2014 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 91.82

544.8

Terry, Jack 12/8/2014 12/9/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 47.97
Terry, Jack 12/8/2014 12/9/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 16.38
Terry, Jack 12/8/2014 12/9/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 44.97
Terry, Jack 12/2/2014 12/3/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 18.99

128.31

Turner, Kathy 12/22/2014 12/23/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 45.47
Turner, Kathy 12/20/2014 12/22/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 11.94
Turner, Kathy 12/20/2014 12/22/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 14.09



71.5

Villa, Joel 12/18/2014 12/22/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 28.98
Villa, Joel 12/17/2014 12/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 79.57
Villa, Joel 12/10/2014 12/11/2014 Sams Club #6367 Humble, TX 92.72
Villa, Joel 12/8/2014 12/11/2014 Stripes And Stops Comp Houston, TX 48.7
Villa, Joel 12/4/2014 12/8/2014 Stripes And Stops Comp Houston, TX 1274.64
Villa, Joel 12/3/2014 12/4/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 45.99
Villa, Joel 12/3/2014 12/5/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 59.91
Villa, Joel 12/2/2014 12/4/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 23.97
Villa, Joel 12/1/2014 12/2/2014 Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 854.5

2508.98

Warman, Gary 12/10/2014 12/11/2014 Saltgrass-Humble Humble, TX 69.87

Watkins, Wyatt 12/6/2014 12/8/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus 225-5677100, LA 45.6
Watkins, Wyatt 12/2/2014 12/3/2014 Yates Gear Inc Redding, CA 411.4
Watkins, Wyatt 11/19/2014 12/1/2014 Yates Gear Inc Redding, CA -15.3

441.7

Zavala, Sylvia 12/4/2014 12/5/2014 Md Online Inc 888-499-5465, NJ 75



 

 

 

COUCIL MEETING 

2-26-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #3D 

 

QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Balance      
as of 

10/01/2014
Purchases Sales

Change in 
Market Value

Dividends & 
Interest

Cash Activity
Balance      

as of 
12/31/2014

General Fund:

General Operating Fund:
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 15,734,395.74$   1,500,014.38$     (2,536,744.28)$    (29,511.77)$         21,493.25$          (11,084.76)$         14,678,562.56$   

Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs - METRO 10,645,598.18     4,986,758.89       (5,000,000.00)      (7,088.90)             9,167.55              (8,312.34)             10,626,123.38     

-                       

Total 26,379,993.92     6,486,773.27       (7,536,744.28)      (36,600.67)           30,660.80            (19,397.10)           25,304,685.94     

-                       

Photo Traffic Safety Fund: -                       

Brokerage CDs 499,410.00          -                       -                       (874.75)                -                       -                       498,535.25          

Total 499,410.00          -                       -                       (874.75)                -                       -                       498,535.25          

Capital Projects Fund:
TexStar- Water Well Construction 4,153.20              -                       -                       -                       0.43                     -                       4,153.63              

Brokerage CDs- Water Well Construction 144,750.31          -                       -                       (276.66)                -                       -                       144,473.65          

Total 148,903.51          -                       -                       (276.66)                0.43                     -                       148,627.28          

Total General Fund:
TexStar 4,153.20              -                       -                       -                       0.43                     -                       4,153.63              

Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 27,024,154.23     6,486,773.27       (7,536,744.28)      (37,752.08)           30,660.80            (19,397.10)           25,947,694.84     

Total 27,028,307.43$   6,486,773.27$     (7,536,744.28)$    (37,752.08)$         30,661.23$          (19,397.10)$         25,951,848.47$   

Note:  The quarterly report is in full compliance with the investment

strategy as established in the City's Investment Policy and the 

Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code.

City of Humble - General Fund
Summary of Investment Portfolio Activity

For First Fiscal Quarter

10/01/2014 - 12/31/2014



Balance       
as of 

10/01/2014
Purchases Sales

Change in 
Market Value

Dividends & 
Interest

Cash Activity
Balance       

as of 
12/31/2014

Enterprise Fund:

Water & Sewer Operating Fund:   

Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 4,092,070.50$     750,000.00$        (500,000.00)$       (16,736.60)$         5,104.56$            (3,582.54)$           4,326,855.92$     

Sewer Plant Construction Fund:
Brokerage CDs 119,811.00          -                       -                       (224.88)                224.38                 (224.38)                119,586.12          

Total Enterprise Fund:
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 4,211,881.50$     750,000.00$        (500,000.00)$       (16,961.48)$         5,328.94$            (3,806.92)$           4,446,442.04$     

Note:  The quarterly report is in full compliance with the investment

strategy as established in the City's Investment Policy and the 

Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code.

City of Humble - Enterprise Fund
Summary of Investment Portfolio Activity

For First Fiscal Quarter

10/01/2014 - 12/31/2014



 

 

 

COUCIL MEETING 

2-26-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #3E 

 

MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





















 

 

 

COUCIL MEETING 

2-26-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #3F 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 
 
 

 

 

February 13, 2015 

Number 7 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Revenue Caps:  City Officials Should Act Now 
 

League staff has learned that senators who support the dangerous revenue cap bill, S.B. 182, are 

already attempting to count votes on the senate floor.  (It’s also possible that the revenue cap bill 

could be rolled into broad property tax relief legislation being considered.)   Accordingly, city 

officials should immediately contact their senators and express their concern with this risky idea.  

 

Click here for the League’s latest talking points about the harmful effects of a four percent 

revenue cap.  The document shows examples of how a revenue cap could have affected various 

member cities based on their 2013 tax rates as reported by the comptroller and public budget 

documents.  City officials are encouraged to produce similar numbers for their own cities as they 

prepare to speak with their senators.  (We would also urge you to share your numbers with Bill 

Longley, Legislative Counsel, at bill@tml.org or contact him if you have any questions about the 

methodology.) 

 

Cities (and counties) aren’t the problem when it comes to property taxes.  The state’s ever-

increasing reliance on property taxes to fund schools is the problem.   

 

 

http://www.tml.org/p/RevenueCaps.pdf
mailto:bill@tml.org


2 
 
 

Call to Action:   

Senate Committee to Consider Texas Commission on Fire 

Protection Budget 
 

The Senate version of the proposed state budget, S.B. 2, contains a provision (called a “revenue 

rider”) that requires the Texas Commission on Fire Protection to raise an additional $3 million 

above its operating costs to be transferred to the state’s general revenue fund for general state 

spending.   

 

House budget writers have removed the revenue rider from the proposed House budget, HB 1. 

Presumably they did so because they recognize that the revenue rider is nothing more than a 

hidden tax on city firefighters.  And who pays for firefighter certification in most cities?  The 

city does.  Thus, the Senate’s budget includes a hidden tax on city residents. 

 

The Senate Finance Committee will consider this issue on February 23.  If you are concerned 

with this hidden tax, and your senator serves on the Finance Committee, now is the time to ask 

him or her to remove “Rider 2” from the commission’s bill pattern.  

 

Committee membership and other important information on this hearing is available at: 

http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/Committees/MembershipCmte.aspx?LegSess=84R&CmteCode=C

540 

 

 

 

Texas A&M Transportation Institute Seeking City Input on 

Transportation Reinvestment Zones 
 

The Texas A&M Transportation Institute (TTI) is conducting a study to assess the extent to 

which cities throughout the state have pursued a transportation reinvestment zones (TRZ) to fund 

transportation projects.   

 

Part of this research will include speaking with elected and appointed city officials who have 

considered or may be pursuing TRZ financing in their communities. TTI would like to learn 

more about your experiences with TRZs as a potential funding and financing mechanism in your 

city.   

 

If you are interested in participating in this research, please contact Dr. Rafael Aldrete at r-

aldrete@tamu.edu. 

 

 

TML E-List Project:  Choose Your Area of Interest 
 

The Texas Municipal League is once again implementing the TML E-List project by gathering 

email addresses from city officials (elected and appointed) who: (1) may be willing to provide 

http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/Committees/MembershipCmte.aspx?LegSess=84R&CmteCode=C540
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/Committees/MembershipCmte.aspx?LegSess=84R&CmteCode=C540
mailto:r-aldrete@tamu.edu
mailto:r-aldrete@tamu.edu


3 
 
 

testimony during the 2015 legislative session; (2) want to be kept “in the loop” on certain subject 

matters; and/or (3) are willing to simply provide their perspective on a particular legislative 

matter. 

 

The “E-lists” are one way TML staff contacts city officials regarding harmful legislation and are 

an invaluable grassroots tool.  In many cases, bills will be set for committee hearings with 

essentially no notice.  When that happens, an email will go out to the appropriate E-list asking 

for information or action on your part. Legislators need to hear from their city officials more than 

from TML staff. 

 

To participate in the E-List project, go to http://www.tml.org/genform/E-List.asp and fill out the 

online form. If you have any questions, please contact JJ Rocha at jj@tml.org or 512-231-7400. 

 

 

City-Related Bills Filed This Week 
 

Each week, League staff summarizes in this section the city-related bills filed during the 

previous week.  For a cumulative list of all city-related bills filed to date, click here. 

 

Property Tax 

 

H.B. 1193 (Isaac) – Property Tax Exemption: would authorize the governing body of a taxing 

unit to take official action to exempt from property taxes the portion of the appraised value of 

property that is attributable to the installation of a rainwater harvesting system.  

 

H.B. 1271 (Farias) – Property Tax Exemption: would exempt from property taxation a veteran 

or current service member for the period during which the individual participates in a veteran’s 

court program. (See H.J.R. 84, below.)   

 

H.B. 1276 (Murphy) – Property Tax Exemption: would exempt from property taxation the 

real property owned by a person that is leased to a charter school if: (1) the real property is used 

exclusively by the school for education functions; (2) the real property is reasonably necessary 

for the operation of the school; (3) the property owner certifies by affidavit to the school that the 

rent for the lease of the real property will be reduced by a commensurate amount; (4) the 

property owner provides the school with a disclosure document stating the amount by which the 

taxes on the real property are reduced due to the exemption and the method to be implemented to 

ensure that the rent charged reflects the reduction; and (5) the rent charged for the lease of the 

real property reflects the reduction in the amount of property taxes due to the exemption through 

a monthly or annual credit against the rent.  

 

H.J.R. 84 (Farias) – Property Tax Exemption: would amend the Texas Constitution to exempt 

from property taxation a veteran or current service member for the period during which the 

individual participates in a veteran’s court program. (See H.B. 1271, above.)    

 

http://www.tml.org/genform/E-List.asp
mailto:jj@tml.org?subject=E-List%20project
http://www.tml.org/p/CityRelatedBills2_13_2015.pdf


4 
 
 

H.J.R. 85 (Murphy) – Property Tax Exemption: would amend the Texas Constitution to 

authorize the legislature to exempt from property taxation any real property that is leased for use 

as a charter school for educational purposes. (See H.B. 1276, above.)  

 

S.B. 516 (Bettencourt) – Freeport Property Tax Exemption: would extend from 175 to 365 

the number of days by which freeport goods must be transported outside the state in order to be 

exempt from property taxation. (See S.J.R. 29, below.) 

 

S.J.R. 29 (Bettencourt) – Freeport Property Tax Exemption: would amend the Texas 

Constitution to extend from 175 to 365 the number of days by which freeport goods must be 

transported outside the state in order to be exempt from property taxation. (See S.B. 516, below.) 

 

Sales Tax 

 

H.B. 1201 (R. Miller) – Sales Tax Exemption: would exempt from sales and use taxes a 

taxable item sold, leased, or rented within the boundaries of a United States military installation 

to a person who is a member of the United States armed forces on active duty if the sale, lease, or 

rental is made by a seller physically located at the installation.  

  

Purchasing 

 

H.B. 1206 (Huberty) – Consolidated Insurance Programs: would provide that:  (1) an insurer 

or the insurer’s agent shall timely provide information to a contractor or potential contractor of a 

construction project that is covered under or that may be covered under an insurance policy 

under a consolidated insurance program; (2) the state’s insurance commissioner shall adopt rules 

establishing requirements governing the provision of the information. 

 

S.B. 506 (Perry) – Purchase of Personal Property: would impose specific notice requirements 

on a governmental agency, including a city, that seeks to enter into a contract for personal 

property that requires an expenditure of $25,000 or more, including: (1) a requirement that the 

governing body must approve the execution of the contact by majority vote before the contract 

be executed; (2) a requirement that the governmental agency publish notice of the agency’s 

intention to enter into the contract, and that the notice be published once a week for two 

consecutive weeks in a newspaper with general circulation in the area of the governmental 

agency with the date of the first publication to be before the 30
th

 day before the date set for the 

approval of the contract; (3) a requirement that the notice state: (a) the time and place tentatively 

set for the approval of the execution of the contract; (b) the purpose and an estimate of the cost 

of the contract; and (c) the manner in which the amount required to be paid under the contract by 

the agency will be paid, whether by taxes, revenues, or a combination of funds; and (4) a 

requirement that the governmental agency hold an election on the question of executing the 

contract if petitioned by at least five percent of the qualified voters within the boundaries of the 

governmental agency prior to the execution of the contract. 

 

Elections 

 



5 
 
 

H.B. 1117 (Martinez) – Elections: would provide that any legal form of identification for voting 

is acceptable, regardless of whether it has expired.  

 

H.B. 1177 (R. Miller) – Elections: would provide that a voter who does not provide acceptable 

identification at the polling place or whose name is not on the list of registered voters for the 

precinct may be accepted for provisional voting only.  

 

H.B. 1214 (Larson) – Elections: would: (1) move the general primary election date to the fourth 

Tuesday in January in each even-numbered year; and (2) move the runoff primary election date 

to the fourth Tuesday in March following the general primary election.  

 

S.B. 467 (Rodriguez) – Elections: would: (1) expand the time period for early voting by 

personal appearance by seven days for city elections held on the uniform election date in May; 

(2) expand the time period for early voting by personal appearance by two days for city elections 

held on the uniform election date in November; and (3) require a city to conduct early voting by 

personal appearance on each Saturday and Sunday during the early voting period at the main 

early voting polling place.  

 

S.B. 535 (Watson) – Elections: would: (1) provide that a person may not use a wireless 

communication device within 50 feet of a voting station (current law prohibits use of a wireless 

device within 100 feet of a voting station); (2) provide that if voting stations are located in a 

separate room from the area in which voters wait to vote or are accepted for voting, a person may 

not use a wireless communication device in the room in which voting stations are located and 

may use the device in any other area; (3) clarify that a person may not use any mechanical or 

electronic means to record or capture images or sound within 100 feet of a voting station; and (4) 

prohibit the presiding election judge from requiring a person who uses a device in violation of 

state law to leave the polling place.  

 

Open Government 

 

H.B. 1118 (Schofield) – Public Information:  would:  (1) provide that it is the policy of Texas 

that each person whose primary residence is in the state is entitled (except as otherwise provided 

by law) to complete information about governmental affairs, and make relevant changes to the 

Public Information Act to reflect that policy; (2) give a governmental body discretion as to 

whether to accept or comply with a request for information from a person whose primary 

residence is not in the state; and (3) authorize a governmental body to ask a requestor to provide 

the physical address of his/her residence and, if the requestor refuses to provide the information 

within ten business days, allow the governmental body to treat it as a request from a person 

whose primary residence is not in this state. 

 

Other Finance and Administration 

 

H.B. 1148 (Kacal) – Public Funds Investment Act: would exempt a city from the training 

requirements under the Public Funds Investment Act if the city: (1) does not invest city funds; or 

(2) only deposits city funds in interest-bearing deposit accounts or certificates of deposit.  

 



6 
 
 

H.B. 1182 (Shaheen) – Local Debt: would require: (1) a ballot proposition submitted for an 

election to authorize a political subdivision to issue bonds to state: (a) the then-current combined 

principal and interest required to pay all outstanding debt obligations of the political subdivision 

on time and in full; (b) the estimated combined principal and interest required to pay the bonds to 

be authorized on time and in full; and (c) if the bonds are supported by property taxes, the annual 

increase in property taxes attributable to the bonds to be issued that each homeowner of an 

average-priced home within the political subdivision may be required to pay; (2) a political 

subdivision to post the ballot proposition language to its website as soon as practicable after the 

official ballots have been prepared and maintain the proposition on the website until the day 

following the election. (Companion bill is S.B. 102 by Hinojosa.) 

 

H.B. 1246 (Koop) –  Financial Statements:  would, in cities with a population of 100,000 or 

more, permit the city clerk or secretary to deliver the personal financial statement forms by mail, 

personal delivery or electronic mail (or any other means of electronic transfer) to an officer or 

person who is required to file the form.  (Current law allows delivery by mail only.) 

 

H.B. 1257 (Shaheen) – Lobbying:  would:  (1) prohibit a city that imposes a tax from spending 

public money to directly or indirectly influence or attempt to influence the outcome of any 

legislation pending before the legislature, except that:  (a) an officer or employee of a city could 

provide information to the legislature upon request; and (b) an elected officer of a city could 

advocate for or against or otherwise attempt to influence the outcome of legislation pending 

before the legislature while acting as an officer of the city; (2) allow a city to spend public 

money in the name of the city for membership fees and dues of a nonprofit association or 

organization of cities only if:  (a) a majority of the city council votes to approve membership; (b) 

the association or organization exists for the betterment of local government and the benefit of 

all local officials; (c) the association or organization is not affiliated with a labor organization; 

(d) the association or organization does not directly or indirectly influence or attempt to 

influence the outcome of any legislation pending before the legislature; and (e) the association or 

organization does not directly or indirectly contribute money, services or other valuable things to 

a political campaign or endorse a candidate or group of candidates for public office; (3) provide 

that (2)(d), above, does not prevent a person from providing information for a member of the 

legislature or appearing before a legislative committee at the request of the committee or a 

member of the legislature; (4) prohibit a city from employing in any capacity a person required 

to register as a lobbyist; and (5) provide that if a city, association, or organization engages in 

certain prohibited activities, as described above, that a taxpayer of the city may seek injunctive 

relief and, if the taxpayer is the prevailing party, may recover reasonable attorney’s fees and 

costs. 

 

H.B. 1274 (Larson) – Animal Shelters:  would, among other things:  (1) provide that, at the 

time a public animal shelter or pound takes possession of an animal, an agent of the shelter or 

pound may administer a nonprescription vaccine or medicine or a medicine that is not a 

controlled substance if:  (a) the medicine is necessary to prevent or control a communicable 

disease or parasite; and (b) the medicine is administered in accordance with certain veterinarian-

developed protocol; (2) provide that the law governing veterinarians applies to a veterinarian 

when treating an animal on behalf of or in:  (a) a facility that keeps or legally impounds stray, 

homeless, abandoned, or unwanted animals; and (b) a public or private animal pound, shelter, or 



7 
 
 

humane organization; and (3) provide that certain sterilizations must be performed by a 

veterinarian or person who is a full-time student of veterinary medicine. 

 

H.B. 1283 (Simmons) – Local Debt: would require a proposition for approval of the issuance of 

bonds or other debt to be submitted to the voters in an election held on the November uniform 

election date. (Note: this would prohibit a city from calling a bond election on the May uniform 

election date.) 

 

H.B. 1292 (E. Rodriguez) – Major Events Trust Fund: would change the name of the Major 

Events Trust Fund to the Major Events Reimbursement Program.    

 

H.B. 1294 (Capriglione) – Personal Financial Statements:  would require the disclosure of 

information related to certain written contracts on a personal financial statement filed by certain 

city officers and candidates in cities with a population of 100,000 or more. 

 

H.B. 1295 (Capriglione) – City Contracts:  would, among other things:  (1) prohibit a city from 

entering into a contract with a person unless the person submits a disclosure of interested parties 

(i.e., people who will benefit financially from the contract) if the contract:  (a) requires an action 

or vote by the city council before the contract may be signed; or (b) the contract has a value of at 

least $1 million; (2) require that the disclosure described in (1), above, be on a form prescribed 

by the Texas Ethics Commission and include certain information; and (3) require a city, not later 

than 30 days after receiving a disclosure described in (1), above, to submit a copy of the 

disclosure to the Texas Ethics Commission. 

 

S.B. 445 (Hall) – United Nations Agenda 21:  would prohibit governmental entities, including 

cities, from entering into agreements or contracts with, accepting money from, or granting 

money or financial aid to a nongovernmental or intergovernmental organization accredited by the 

United Nations to implement a policy that originated in the Agenda 21 plan adopted by members 

of the United Nations. 

 

S.B. 450 (Schwertner) – Governmental Immunity: would provide that, for property acquired 

by a political subdivision that was bid off to the political subdivision under a tax sale or 

conveyed to the political subdivision owed the largest amount of delinquent property taxes, the 

Texas Tort Claims Act does not apply to a claim arising: (1) after the date the land was acquired 

and before the date the land is sold, conveyed, or exchanged by the political subdivision; and (2) 

from the condition of the land, a premises defect on the land, or an action committed by a person 

on the land, other than an agent or employee of the political subdivision.   

 

Municipal Courts 

 

H.B. 1166 (Burkett) – Probable Cause Affidavit: would allow a magistrate to: (1) accept a 

sworn affidavit provided to support the issuance of a search warrant by telephone or electronic 

communication; and (2) receive other documentation in support of the issuance of a warrant by 

fax, email, or other electronic means. (This bill is similar to H.B. 326 by Wu.)   

 



8 
 
 

H.B. 1205 (Dutton) – Age of Criminal Responsibility: would: (1) define a child to be a person 

between 10 and 17; (2) raise the age for criminal responsibility for sexual abuse from 17 to 18, 

when the victim is younger than 14; (3) raise the age for criminal responsibility for sending 

sexually explicit communications from 17 to 18; (4) raise the age of criminal responsibility for 

certain traffic offenses from 17 to 18; (5) prohibit a court from issuing a capias pro fine until an 

individual reaches 18; (6) raises the age a municipal court can hold a defendant in contempt from 

17 to 18; (7) prohibit a law enforcement officer for taking an individual into custody for an 

offense alleged to occur before the individual’s 18
th

 birthday; and (8) prohibit a municipal court 

for issuing a warrant to an individual that committed an offense when the individual was under 

the age of 18. (This bill is identical to H.B. 330 by Wu.)   

 

H.B. 1230 (Anderson) – Overweight Vehicles: would provide a municipal court with 

jurisdiction over any offense involving the operation of an overweight vehicle. (Note: current 

law provides that a municipal court has jurisdiction of an offense in which the fine does not 

exceed $500.) 

 

H.B. 1232 (Walle) – Age of Criminal Responsibility: would provide that, for purposes of 

criminal prosecution, a defendant is treated as a juvenile if he or she is 10 years of age or older, 

and under 18 years of age. (Note: current law provides that a defendant retains juvenile status 

only if he or she is under 17 years old.) (This bill is identical to H.B. 53 by McClendon.) 

 

H.B. 1264 (Wu) – Intoxication Offenses: would require a governmental entity to keep blood or 

urine specimens collected as part of an investigation of an alleged intoxication offense for: (1) 

the greater of two years or the period of the statute of limitations for the offense; (2) the duration 

of a defendant’s sentence of term of community supervision; or (3) until the defendant is 

acquitted or the indictment of information is dismissed with prejudice. 

 

Community and Economic Development 

 

H.B. 1156 (Alvarado) – Economic Development: would require the Texas Department of 

Information Resources to: (1) establish an electronic government project to develop an Internet 

website accessible through the state electronic Internet portal that provides a single location for a 

business entity to receive information about state and local economic development incentives 

and apply for those incentives, when feasible; and (2) direct, coordinate, and assist state agencies 

and local governments in establishing and using a common application and reporting system. 

  

H.B. 1203 (Murr) – Recreational Use Limited Liability:  would limit the liability of an 

agritourism entity involved in an agritourism activity.  

 

H.B. 1244 (D. Bonnen) – Windstorm Insurance: would authorize the Texas Windstorm 

Insurance Association to insure certain structures that don’t comply with recent building codes in 

certain circumstances. (Companion bill is S.B. 498 by Taylor.) 

 

H.B. 1249 (Schaefer) – Economic Development Corporations: would authorize, and if 

petitioned by at least 10 percent of the number of voters participating in the last general election 

in the city, require, a Type A or Type B economic development corporation to hold an election to 



9 
 
 

make expenditures for general infrastructure improvements, including: (1) streets and roads; (2) 

water supply facilities; and (3) sewage facilities. 

 

H.B. 1277 (Ashby) – Annexation:  would provide that a general law city may not annex an area 

in which 50 percent or more of the property in the area to be annexed is primarily used for a 

commercial or industrial purpose unless the city: (1) is otherwise authorized to annex the area; 

and (2) obtains the written consent of the owners of a majority of the property in the area to be 

annexed.  (Companion bill is H.B. 665 by K. King.) 

 

S.B. 456 (Burton) – Extraterritorial Jurisdiction:  would limit the extraterritorial jurisdiction 

for all cities to an area that is contiguous to and within one-half mile of the city’s corporate 

boundaries. 

 

S.B. 474 (Kolkhorst) – Eminent Domain: would provide that, if the amount of damages 

awarded by the special commissioners is at least 10 percent greater than the amount the 

condemnor offered to pay before the proceedings began or if the commissioners’ award is 

appealed and a court awards damages in an amount that is at least 10 percent greater than the 

amount the condemnor offered to pay before the proceedings began, the condemnor shall pay: 

(1) all costs; and (2) any reasonable attorney’s fees and other professional fees incurred by the 

property owner in connection with the eminent domain proceeding. 

 

S.B. 479 (Schwertner) – Eminent Domain: would, in relation tolling a property owner’s right 

of repurchase: (1) eliminate the following as elements establishing “actual progress” on a 

project: (a) the acquisition of a tract or parcel of real property adjacent to the property for the 

same public use project for which the owner’s property was acquired; or (b) for a governmental 

entity, the adoption by a majority of the entity's governing body at a public hearing of a 

development plan for a public use project that indicates that the entity will not complete more 

than one tolling action before the tenth anniversary of the date of acquisition of the property; and 

(2) require three of five remaining elements to be met to establish actual progress. 

 

S.B. 484 (Kolkhorst) – Economic Development: would: (1) require a business who is a 

recipient of economic development funds to repay all of the  value of any subsidy or incentive if 

the business has a federal immigration conviction for unlawful employment of undocumented 

workers unless the business reasonably relied on an E-Verify program; and (2) prohibit a 

governmental entity, including a city, from awarding an economic development incentive to a 

business that has been convicted and had to repay an incentive for two years after any repayment 

is made.    

 

S.B. 498 (Taylor) – Windstorm Insurance: this bill is identical to H.B. 1244, above. 

 

S.B. 503 (Perry) – Military Preparedness Commission Grants: would provide that the Texas 

Military Preparedness Commission: (1) may provide a loan or financial assistance to a defense 

community for an economic development project that minimizes the negative effects of a base 

realignment process that occurred during the year 1995 or later; and (2) the assistance may not be 

less than $50,000 or more than $5 million.  

 



10 
 
 

S.B. 505 (Perry) – Utility Towers: would: (1) provide that a tower that is at least 50 feet but not 

more than 200 feet in height above ground level: (a) must be painted in equal alternating bands 

of aviation orange and white; (b) must have aviation orange marker balls; and (c) may not be 

supported by guy wires unless the wires have a seven foot safety sleeve; (2) make it a 

misdemeanor offense to own, operate, or erect a tower in violation of (1), above; (3) except from 

the requirements in (1), above: (a) a tower that supports an electric utility transmission or 

distribution line; (b) a facility licensed by the Federal Communication Commission or any 

structure with the primary purpose of supporting telecommunications equipment; (c) a wind-

powered electrical generator with a rotor blade radius greater than six feet; or (d) a traffic-control 

signal erected or maintained by the Texas Department of Transportation; and (4) authorize the 

Texas Department of Transportation to adopt certain rules, including rules requiring a person 

who owns, operates, or erects a tower to provide notice to the department of the existence of or 

intent to erect a tower and to register the tower with the department.  (Companion bill is H.B. 

946 by Workman.) 

 

Personnel 

  

H.B. 1137 (Israel) – Whistleblower: would expand the definition of “appropriate law 

enforcement authority” for purposes of whistleblower retaliation claims to include a supervisor, 

officer, or other manager of the governmental entity.  (This bill is likely a reaction to a recent 

series of cases narrowly construing the term “appropriate law enforcement authority.”)  

 

H.B. 1243 (Fletcher) – Civil Service: would amend Chapter 143 of the Local Government Code 

to provide that if a civil service commission or a hearing examiner orders that a suspended 

firefighter or police officer be restored to the position or class of service from which the person 

was suspended, the firefighter or police officer is entitled to immediate reinstatement to the 

position or class of service from which the person was suspended, notwithstanding any action 

filed in a court by the city or department head challenging the commission’s decision. 

 

H.B. 1278 (Hughes) – Death Benefits:  would increase the amount of state death benefits given 

to the families of public safety employees killed in the line of duty. (Companion bill is S.B. 436 

by Lucio).   

 

H.B. 1281 (Rodriguez) – Pregnancy Accommodation:  would, for an employee or applicant 

for employment who has a known limitation related to pregnancy, childbirth, or a related medical 

condition: (1) make it an unlawful employment practice for an employer, including a city, to: (a) 

fail or refuse to make a reasonable accommodation for an individual described  above, unless the 

employer proves that the accommodation would be an undue hardship; (b) take retaliatory 

personnel action or discriminate against an employee because the employee requests, uses, or 

complains about an accommodation; (c) deny an employment opportunity to an individual 

because of a limitation due to pregnancy, childbirth, or another related condition; (d) require an 

individual described to accept an accommodation that the individual chooses not to accept; or (e)   

require an individual to take leave under leave law or a personnel policy if it was possible to 

provide another reasonable accommodation to the employee; (2) require an employer to: (a) 

engage in a timely, good faith, and interactive process with the described individual to determine 

an effective reasonable workplace accommodation including listed accommodations related to 



11 
 
 

time off, modifying equipment, light duty, providing room to express breast milk, or modifying 

the individual’s job duties, among others; and (b) provide notice of these accommodation 

requirements; (3) not require an employer to: (a) create new position, unless the employer does 

so as an accommodation for other classes of employees; (b) change another employee’s job 

position unless the employer does so as an accommodation for another class of employees; (4) 

require an employer who uses an undue hardship defense to avoid accommodating an individual, 

to prove  that an undue hardship exists; (5) require the Texas Workforce Commission to develop 

training to inform employers and employees about their respective rights and duties under this 

section; and (6) not diminish the employment  protection for pregnancy, childbirth, or a medical 

condition related to pregnancy or childbirth provided under any other law. 

 

Public Safety 

 

H.B. 1099 (Johnson) – Drug Possession: would create a defense to prosecution for drug 

possession crimes, if the individual: (1) requested emergency medical assistance in response to 

the possible controlled substance overdose of another person; (2) was the first person to make a 

request for medical assistance; (3) remained on the scene until the medical assistance arrived; 

and (4) cooperated with medical assistance and law enforcement personnel. (Companion bill is 

S.B. 295 by Schwertner.)   

 

H.B. 1131 (Elkins) – Photographic Traffic Signal Enforcement System:  would:  (1) prohibit 

the issuance of a traffic complaint, notice of violation, or other form of civil or criminal charge 

or citation related to an alleged violation of any state, county, or city law relating to the operation 

of a motor vehicle if the alleged violation was detected through the use of a photographic traffic 

signal enforcement system; and (2) make a city that issues a complaint, notice of violation, or 

other form of civil or criminal charge or citation arising from the use of a photographic traffic 

signal enforcement system liable for the costs, including reasonable attorney’s fees, incurred by 

an owner or operator of a motor vehicle who received such complaint, notice, or citation.  

(Companion bill is S.B. 340 by Huffines.) 

   

H.B. 1150 (J. White) – Fireworks:  would expand the days that a retail fireworks seller may sell 

fireworks to individuals.  

 

H.B. 1168 (Rinaldi) – Resisting Arrest, Search, or Transportation: would:  (1) in regard to 

the offense of preventing or obstructing a peace officer from effecting an arrest, search, or 

transportation, provide that it is a defense to prosecution that the arrest or search was unlawful; 

and (2) in regard to the offense of knowingly permitting or facilitating the escape of a person in 

custody and the offense of escaping from custody, provide that it is a defense to prosecution that 

the custody was unlawful. 

 

H.B. 1199 (Simpson) – Synthetic Drugs:  would amend the Deceptive Trade Practices-

Consumer Protection Act to provide that the term “false, misleading, or deceptive acts or 

practices” includes producing, selling, distributing, or promoting a synthetic substance that 

produces and is intended to produce an effect when consumed or ingested similar to, or in excess 

of, the effect of a controlled substance or controlled substance analogue. 

 



12 
 
 

H.B. 1200 (Simpson) – Synthetic Drugs:  would provide for the civil liability of a person who 

produces, distributes, sells, or provides or aids in the production, distribution, sale, or provision 

of certain synthetic substances to another person.  

 

H.B. 1212 (Price) – Synthetic Drugs: would, among other things: (1) authorize the 

commissioner of public health to designate certain consumer commodities as abusable synthetic 

substances, and provide that such commodities are subject to certain regulations and enforcement 

actions; (2) authorize the commissioner of public health to emergency schedule a substance as a 

controlled substance under certain circumstances; (3) provide that it is a defense to prosecution 

for the offense of knowingly or intentionally possessing certain controlled substances if the actor 

requested emergency medical assistance in response to the possible overdose of the actor or 

another person; and (4) provide that it is not an affirmative defense to the prosecution of certain 

offenses involving the manufacture, delivery, or possession of a controlled substance analogue 

that the analogue was not intended for human consumption. 

 

H.B. 1220 (Laubenberg) – DNA Samples:  would:  (1) provide that:  (a) an individual has an 

exclusive property right in a DNA sample provided by the individual; and (b) a person may not, 

without the informed, written consent of an individual or an individual’s legal guardian or 

authorized representative, collect a DNA sample from the individual, perform a genetic test on 

the individual’s DNA sample, or retain the sample; (2) provide that (1), above, does not apply to 

a DNA sample collected for the purpose of emergency medical treatment, a law enforcement 

purpose, or a similar use under the laws of this state or another jurisdiction; and (3) provide that 

a person who violates (1), above: (a) is liable to the State of Texas for a civil penalty not to 

exceed the amount of any profits that are attributable to the violation, or subject to an injunction, 

or both; and (b) with criminal negligence, commits a Class A misdemeanor.  (Companion bill is 

S.B. 475 by Kolkhorst.) 

 

H.B. 1233 (Springer) – Fire Inspectors: would: (1) allow certain entities in addition to the 

Texas Commission on Fire Protection to provide fire inspection training; and (2) allow 

individuals who are in a county of 250,000 or less to perform fire inspections regardless of state 

certification if: (a) they have received training from any of the listed entities; or (b) they are a 

member of a volunteer fire department.    

 
H.B. 1234 (Tinderholt) – Concealed Handguns: would authorize a  license holder to carry a 
concealed handgun on certain private or public school property if authorized by written 
regulations or authorization of the school.   
 
H.B. 1252 (Pickett) – Motor Vehicle Weight Enforcement:  would:  (1) require the 

Department of Public Safety to establish by rule uniform weighing procedures for weight 

enforcement officers to ensure an accurate weight is obtained for a motor vehicle; (2) authorize 

the Department of Public Safety to revoke or rescind the authority of a weight enforcement 

officer who fails to comply with the rules described in (1), above; and (3) provide that it is an 

affirmative defense to prosecution for certain offenses related to operating an overweight vehicle 

if the weight enforcement officer fails to follow the rules described in (1), above, when 

determining the weight of the vehicle.  

 



13 
 
 

H.B. 1293 (Alvarado) – Stalking Victims:  would allow the victim of certain stalking offenses 

to choose a pseudonym to be used instead of the victim’s name to designate the victim in all 

public files and records concerning the offense and require law enforcement to use that 

pseudonym.   
 
S.B. 17 (Estes) – Concealed Handguns: would provide that: (1) a person who is licensed to 

carry a handgun may openly carry a holstered handgun; and (2) a city may not prohibit such 

carry on most property owned or leased by a governmental entity. 

 

S.B. 461 (Perry) – Synthetic Drugs: would: (1) make it a crime to mislabel an abusable 

synthetic substance that is used by individuals to effect their perception or central nervous 

system; (2) allow an individual to be prosecuted under this and any other law that makes their 

activity illegal; (3) create a civil penalty of up to $25,000 a day related to this activity that the 

attorney general, district attorney, county attorney, or city attorney could collect; (4) allow a city 

to keep the civil penalty if collected by the city; and (5) establish that it is not a defense to 

prosecution or a civil penalty that the substance was labeled with “Not for Human 

Consumption.” 

 

S.B. 475 (Kolkhorst) – DNA Sample:  this bill is identical to H.B. 1220, above.  

 

S.B. 476 (Kolkhorst) – Firearms:  would:  (1) define “certification” to mean the process by 

which a chief law enforcement officer, including a city police chief, provides the certification of 

identity (via fingerprints and photograph) required on a federal application to make a firearm or 

transfer a firearm; (2) with some exceptions, require a chief law enforcement officer to provide 

certification, as defined in (1), above, not later than 15 days after receipt of a request for 

certification; (3) require a chief law enforcement officer who is unable to provider certification, 

as defined in (1), above, to provide the person who requested the certification a written 

notification of and reason for the denial; (4) authorize a person who requested certification, as 

defined in (1), above, to appeal a chief law enforcement officer’s denial of a request for 

certification to the district court in the county in which the person resides; (5) provide that an 

appeal described in (4), above, is by trial de novo and require a court that finds no substantial 

evidence to support the officer’s denial to order the chief law enforcement officer to issue the 

certification and award court costs and reasonable attorney’s fees to the person requesting the 

certification; and (5) provide that a chief law enforcement officer who, in good faith, provides a 

certification as defined in (1), above, is immune from civil or criminal liability resulting from the 

certification.  (Companion bill is H.B. 1179 by Geren.) 

 

S.B. 513 (Taylor) – Metal Recycling: would: (1) require a person selling regulated metal to a 

metal recycling entity to sign a written statement provided by the metal recycling entity 

certifying that the person has not previously been convicted of an offense of theft of metal or 

another law involving the sale of metal; (2) provide that a metal recycling entity may not enter 

into more than one transaction for the purchase of metal from the same seller in a business day; 

(3) repeal language specifically preempting city and county regulation of types of payment for 

metal sales; (4) provide that a metal recycling entity may only pay a metal seller by check, 

money order, or direct deposit by electronic funds transfer if the sale is for less than $25; (5) 

require a metal recycling entity to obtain a digital photograph or video recording of the seller’s 



14 
 
 

face and the metal purchased if the seller is paid by check or money order; (6) require a metal 

recycling entity to pay an individual by mailed check or money order if the sale is for $25 or 

more; (7) repeal the provision allowing a process for a metal recycling entity to pay in cash; and 

(8) create a penalty for a person who violates these requirements not to exceed $1,000 to be 

assessed after a contested case hearing.   

 

S.B. 528 (Hughes) – Fertilizer Facilities:  would: (1) increase reporting requirements for 

owners and operators of ammonium nitrate facilities, including requiring the owner or operator 

to: (a) file an updated “tier two” form with the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

(TCEQ) not later than the 90th day after there is a change in chemical weight range in a 

hazardous chemical or extremely hazardous material or within 72 hours of beginning operation 

or having a reportable addition of ammonium nitrate; and (b) furnish the tier two form to the 

local fire chief and local emergency planning committee; (2) require ammonium nitrate facilities 

to: (a) store ammonium nitrate or ammonium nitrate material in a separate structure; and (b) 

separate ammonium nitrate or ammonium nitrate material from combustible for flammable 

material by 30 feet or more; (3) increase the duties and authority of state and local fire marshals 

and fire departments by: (a) requiring the owner or operator of an ammonium nitrate storage 

facility to allow a state or local fire marshal to examine the facility; (b) allowing a local fire 

department to access an ammonium nitrate storage facility to make a pre-fire planning 

assessment; (c) requiring an owner or operator to correct any hazardous situations found by a fire 

marshal; (d) allowing a fire marshal to enforce storage and spacing requirements listed above; (e) 

allowing a fire marshal or fire department to do an inspection of an ammonium nitrate facility 

without being certified as an inspector by the Texas Commission on Fire Protection for pre-

planning purposes;  (4) increase the authority and duties of the TCEQ in regards to ammonium 

nitrate facility reporting and enforcement by: (a) requiring the TCEQ to inform the Texas 

Division of Emergency Management (TDEM) and the state fire marshal within 72 hours of 

receiving a tier two form reporting the presence of ammonium nitrate at an ammonium nitrate 

storage facility; (b) making the TCEQ, rather than the Texas Department of State Health 

Services, the repository for information regarding ammonium nitrate facilities; (c) allowing the 

TCEQ to enforce ammonium nitrate facility reporting requirements through Chapter 7 of the 

Water Code including penalties of up to $5,000 for each violation and corrective action orders; 

and (5) require state agencies such as the TCEQ and the TDEM to report to local entities 

regarding ammonium nitrate tier two reporting. (Companion bill is H.B. 942 by Kacal.)  

 

Transportation 

 

H.B. 1130 (Sheets) – Towing: would prohibit an entity, including a city, from removing a 

vehicle from a roadway if: (1) the vehicle is disabled; (2) the vehicle is not obstructing traffic; 

(3) the owner is in the immediate vicinity of the vehicle; and (4) the owner is not incapacitated 

and is able to provide instructions for the vehicle’s removal.   

 

H.B. 1147 (Kacal) – All-Terrain Vehicles: would expand the individuals who are authorized to 

drive all-terrain vehicles on public streets to include firefighters, ambulance personnel, and other 

emergency services personnel.    

 



15 
 
 

H.B. 1165 (Burkett) – Transportation Funding: would provide that administrative penalties 

and fines collected for violations of certain laws involving the operation of an overweight vehicle 

shall be deposited to the credit of the state highway fund. 

 

H.B. 1238 (D. Bonnen) – Traffic Barriers:  would: (1) require an entity, including a city, to 

install concrete barriers if it needs to direct traffic to an opposite lane of travel for construction; 

(2) create new speed limits in properly marked construction or work zones to be either: (a) 20 

miles per hour; or (b) 30 percent of the normal speed;  (3) require an entity, including a city, to 

post the speed limit sign with the construction zone speed; and (4) require an entity, including a 

city, to place on the citation for a violation of a construction speed zone a warning about the 

doubled maximum fine.  
 

S.B. 5 (Nichols) – Transportation Funding: would provide that all net revenue derived from 

the tax on the sale of a motor vehicle sold in this state that exceeds the first $2.5 billion of that 

revenue coming into the treasury for a state fiscal year (excluding amounts previously dedicated 

to school property tax relief) shall be deposited to the credit of the state highway fund and may 

be appropriated only to: (1) construct, maintain, or acquire rights-of-way for public roadways 

other than toll roads; or (2) repay the principal and interest on general obligation bonds. (See 

S.J.R. 5, below.) 

 

S.J.R. 5 (Nichols) – Transportation Funding: would amend the Texas Constitution to provide 

that all net revenue derived from the tax on the sale of a motor vehicle sold in this state that 

exceeds the first $2.5 billion of that revenue coming into the treasury for a state fiscal year 

(excluding amounts previously dedicated to school property tax relief) shall be deposited to the 

credit of the state highway fund and may be appropriated only to: (1) construct, maintain, or 

acquire rights-of-way for public roadways other than toll roads; or (2) repay the principal and 

interest on general obligation bonds. (See S.B. 5, above.) 
 

Utilities and Environment 

 

H.B. 1146 (Kacal) – Public Water Supply System: would: (1) allow a licensed operator of a 

water supply system to be a volunteer; and (2) require the owner or manager of the water system 

to maintain a record of each volunteer operator.  

 

H.B. 1153 (Turner) – Interbasin Transfers: would repeal the provisions of the interbasin 

transfers statute that make proposed transfers of all or a portion of a water right junior in priority 

to water rights granted before the time the application for transfer is accepted for filing. 

 

H.B. 1184 (Paddie) – Energy Savings Performance Contracts: would expand the definition of 

energy savings performance contracts that a local government can enter into with a provider for 

energy or water conservation to include alternative fuel programs resulting in energy cost 

savings and reduced emissions for local government vehicles, including fleet vehicles. 

 

H.B. 1191 (Isaac) – Regulation of Groundwater: would require a person seeking to drill or 

operate a water well for commercial purposes that is located near a priority groundwater 



16 
 
 

management area to submit an application for approval to drill and operate the well to the Texas 

Water Development board and the local groundwater conservation district.  

 

H.B. 1192 (Isaac) – Graywater: would require the graywater standards adopted by the Texas 

Commission on Environmental Quality to permit the use of graywater for toilet and urinal 

flushing. 

 

H.B. 1222 (Lucio) – Texas Water Development Board Financial Assistance: would remove 

the authority of the Texas Water Development Board to provide financial assistance to the 

following programs in regional water plans: (1) water bond insurance program; (2) research and 

planning program; (3) water pollution control; and (4) program for water and wastewater 

financial assistance for disadvantaged rural communities.   

 

H.B. 1224 (Lucio) – Texas Water Development Board: would allow the Texas Water 

Development Board, by resolution, to approve the use of assets of certain revolving funds to be 

used as a source of revenue or security for the payment of the principal of and interested on state 

revolving fund bonds.  

 

H.B. 1226 (Lucio) – On-site Sewage Disposal Systems: would require a local governmental 

entity that applies for financial assistance under a program for economically distressed areas 

from the Texas Water Development Board to receive and maintain a designation as an authorized 

agent of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality only if: (1) the financial assistance is 

for a project related to on-site sewage disposal systems; and (2) the local government entity is 

not located in the jurisdiction of an authorized agent.   

 

H.B. 1228 (Lucio) – Water Conservation Infrastructure: would: (1) allow a city to acquire, 

purchase, construct, improve enlarge, equip, operate, or maintain any property related to water 

conservation infrastructure; (2) declare a city providing funding for water conservation 

infrastructure to be: (a) in furtherance of the development and diversification of the economy of 

the city, (b) in furtherance of the conservation, preservation, or treatment of water resources of 

the city, and (c) beneficial to the operation of its utility system to be a public purpose under the 

Texas Constitution; (3) permit a city council to pledge the revenue of water conservation 

infrastructure to the payment of any public securities issued; (4) allow a city to grant a purchaser 

a franchise to operate encumbered water conservation infrastructure; (5) prohibit a city from 

selling city-owned water conservation infrastructure without a majority vote of the qualified 

voters of the city; (6) require the mayor of the city to establish and maintain a complete system 

of records for the water conservation infrastructure that has encumbered revenue; and (7) require 

the manager of the water conservation infrastructure to file an annual report on the operation of 

the water conservation infrastructure with the mayor and council. 

 

H.B. 1247 (Smith) – Contested Case Hearings: would: (1) create a presumption that a draft 

permit application prepared by the executive director of the Texas Commission on 

Environmental Quality filed with the State Office of Administrative Hearings establishes a prima 

facie presumption that the permit application meets all state and federal legal and technical 

requirements; and (2) shift the burden to a party to the contested case hearing for rebut the 



17 
 
 

established presumption by establishing by a preponderance of the evidence that the draft permit 

violates specific state or federal legal or technical requirements.  

 

H.B. 1248 (Lucio) – Groundwater Conservation Districts: would require a groundwater 

conservation district to renew an operating permit without a hearing if the permit holder is not 

requesting a change related to the renewal that would require a permit amendment under district 

rules.  

 

H.B. 1269 (Springer) – Supplemental Environmental Projects: would: (1) allow a city in a 

county with a population of less than 50,000 to implement a supplemental environmental project 

in lieu of paying the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality ad administrative penalty; 

and (2) require the city spend the difference between the penalty and cost of the supplemental 

environmental project on upgrading the facility at which the violation for which the penalty was 

assessed occurred.  

 

H.B. 1284 (Simmons) – Solid Waste Facilities: would require the Texas Commission on 

Environmental Quality to: (1) mail a copy of a permit application for a solid waste facility to 

each city in whose city limits or extraterritorial jurisdiction the solid waste facility is located or 

with a boundary located nor more than one mile from the facility; and (2) deny or amend an 

application based on the comments and recommendations from these cities.  

 

S.B. 483 (Kolkhorst) – Water Level Fluctuations: would require a seller of real property 

adjoining an impoundment of water to provide the purchaser with written notice that the water 

levels fluctuate.  

 

S.B. 521 (Fraser) – Emergency Authorizations: would: (1) extend the period of time that the 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality can grant an emergency permit, order, or 

amendment to an existing water permit from 120 days to two years; and (2) allow the TCEQ to 

renew an emergency authorization for successive periods of not longer than one year.  

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No other 

person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of this 

document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 

League. 



1 
 
 

 

 

February 20, 2015 

Number 8 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Revenue Caps:  Communicate with Your Legislators 
 

League staff has learned that senators who support the dangerous revenue cap bill, S.B. 182, are 

already attempting to count votes on the senate floor.  (It’s also possible that the revenue cap bill 

could be rolled into broad property-tax relief legislation being considered.)  Accordingly, city 

officials should immediately contact their senators and express concern with this risky idea.  

 

Some legislators have said that they aren’t hearing opposition from the cities in their respective 

districts.  Click here for an example resolution opposing revenue cap legislation.  Cities that 

adopt the resolution should send it to the legislators and copy the TML Legislative Department at 

legislative@tml.org or 1821 Rutherford Lane, Suite 400, Austin, Texas 78754. 

 

Cities (and counties) are not the problem when it comes to property taxes.  The state’s ever-

increasing reliance on property tax revenue to fund schools is the problem.   

 

 

Survey Results Favor Local Decision Making 
 

The League recently participated in a statewide opinion poll that included questions related to 

city and county authority.  The poll results clearly indicate Texas voters overwhelmingly support 

local-level governmental decision making, rather than state or federal, on taxing and spending 

matters.  Page 4 of the poll results provides a percentage-based look at how participants 

responded to each poll question, followed by a more detailed data analysis on Page 5.  

 

http://www.tml.org/p/RevenueCapsResolutionOpposition.pdf
mailto:legislative@tml.org
http://www.tml.org/p/BaseliceSurveyLocalDecisionMaking.pdf


2 
 
 

Court Upholds Attorney-Client Privilege Under Public 

Information Act 

 

In City of Dallas v. Paxton, the Corpus Christi Court of Appeals held that, even if a city fails to 

follow the procedural requirements of the Public Information Act (PIA), attorney-client 

privileged information may be withheld from public disclosure.   

 

When a city seeks to withhold information from the public, but misses a procedural deadline 

under the PIA, there are two possible results: 

 

 If the information is “confidential by law,” it may be withheld regardless of the failure to 

follow the PIA procedures.  These are called “mandatory exceptions” and may not be 

waived.  For example, a social security number is confidential by law and may never be 

released in response to a request. 

 

 If the information is protected under a “permissive (discretionary) exception” and the city 

misses the PIA deadline, it must be released to the public. For example, a city may wish 

to withhold information related to a law enforcement investigation for obvious reasons, 

but it is not required to do so. If the city misses its PIA deadline, the information is 

“deemed” public.     

 

For many years, the attorney general has concluded that the attorney-client privilege is a 

permissive (discretionary) exception.  That meant, for example, if a city failed to timely request a 

ruling regarding attorney-client privileged communications, the communications had to be 

released to the public.   

 

City of Dallas v. Paxton and another recent case out of the Austin Court of Appeals, Abbott v. 

City of Dallas, protect the sanctity of attorney-client privilege and work to reverse what many 

have long perceived as an overly restrictive interpretation of the PIA by the attorney general. 

 

 

City Officials Testify 
 

When the legislature is in session, nothing compares to the effectiveness of city officials 

testifying at the Capitol. City officials who take their time to travel to Austin to speak out on 

important city issues should be applauded by us all. The League extends its thanks to all those 

who have vigilantly represented cities during the legislative session. 

 

 Don McKinney, Assistant Police Chief, Houston 

 Art Acevedo, Police Chief, Austin 

 Will Johnson, Police Chief, Arlington 

 

http://www.search.txcourts.gov/SearchMedia.aspx?MediaVersionID=be6c759e-6d4c-4fba-8bfe-76af6b9cda2b&MediaID=9aaab565-293a-49c1-92be-057609fa3e2e&coa=%22%20+%20this.CurrentWebState.CurrentCourt%20+%20@%22&DT=Opinion
http://www.search.txcourts.gov/SearchMedia.aspx?MediaVersionID=be6c759e-6d4c-4fba-8bfe-76af6b9cda2b&MediaID=9aaab565-293a-49c1-92be-057609fa3e2e&coa=%22%20+%20this.CurrentWebState.CurrentCourt%20+%20@%22&DT=Opinion
http://www.search.txcourts.gov/SearchMedia.aspx?MediaVersionID=d2f594e9-97c2-49ca-b4cc-22cdd30ebb6b&MediaID=e853d41f-3c7b-4f84-a991-95c098c38883&coa=%22%20+%20this.CurrentWebState.CurrentCourt%20+%20@%22&DT=Opinion
http://www.search.txcourts.gov/SearchMedia.aspx?MediaVersionID=d2f594e9-97c2-49ca-b4cc-22cdd30ebb6b&MediaID=e853d41f-3c7b-4f84-a991-95c098c38883&coa=%22%20+%20this.CurrentWebState.CurrentCourt%20+%20@%22&DT=Opinion


3 
 
 

City-Related Bills Filed This Week 
 

Each week, League staff summarizes in this section the city-related bills filed during the 

previous week.  For a cumulative list of all city-related bills filed to date, click here. 

 

Property Tax 

 

H.B. 1328 (C. Turner) – Property Tax Exemption: would provide that the owner of real 

property is entitled to a credit against the taxes imposed in a tax year on the property by each 

taxing unit that taxes the property if: (1) the property is used as a group home or an intermediated 

care facility for persons with developmental, physical, or intellectual disabilities under certain 

circumstances; and (2) the credit would be related to the amount of the costs incurred by the 

property owner in maintaining, operating, and making improvements to the property during the 

preceding year. (See H.J.R. 87, below.) 

 

H.B. 1374 (T. King) – Heavy Equipment Appraisal: would modify the method for appraising 

certain dealer’s heavy equipment inventory by minimizing the ability to tie the appraised value 

of the inventory to the lease or rental price.  

 

H.B. 1463 (Raymond) – Property Tax Exemption: would require a chief appraiser to take 

certain steps prior to cancelling a residence homestead property tax exemption received by an 

individual over 65 years of age, including: (1) providing written notice to the individual 

receiving the exemption, which must include a form in which the individual may indicate 

whether the individual is qualified to receive the exemption; (2) cancelling exemption if the chief 

appraiser doesn’t receive a response to the mailed notice within 60 days, so long as a reasonable 

effort is made to locate the individual and determine whether the individual is qualified to 

receive the exemption. 

 

H.B. 1464 (Raymond) – Property Tax Exemption: would: (1) require the comptroller’s 

application form for land to be appraised based upon agricultural use to include a space for the 

claimant to state the claimant’s date of birth; and (2) require a chief appraiser to take certain 

steps prior to making a determination that land owned by an individual 65 years of age or older 

has been diverted to a nonagricultural use, including: (a) written notice to the property owner 

stating that the chief appraiser believes the land may have been diverted to a nonagricultural use, 

which must include a form in which the owner indicates whether the owner remains entitled to 

have the land designated for agricultural; and (b) determining the land has been diverted to a 

nonagricultural use if the chief appraiser doesn’t receive a response to the mailed notice within 

60 days, so long as a reasonable effort is made to locate the individual and determine whether the 

individual is entitled to have the land designated for agricultural use.  

 

H.B. 1513 (Fletcher) – Property Tax Appraisal: would: (1) authorize land to qualify as “open-

space land” for property tax purposes if the land is currently devoted principally to agricultural 

use or to the production of timber for the preceding year; (2) provide that “agricultural use” 

includes the use of land to raise or keep bees for pollination or for the production of human food 

or other tangible products having a commercial value, provided that the land used is not less than 

http://www.tml.org/p/CityRelatedBills2_19_2015.pdf


4 
 
 

two or more than 20 acres; and (3) limit the additional tax imposed on land appraised for 

property tax purposes as open-space land if a change in use of the land occurs. 

 

H.B. 1518 (Sylvester Turner) – Property Tax Exemption: would: (1) authorize the governing 

body of a taxing unit to adopt an exemption from taxation of either a percentage of the appraised 

value of an individual’s residence homestead or a portion, expressed as a dollar amount, of the 

appraised value of an individual’s residence homestead, but not both; (2) provide that the 

governing body of a taxing unit that adopts the exemption must do so before July 1 of the tax 

year in which the exemption applies; and (3) provide that if a governing body adopts an 

exemption of a portion, expressed as a dollar amount, of the appraised value of a residence 

homestead, the amount of the exemption in a tax year may not be less than $5,000. (See H.J.R. 

17, below.) 

 

H.B. 1537 (Dutton) – Property Tax Collection: would require the Sunset Advisory 

Commission to review the authority of governing bodies of taxing units to contract with 

attorneys to represent the taxing units in the enforcement of the collection of delinquent property 

taxes.  

 

H.J.R. 17 (Sylvester Turner) – Property Tax Exemption: would amend the Texas 

Constitution to authorize the governing body of a political subdivision to exempt from property 

taxation a portion, expressed as a dollar amount not less than $5,000, of the market value of the 

residence homestead of a married or unmarried adult, including one living alone. (See H.B. 

1518, above.) 

 

H.J.R. 87 (C. Turner) – Property Tax Exemption: would amend the Texas Constitution to 

allow the legislature to provide for a credit against the ad valorem taxes imposed on property 

used to provide housing to persons with disabilities based on the costs the owner of the property 

incurs to maintain, operate, or make improvements to the property. (See H.B. 1328, above.) 

 

H.J.R. 88 (Guillen) – Property Tax Exemption: would amend the Texas Constitution to 

authorize the governing body of a political subdivision to exempt from property taxes the real 

and tangible personal property of a business during the first ten years the business operates in 

this state if: (1) the business first begins operating in the state on or after January 1, 2016; and (2) 

the property is located in a county with a population of 250,000 or less.  

 

S.B. 545 (L. Taylor) – Property Tax Exemption: would exempt from property taxation the real 

property owned by a person that is leased to a charter school if: (1) the real property is used 

exclusively by the school for education functions; (2) the real property is reasonably necessary 

for the operation of the school; (3) the property owner certifies by affidavit to the school that the 

rent for the lease of the real property will be reduced by a commensurate amount; (4) the 

property owner provides the school with a disclosure document stating the amount by which the 

taxes on the real property are reduced due to the exemption and the method to be implemented to 

ensure that the rent charged reflects the reduction; and (5) the rent charged for the lease of the 

real property reflects the reduction in the amount of property taxes due to the exemption through 

a monthly or annual credit against the rent. (Companion bill is H.B. 1276 by Murphy.) 

 



5 
 
 

S.B. 593 (Watson) – Property Tax Appraisal: would, among other things, provide that if an 

appraisal district makes a written settlement offer to a property owner on or before the 45
th

 day 

before the date the trial began, the amount by which the property owner’s tax liability is reduced 

as a result of the property tax determination suit is computed by subtracting the property owner’s 

tax liability resulting from the court’s final determination of the suit from the property owner’s 

tax liability that would have resulted had the property owner accepted the most recent settlement 

offer.   

 

S.J.R. 30 (L. Taylor) – Property Tax Exemption: would amend the Texas Constitution to 

authorize the legislature to exempt from property taxation any real property that is leased for use 

as a charter school for educational purposes. (See S.B. 545, above.) 

 

Sales Tax 

 

H.B. 1458 (Bohac) – Sales Tax Exemption: would expand the types of aircraft personal 

property and repair services that are exempt from sales and use taxes. 

 

S.B. 608 (Hancock) – Sales Tax Exemption: would exempt certain tangible personal property 

related to medical data centers from the sales and use tax.  

 

Purchasing 

 

S.B. 598 (Rodriguez) – Public Private Partnerships:  would amend the current public/private 

partnership statute to define a “qualifying project” to include any improvements necessary or 

desirable to real property owned by a governmental entity or to real property owned by another 

person, including a contracting person, that is made available or is to be made available for 

public use. 

 

Elections 

 

H.B. 1308 (Schofield) – Elections: would allow a voter who is voting by mail to deliver a 

marked ballot in person to the early voting clerk’s office only while the polls are open on 

election day so long as the voter who delivers the ballot presents an acceptable form of 

identification.  

 

H.B. 1345 (S. Thompson) – Elections: would expand the timeframe for the early voting ballot 

board to verify and count provisional ballots from not later than the seventh day after the election 

to not later than the eighth day after the election. 

 

H.B. 1405 (Leach) – Political Contribution and Expenditure Reports:  would:  (1) require the 

clerk of a city with a population of 50,000 or more that maintains a website to make certain 

reports filed with the clerk by a candidate, officeholder, or specific-purpose committee in 

connection with the office of mayor or city councilmember available to the public on the city’s 

website not later than the fifth business day after the date the report is received (this requirement 

currently only applies to cities with 500,000 or more population); (2) require the city clerk to 

clearly state on the city’s website that reports, as described in (1), above, and filed by an 



6 
 
 

independent candidate, a third-party candidate, or a specific-purpose committee for supporting or 

opposing an independent or third-party candidate will not be available if the candidate or 

committee has not yet filed a report; and (3) require that a report described in (1), above, be 

made available on the website until the 10th anniversary of the date the report is first made 

available. 

 

H.B. 1448 (Sheets) – Elections: would require a ballot submitted by mail to include a voter’s 

thumbprint.  

 

H.B. 1452 (Schofield) – Elections: would provide that: (1) an election officer is required to ask 

if a voter has changed residence; (2) if the voter’s address is not current because the voter has 

changed residence to a different county within 30 days of the date of an election, the voter may 

vote in the election precinct in which the voter is registered; and (3) in a joint election, if the 

voter’s address is not current because the voter has changed residence within the county, the 

voter may vote in the election precinct in which the voter is registered. 

 

H.B. 1499 (S. Davis) – Elections: would provide that if notice of an election is given by 

publishing the notice in a newspaper, the notice may provide the address of an Internet website 

that lists the location of each polling place instead of stating the location of each polling place.  

 

H.B. 1540 (Thompson) – Elections: would, among other things, require the early voting ballot 

board to deliver to the early voting clerk any early voting application for a ballot to be voted by 

mail for an election held on the November uniform election date. 

 

S.B. 555 (V. Taylor) – Candidate Qualifications:  would: (1) provide that to be eligible to be a 

candidate for, or elected or appointed to, a public elective office in this state, a person must not 

be required to register as a lobbyist; and (2) except from (1), above, any office for which the 

federal or state constitution prescribes exclusive qualification requirements. 

 

Open Government 

 

H.B. 558 (Burton) – Public Information Act: would repeal the provision of the Public 

Information Act that provides that certain information pertaining to economic development 

negotiations is confidential. 

 

H.B. 1019 (Flynn) – Internet Notice:  would provide that: (1) notwithstanding any other law, a 

governmental entity (including a city) may satisfy a requirement in another law for the 

governmental entity to provide publication of notice in a newspaper by publishing the notice on a 

newspaper’s Internet website; (2) publication of notice on a newspaper’s Internet website must 

be in substantially the same form as required under the general or special law requiring or 

authorizing the publication of notice in a newspaper by a governmental entity; (3) to meet 

“official newspaper” eligibility requirements, a newspaper must: (a) establish an Internet-only 

option for publication of notice by a governmental entity; (b) charge a reasonable fee not to 

exceed $25 for the Internet publication of notice; and (c) establish an archive of the publications 

of notice posted on the newspaper’s Internet website that allows free public access to the current 

and archived publications of notice and that is searchable by keyword and county; and (4) a 



7 
 
 

newspaper that publishes a notice on the newspaper’s Internet website may electronically 

provide to the governmental entity the bill, clipping, and verified statement containing the 

information required under current law. 

 

Other Finance and Administration 

 

H.B. 1378 (Flynn) – Local Debt: would: (1) require every political subdivision to prepare an 

annual financial report that contains financial information for each city fund, as well as a various 

types of information relating to the city’s debt obligations; (2) provide that an alternative to 

preparing a report under (1), above, would be for the political subdivision  to provide all fund 

and debt information to the comptroller and have the comptroller post the information on the 

comptroller’s official website; (3) require every political subdivision to maintain an internet 

website to post the financial report required by (1), above, except that a city or county with a 

population of 2,000 or less could post the report on a social media or other website in which the 

political subdivision controls the content of the posting; and (4) provide that, except in a case of 

a public calamity, a case in which the issuer needs to act to protect the health of the residents, a 

case of unforeseen damage to public equipment or property, or to comply with a state or federal 

regulation, a city may not issue a certificate of obligation (CO) if the voters voted down a bond 

proposition for the same purpose within the preceding three years. 

 

H.B. 1380 (Flynn) – Local Debt: would: (1) provide that with respect to a proposition seeking 

voter approval of the issuance of bonds, the following information would need to be included in 

the proposition language: (a) the total amount of the political subdivision’s debt currently 

outstanding; (b) the total amount of the political subdivision’s current debt payments; (c) the 

total amount of the political subdivision’s current debt obligations per capita; and (d) the 

estimated tax burden per capita of the bonds to be authorized, if approved; (2) provide that with 

respect to a proposition that seeks voter approval of the imposition or increase of a tax, the 

following information would need to be included in the proposition language: (a) the estimated 

tax burden per capita of the imposition or increase of a tax, if approved; and (b) a detailed 

description of the purposes for which the tax is to be imposed or increased, if approved; and (3) 

provide that with respect to a proposition that seeks voter approval of the reduction of a tax, the 

proposition language would need to include the estimated tax reduction per capita of the 

imposition or increase of a tax, if approved. 

 

H.B. 1385 (Raymond) – Eight Liners:   would: (1) authorize a commissioners court to 

order, on proper petition, a local option election to legalize or prohibit the operation of eight-

liners in the county, a city, or a justice precinct; and (2) authorize the imposition of a fee on 

eight-liner owners and provide for the allocation of the fee revenue as follows: (a) 30 

percent to the state’s general revenue fund; and (b) 70 percent to a city in which the eight-liner 

is located.  (See H.J.R. 92, below.) 

 

H.B. 1396 (Workman) – Statutory Construction:  would provide that, except for a criminal 

offense or penalty under the Penal Code, a statute or rule that creates or defines a criminal 

offense or penalty shall be strictly construed against the government and in favor of the actor if 

any part of the statute or rule is susceptible to more than one objectively reasonable 

interpretation. 



8 
 
 

 

H.B. 1399 (Goldman) – Local Debt: (1) provide that, except in a case of grave public necessity 

to meet an unusual and unforeseen condition, a city may not issue a certificate of obligation (CO) 

if the voters voted down a bond proposition for the same purpose within the preceding three 

years; (2) extend the timeframe to publish newspaper notice of intention to issue a CO from 30 to 

45 days before the passage of the ordinance; (3) require a city issuing a CO to maintain an 

Internet website, and to continuously post notice of intention to issue a CO on its website for 45 

days before the passage of the CO issuance ordinance; (4) require that the notice of intention to 

issue a CO include the following information: (a) the then-current principal of all outstanding debt 

obligations of the issuer, stated as a total amount and as a per capita amount; (b) the then current 

combined principal and interest required to pay all outstanding debt obligations of the issuer on 

time and in full, stated as a total amount and as a per capita amount; (c) the principal of the COs 

to be authorized, stated as a total amount and as a per capita amount; (d) the estimated combined 

principal and interest required to pay the COs to be authorized on time and in full, stated as a total 

amount and as a per capita amount; (e) the estimated rate of interest for the COs to be authorized; 

(f) the maturity date of the COs to be authorized; and (g) a specific statement of the process by 

which a petition may be submitted requesting an election on the issuance of the COs; (5) change 

the threshold number of voters needed to petition to force an election on the issuance of a CO 

from five percent of the qualified voters of the issuer to five percent of the total number of voters 

that voted in the most recent gubernatorial general election in the city; and (6) make COs issued 

for personal or professional services subject to the notice requirements. (Companion bill is S.B. 

310 by Campbell.) 

 

H.B. 1400 (R. Anderson) – Public Funds Investment Act: would reduce the amount of Public 

Funds Investment Act training hours for local finance and investment officers from ten hours 

every two years to six hours every two years. 

 

H.B. 1406 (Sheets) – Governmental Immunity: would provide that, for property acquired by a 

political subdivision that was bid off to the political subdivision under a tax sale or conveyed to 

the political subdivision owed the largest amount of delinquent property taxes, the Texas Tort 

Claims Act does not apply to a claim arising: (1) after the date the land was acquired and before 

the date the land is sold, conveyed, or exchanged by the political subdivision; and (2) from the 

condition of the land, a premises defect on the land, or an action committed by a person on the 

land, other than an agent or employee of the political subdivision. (Companion bill is S.B. 450 by 

Schwertner.) 

 

H.B. 1436 (Smithee) – Dangerous Dogs:  would: (1) require an animal control authority to 

notify the owner of a dog in writing that the dog is determined to be dangerous; (2) give the 

owner of a dog that is declared dangerous by an animal control authority the right to request a 

jury trial on the issue; (3) preempt state law or municipal ordinance that would not allow for a 

jury trial as described in (2), above; (4) allow an appeal to county court or county court at law of 

a municipal court or justice court order regarding a dangerous dog; and (5) require a dog owner 

who utilizes the appeal process referenced in (4), above, to post a bond in the amount of the cost 

to house the animal during the appeal. 

   



9 
 
 

H.B. 1488 (Sheets) – Roofing Contractors:  would provide: (1) that a person may voluntarily 

register with the Department of Insurance as a roofing contractor; and (2) a roofing contractor 

shall comply with local ordinances and regulations relating to roofing services.  

 

H.B. 1522 (Farrar) – Discrimination:  would:  (1) provide, with certain exceptions, that a 

person commits a discriminatory practice in violation of law if the person, because of sexual 

orientation or gender identity or expression of an individual, denies the individual full and equal 

accommodation in a place of public accommodation or otherwise discriminates against or 

segregates the individual based on sexual orientation or gender identity or expression; and (2) 

authorize a person aggrieved because of a violation of law described in (1), above, to file a civil 

action in district court. 

 

H.J.R.  92  (Raymond)  –  Eight  Liners:    would  amend  the  Texas  Constitution  to  give  the 

legislature the authority to: (1) allow a local option election by a city, county, or justice 

precinct on whether to allow eight liners; (2) impose a fee on eight liners; and (3) allow a 

city or other political subdivision to impose a fee on eight liners. (See H.B. 1385, above.) 

 

S.B. 573 (Campbell) – Capital Appreciation Bonds: would provide that the total amount of 

capital appreciation bonds issued by a political subdivision that are secured by ad valorem taxes, 

except for refunding bonds and capital appreciation bonds for financing transportation projects, 

may not exceed 25 percent of the political subdivision’s total outstanding bonded indebtedness at 

the time of the issuance, including the amount of principal and interest to be paid on the 

outstanding bonds until maturity.  

 

S.B. 583 (Rodriguez) – Economic Development: would authorize a city that has entered into an 

economic development agreement with an entity under Local Government Code Chapter 380 to 

transfer to the entity real property or an interest in real property, if the entity agrees to use the 

property in a manner that primarily promotes a public purpose of the city relating to economic 

development.  

 

S.B. 619 (Burton) – Local Debt: would require the proposition submitted for an election to 

authorize a political subdivision to issue bonds supported by property taxes to: (1) distinctly state 

the annual increase in property taxes attributable to the bonds to be issued that each homeowner 

of an average-priced home within the political subdivision may be required to pay; and (2) certain 

additional information if the bonds to be issued are capital appreciation bonds. 

 

S.J.R. 31 (Ellis) – Gambling:  would amend the Texas Constitution to authorize certain forms 

of gambling and provide that a city would be entitled to a small portion of a gaming tax on 

casinos located within the city. 

 

Municipal Courts 

 

H.B. 1359 (Wu) – Juvenile Admonishment: would require a municipal court to inform a 

defendant younger than 18 years of age of the potential consequences a criminal record may 

have on the defendant, including on the defendant’s college applications, military service, and 



10 
 
 

employment prospects, before accepting a defendant’s plea. (This bill is identical to H.B. 1365 

by Guillen and S.B. 560 by Lucio.)   

 

H.B. 1365 (Guillen) – Juvenile Admonishment: this bill is identical to H.B. 1359, above. 

 

H.B. 1386 (Raymond) – Municipal Court: would remove the limitation in current law that 

municipal court cases may have only one attorney conducting the prosecution or defense.  

 

H.B. 1425 (Fletcher) – Court Cost: would authorize a $75 fee to be assessed upon conviction of 

any offense to pay for the services of a peace officer who has executed or processed an arrest 

warrant, capias, or capias pro fine. 

 

H.B. 1490 (Huberty) – Truancy Prevention: would: (1) require a school district to adopt a 

progressive truancy intervention system for students who violate compulsory attendance 

requirements; and (2) require a peace officer to refer a student to a juvenile court if the 

progressive truancy interventions fail to meaningfully address the student’s conduct. (Note: 

previously a peace officer could file a complaint against the student in a municipal court.)   

 

S.B. 560 (Lucio) – Juvenile Admonishment: this bill is identical to H.B. 1359 and H.B. 1365, 

above.   

 

S.B. 563 (Hinojosa) – Order of Nondisclosure: would provide a procedure for an individual to 

receive an order of nondisclosure for a Class C misdemeanor, other than a traffic offense.   

 

Community and Economic Development 

 

H.B. 1418 (Bell) – Annexation:  would authorize a general law city to annex an area in its 

extraterritorial jurisdiction if: (1) the owner of a noncontiguous area petitions the city to be 

annexed; (2) a public highway or road exists that would make the area contiguous to the city; and 

(3) the city also annexes the highway or road as authorized by the bill to make the area 

contiguous.   

 
H.B. 1422 (Lozano) – Tree or Vegetation Removal:  would provide that a city, county, or 
other political subdivision may not enact or enforce any ordinance, rule, or other regulation that 
restricts the ability of a property owner to remove a tree or vegetation on the owner’s property 
that the owner believes poses a risk of fire to a structure on the property or adjacent property, with 
certain exceptions. 
 
H.B.  1472  (Workman)  –  Permit  Vesting:  would  provide  that: (1) the attorney general may 
bring an action to enforce  Chapter  245  of  the  Local Government Code (the “Permit Vesting” 
Statute); and (2) a city that violates that chapter is liable for actual damages and attorney’s fees. 
(Note :  Current law authorizes enforcement only through mandamus, declaratory relief, or 
injunction.) 
 

S.B. 610 (Perry) – Recreational Use Limited Liability:  would limit the liability of an 

agritourism entity involved in an agritourism activity. (Companion bill is H.B. 1203 by Murr). 

 



11 
 
 

S.B. 615 (Burton) – Annexation/Incorporation:  would provide that a city must allow an area 

in the city’s extraterritorial jurisdiction and targeted for annexation to instead incorporate as a 

general law city if certain procedures are met.  

 

S.B. 616 (Burton) – Annexation:  would provide that, beginning September 1, 2015, a city may 

not annex an area (including through the use of a strategic partnership) for the limited purposes  

of applying its planning, zoning, health, and safety ordinances in the area. 

 

Personnel 

  

H.B. 1355 (Shaheen) – Religious Targeting:  would provide that: (1) an elected officer of a city 

may be removed from office under the city’s removal procedures for the use of the office to 

threaten, punish, or intimidate an individual based on the individual’s religious beliefs; and (2) 

add religious targeting to the offense of official misconduct. 

 

H.B. 1381 (Moody) – Injured Public Safety Employee Discharge:  would: (1) prohibit a 

governmental entity, including a city, from discharging a fire fighter or peace officer who was 

injured on the job before the employee reaches maximum medical improvement; (2) provide for 

damages and reinstatement for an employee discharged in violation of the above provision; and 

(3) place the burden of proof on the peace officer or fire fighter in the case of a suit under this 

provision. 

 

H.B. 1388 (Bohac) – Disease Presumption: would provide that: (1) a firefighter or 

emergency medical technician (EMT) who has a heart attack or stroke while on duty is presumed 

to have suffered the illness or death during the course and scope of employment, which means he 

or she would be covered by workers’ compensation for that condition; and (2) a rebuttal made by 

a government employer regarding disease presumption must include a detailed statement of the 

evidence used to determine that that the disease in question was not caused by the individual's 

employment.   

 

H.B. 1390 (S. Thompson) – Workers’  Compensation: would: (1) waive governmental 

immunity for a city or other governmental entity that discriminates against an employee based on 

a workers’ compensation claim; and (2) limit the damages that an employee could receive under 

this type of suit to the damages allowed under the Tort Claims Act.  

 

H.B. 1515 (Canales) – Employment Discrimination:  would: (1) prohibit an employer, 

including a city, from: (a) directly or indirectly requiring or requesting access to a credit report or 

other credit information as a condition of employment; (b) using or accepting an employee's or 

applicant's credit report or other credit information; (c) discharging, disciplining, or 

discriminating against an employee or applicant based on the employee's or applicant's credit 

report or other credit information or because the employee or applicant refuses to release the 

information to the employer; (d) discriminating against an employee or applicant who opposes a 

violation of these requirements by filing a charge or otherwise participating in a charge related to 

these requirements; (2) create an administrative penalty for violation of these requirements; and 

(3) create a civil cause of action for damages and equitable relief related to these requirements.   

 



12 
 
 

H.B. 1524 (Farrar) – Employment Notices: would require the state agencies responsible for 

unemployment compensation and workers’ compensation to provide all notices in the two 

languages most commonly spoken in this state. 

 

H.B. 1538 (Meyer) – Retirement Benefits: would: (1) make an elected individual ineligible 

for a public retirement annuity if: (a) they are convicted of a felony or class A or B misdemeanor 

related to the performance of their public service; and (b) a judge makes a finding that they are 

ineligible; (2) prohibit a conviction from affecting the annuity of an alternate payee; (3) require 

the governing body of a public retirement system to create rules to implement the bill’s 

requirements; and (4) make the system resume full payments if an individual is later determined 

not guilty or innocent of the crime that lead to the ineligibility. (Companion bill is S.B. 110 by V. 

Taylor.)  

 

S.B. 612 (Burton) – Emergency Volunteers: would: (1) prohibit an employer, who has 50 or 

more employees, including a city, from disciplining an employee who is absent or late to work 

because he or she is a volunteer emergency responder who is responding to a declared 

emergency; (2) only allow a volunteer emergency responder to be protected from discipline 

under the above provision if the employee is absent 14 days or less in a year, unless the employer 

approves additional absences; (3) require a volunteer emergency responder to provide notice, 

when able, and proof of response to an emergency related to absence from work; (4) allow an 

employer to require the responder to use accrued leave time or lessen an employee’s wages who 

is absence due to an emergency response; and (5) create a civil action for damages and 

reinstatement based on the above provisions. 

 

Public Safety 

 

H.B. 1310 (Geren) – Animal Encounter Training:  would require a peace officer to complete 

a canine encounter and behavior training program established by the Texas Commission on 

Law Enforcement, on or after January 1, 2016: (1) during the officer’s basic training course or 

not later than the first anniversary of the date the officer is licensed; or (2) as a requirement for 

an intermediate or advanced proficiency certificate. 

 

H.B. 1323 (Gutierrez) – Synthetic Drugs:  would authorize a city attorney, among others, to 

institute an action in district court to collect a civil penalty from a person who, in the course of 

business, sells or delivers an abusable synthetic substance. 

 

H.B. 1338 (Naishtat) – Brain Injury Training: would require the Department of Public Safety 

to create and maintain a peace officer and first responder training program on handling 

individuals with brain injuries.  

 

H.B. 1352 (C. Turner) – Cell Phone Ban:  would:  (1) with some exceptions, prohibit the use of 

a wireless communication device:  (a) to send text-based communications while operating a 

motor vehicle when a minor is present; (b) while operating a passenger bus with a minor 

passenger present; (c) while operating a motor vehicle in a school crossing zone or on certain 

school property; and (d) by a person under 18 years of age while operating a motor vehicle; and 



13 
 
 

(2) provide that a city ordinance, rule, or regulation that is consistent with or more stringent than 

a prohibition in (1), above, is not preempted.  

 

H.B. 1369 (Dutton) – Peace Officer Misconduct:  would:  (1) create a special prosecution 

division of the office of the attorney general to be responsible for prosecuting “peace officer 

misconduct,” defined to include any criminal offense committed by a peace officer acting under 

authority of the city; (2) provide that not later than 48 hours after the receipt of an allegation of 

peace officer misconduct, a law enforcement agency employing the officer must report the 

allegation to the special prosecution division of the office of the attorney general; and (3) require 

that a law enforcement agency submitting a report under (2), above, cooperate with the attorney 

general’s office in any investigation and resulting prosecution arising from the report. 

 

H.B. 1417 (Elkins) – Peace Officer Identification Cards: would: (1) require a law enforcement 

agency that issues an identification card to a peace officer, reserve law enforcement officer, or 

honorably retired peace officer to issue a duplicate card if the card is lost or stolen, and provide 

that the agency may require the officer to submit an affidavit stating that the identification card 

was lost or stolen; and (2) repeal certain statutory provisions related to identification cards for 

retired peace officers.  

 

H.B. 1424 (Lozano) – Synthetic Drugs:  would:  (1) designate certain synthetic compounds to 

Penalty Group 2 or 2-A of the Texas Controlled Substances Act; and (2) increase the penalties 

for certain persons convicted of the manufacture, delivery, or possession of controlled 

substances. 

 

H.B. 1437 (S. Turner) – EMS and Trauma Facilities:  would:  (1) abolish the regional trauma 

account administered by the Health and Human Services Commission; and (2) transfer the red 

light camera revenue that formerly went to the regional trauma account described in (1), above, 

to the designated trauma facility and emergency medical services account administered by the 

Department of State Health Services. 

 

H.B. 1450 (Workman) – Border Security: would create the Texas Border Security Division, 

which among other things would: (1) assist and collaborate with law enforcement in 

investigating crime or terrorism; and (2) assist and collaborate with law enforcement, including a 

city police department, to interdict, investigate, and prosecute criminal activity in the border 

region or in a county with border-related criminal activity.   

 

H.B. 1481 (Murphy) – Drones:  would: (1) prohibit the use of a drone over certain energy 

facilities or pipelines; and (2) allow the use of a drone over such facilities and pipelines if 

operated by the government, including a city, or by a person under contract with a law 

enforcement agency.    

 

H.B. 1496 (S. Davis) – DNA Specimens:  would provide that a search warrant may be issued to 

search for and seize a DNA specimen obtained through a bucaal swab or otherwise. 

 



14 
 
 

H.B. 1530 (Peña) – Offenses Against Property or Public Administration: would alter the 

punishment for various offenses, including criminal mischief, interference with railroad property, 

graffiti, theft, theft of service, organized retail theft, trademark counterfeiting, false statement to 

obtain property or credit in the provision of certain services, hindering secured creditors, 

fraudulent transfer of a motor vehicle, credit card transaction record laundering, illegal 

recruitment of an athlete, misapplication of fiduciary property or property of financial institution, 

securing execution of document by deception, breach of computer security, unauthorized use of 

telecommunications service, theft of telecommunications service, money laundering, insurance 

fraud, Medicaid fraud, and abuse of official capacity.  (Companion bill is S.B. 393 by Burton.) 

 

H.B. 1547 (Kuempel) – EMS and Trauma Care:  would establish a catastrophic emergency 

medical services account as a dedicated account in the general revenue fund not to exceed $2 

million and to be funded out of certain unexpended reserve funds for extraordinary emergencies. 

 

S.B. 538 (Schwertner) – Communicable Disease: would: (1) allow the governor by executive 

order or proclamation to declare a state of infectious disease emergency; (2) provide that such an 

executive order or proclamation gives the commissioner of state health services authority for all 

state and local public health policy decisions, procedure, and disease controls measures 

necessary to contain the infectious disease emergency; (3) allow a peace officer, without a 

warrant, to take an individual ill with, exposed to, or carrying a communicable disease into 

custody if the officer has reason to believe that the individual is not complying with a written 

control order the department of health or a health authority has issued to that individual; (4) 

require a peace officer to immediately notify the health authority that issued the control order of 

the individual’s detention; (5) only allow an individual apprehended to be detained for 48 hours; 

(6) create the Task Force on Infectious Disease Preparedness and Response, as an advisory panel 

to the governor; (7) require the Texas Department of Health to establish a stockpile of personal 

protective equipment to support responses to infectious disease emergencies in the state; (8) 

require the Texas Department of Transportation and the Texas Commission on Environmental 

Quality to develop procedures to dispose of medical waste; and (9) allow a crematory to cremate 

human remains without receipt of a cremation authorization form if the Department of State 

Health Services certifies that the person was infected with a communicable disease and burial of 

the body would pose a public health risk. 

 

S.B. 582 (Kolkhorst) – Farmers Market Regulation:  would: (1) require that any food 

demonstration at a farmers market be supervised by an individual who has completed a food 

handler training program; (2) prohibit a local health jurisdiction from charging a fee for a food 

service worker certificate; and (3) approve the food handler training provided by the American 

National Standards Institute.   

 

Transportation 

 

H.B. 1324 (Israel) – Motor Bus Pilot Program: would: (1) require the Texas Department of 

Transportation (TxDOT), in consultation with the Department of Public Safety, and in 

conjunction with the elective participation of certain local mass transit entities, including a city 

transit department, to establish and operate a motor-bus-only lane pilot program for state 

highways that have shoulders of sufficient width and structural integrity; (2) provide that a 



15 
 
 

highway designated as part of the pilot program described in (1), above, be located in Bexar, El 

Paso, Tarrant or Travis County, or certain adjacent counties; (3) provide that the program 

described in (1), above: (a) allow motor buses to use highway shoulders as a low-speed bypass of 

congested highway lanes when the speed of vehicles being operated on the main traveled part of 

the adjacent highway is 35 miles per hour or less; (b) limit the maximum speed of a motor bus 

being operated in a motor-bus-only lane; (c) provide for attainment of local operation experience 

with the conversion of existing highway shoulders to motor-bus-only lanes during peak traffic 

periods; (d) be limited only to public transit motor buses operated by mass transit entities in the 

specified counties; and (e) include certain training, education, rules, roadside signs, and 

pavement markings; and (4) require TxDOT and the participating local mass transit entities to 

fund the implementation of the pilot program; require TxDOT to report on the results of the 

program; and authorize TxDOT to cancel the program if it finds increased vehicular accidents 

attributable to the program.  (Companion bill is S.B. 422 by Watson.) 

 

H.B. 1361 (Isaac) – Gas Tax:  would exempt cities from the state’s compressed natural gas and 

liquefied natural gas taxes.   

 

H.B. 1370 (Phillips) – Transportation Funding: would provide that all net revenue derived 

from the tax on the sale of a motor vehicle sold in this state that exceeds the first $2.5 billion of 

that revenue coming into the treasury for a state fiscal year (excluding amounts previously 

dedicated to school property tax relief) shall be deposited to the credit of the state highway fund 

and may be appropriated only to: (1) construct, maintain, or acquire rights-of-way for public 

roadways other than toll roads; or (2) repay the principal and interest on general obligation 

bonds. (Companion bill is S.B. 5 by Nichols.  See H.J.R. 91, below.) 
 

H.B. 1432 (Howard) – Transportation Funding:  would authorize Travis County to impose by 

commissioners court order an additional vehicle registration fee to fund certain transportation 

projects in the county.   

 

H.J.R. 91 (Phillips) – Transportation Funding: would amend the Texas Constitution to 

provide that all net revenue derived from the tax on the sale of a motor vehicle sold in this state 

that exceeds the first $2.5 billion of that revenue coming into the treasury for a state fiscal year 

(excluding amounts previously dedicated to school property tax relief) shall be deposited to the 

credit of the state highway fund and may be appropriated only to: (1) construct, maintain, or 

acquire rights-of-way for public roadways other than toll roads; or (2) repay the principal and 

interest on general obligation bonds. (Companion bill is S.J.R. 5 by Nichols.  See H.B. 1370, 

above.) 
 

S.B. 579 (Watson) – Transportation Funding:  would authorize Travis County to impose by 

commissioners court order an additional vehicle registration fee to fund certain transportation 

projects in the county.   

 

Utilities and Environment 

 

H.B. 1331 (King) – Drill Cuttings: would provide that a person who generates drill cuttings, or 

bits of rock or soil cut from a subsurface formation while drilling an oil or gas well, and transfers 



16 
 
 

them to another person with the contractual understanding that the drill cuttings will be used in 

connection with road building or another beneficial use cannot be held liable in tort for a 

consequence of the subsequent use of the drill cuttings.  

 

H.B. 1419 (Clardy) – Contested Case Hearings: would: (1) allow a state agency to suspend a 

license if the agency determines that imminent peril to the public health, safety, or welfare 

requires emergency action; (2) permit a state agency to notify each party to a contested case of 

any decision or order of the agency by electronic means; (3) provide that if an adversely affected 

party or the party’s attorney of record does not receive required notice from a state agency or 

acquire actual knowledge of a signed order before the 15
th

 day after the date the order is signed, 

then the deadline for a motion for rehearing begins when the party receives the notice or acquires 

actual knowledge of the signed order; and (4) require an adversely affected party to prove that 

the date the party received notice or acquired actual knowledge of an order was after the 14
th

 day 

after the date the order was signed. 

 

H.B. 1501 (Guillen) – Plastic Microbeads: would require the Texas Commission on 

Environmental Quality to conduct a study to determine the extent of the presence of plastic 

microbeads in water in the state and whether their presence causes pollution of that water.  

 

S.B. 551 (Seliger) – Water Conservation Advisory Council: would allow the Water 

Conservation Advisory Council to make recommendations for legislation to advance water 

conservation in Texas in its annual report to the legislature.  

 

S.B. 603 (Hinojosa) – Texas Emissions Reduction Plan: would extend Texas Emissions 

Reduction Plan programs for two additional years. 
 

 

 

 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No 

other person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of 

this document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 

League. 



 

 

 

COUCIL MEETING 

2-26-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

 

ORDINANCE 15-751 

 

2012 BUIDLING CODE EXCEPTION – TYPE I 

BUILDINGS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 1 

CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 15-751 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, 

TEXAS AMENDING CHAPTER 12, BUILDINGS AND BUILDING 

REGULATIONS, ARTICLE II, TECHNICAL CODES, DIVISION 2 

BUILDING AND MECHANICAL CODES, SECTION 12-56 BY ADDING 

SECTION 12-56 (A) TO ESTABLISH A MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT 

OF 65 FEET FOR ANY TYPE I BUILDING; PROVIDING REPEALING, 

SAVING AND SEVERABILITY CLAUSES; AND PROVIDING AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted Ordinance 14-737 on July 24, 2014 adopting the 2012  

  International Building Code; and 

 

WHEREAS, said Ordinance provided that the City Council may delete, modify, or amend portions  

  of the 2012 International Building Code; now therefore 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, THAT: 

 

Section 1. The Code of Ordinances of the City of Humble, Texas, is hereby amended by 

adding Section 12-56 (a) to Article II, Division 2, Section 12-56 to read as 

follows: 

 

 Sec. 12-56 (a) – Exception to 2012 International Building Code 

 All “Type I Buildings” as illustrated in Table 503 – Allowable Building Heights 

and Areas of the 2012 International Building Codes shall not exceed sixty-five 

(65’) feet within the City limits of the City of Humble, Texas.   

  

Section 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict herewith are, to the 

extent of such inconsistency or conflict, hereby repealed. 

 

Section 3. In the event any clause, phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this ordinance or the 

application of same to any person or circumstance shall for any reason be adjudged 

invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect, 

impair, or invalidate this ordinance as a whole or any part of provision hereof other 

than the part declared to be invalid, unconstitutional; and the City Council of the City of 

Humble, Texas, declares that it would have passed each and every part of the same 

notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts. 

 

Section 4. The Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and its 

publication as provided by law. 

 

 



 2 

 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this _______ day of ________________ 

2015. 

              

       Donald G. McMannes  

       Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

       

Jason Stuebe 

City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUCIL MEETING 

2-26-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #5 

 

ORDINANCE 15-752 

 

DROUGHT CONTINGENCY PLAN REVISIONS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 15-752 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, AMENDING 

CHAPTER 46, UTILITIES, ARTICLE V., WATER CONSERVATION OF THE 

CITY OF HUMBLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING THE DROUGHT 

CONTIGENCY PLAN; ESTABLISHING PENALTIES FOR THE VIOLATION 

OF AND PROVISIONS FOR ENFORCEMENT OF THESE RESTRICTIONS; 

ESTABLISHING PROCEDURES FOR GRANTING VARIANCES; AND 

PROVIDING SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Humble, Texas adopted Ordinance No. 14-734 on May 13
th
, 2014 establishing 

a Drought Contingency Plan as required by Section 11.1272 of the Texas Water Code 

and applicable rules of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ); and 

 

WHEREAS, upon review of the City’s Drought Contingency Plan, TCEQ made several revisions 

requiring the City to amend its Drought Contingency Plan; now therefore, 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, THAT: 

 

SECTION 1. That Chapter 46, Utilities, Article V. Water Conservation be amended to repeal Exhibit 

“A” as adopted on May 13, 2014 and be replaced with Exhibit “A” attached hereto and 

made part hereof, including appendices thereto, save and except such portions as are 

hereinafter deleted, modified or amended, and to the same extent are hereby adopted and 

incorporated as fully as if set out at length herein, and the provisions thereof shall be 

controlling, the same is hereby adopted as the official Policy of the City.    

  

SECTION 2. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict herewith are, to the 

extent of such inconsistency or conflict, hereby repealed, and all other ordinances of the 

City not in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and 

effect.  

 

SECTION 3. In the event any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, provision, sentence, or 

part of this Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or circumstance shall 

for any reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent 

jurisdiction, it shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part 

of provision hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the 

City Council of the City of Humble, Texas, declares that it would have passed each and 

every part of the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be 

invalid or unconstitutional, or whether there be one or more parts.   

 

SECTION 4. Upon the passage of this ordinance, the City Secretary is ordered to publish this 

Ordinance in accordance with the provisions of Article II, Section 13 of the Charter of the 

City of Humble and to note on this Ordinance and on the record thereof the fact that this 

Ordinance has been published as required by the Charter, including the date of such 

publication. 

 

SECTION 4. This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and the 

publication of the caption, as the law in such cases provides.   

 

 



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this the 26
th
 day of February, 2015. 

       

      APPROVED: 

 

 

       

      D.G. McMannes 

      Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Jason Stuebe 

City Secretary 

 

 

 

THIS ORDINANCE WAS PUBLISHED IN THE OFFICIAL NEWSPAPER OF THE CITY O 

HUMBLE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 13 OF THE 

CHARTER OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS ON:        

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Jason Stuebe 

City Secretary 

















































TCEQ-20191 (Rev. 5-5-05)  Page 1 of 10 

Drought Contingency Plan 

for a Retail Public Water Supplier 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
 

Instructions: The following form is a model of a drought contingency plan for a retail public water 
supplier. Not all items may apply to your system’s situation. This form is supplied for your convenience, 
but you are not required to use this form to submit your plan to the TCEQ.  Submit completed plans to: 
Water Supply Division MC 160, TCEQ, P.O. Box 13087, Austin TX 78711-3087. 

 
   City of Humble    

(Name of Utility) 

 
 114 West Higgins, Humble, Texas 77338   

(Address, City, Zip Code) 

 
                 

(CCN#) 

 
       1010004     

(PWS#) 
   April, 2014    

(Date) 

 

 

Section I: Declaration of Policy, Purpose, and Intent 
 
In order to conserve the available water supply and protect the integrity of water supply facilities, 
with particular regard for domestic water use, sanitation, and fire protection, and to protect and 
preserve public health, welfare, and safety and minimize the adverse impacts of water supply 
shortage or other water supply emergency conditions, the City of Humble hereby adopts the 
following regulations and restrictions on the delivery and consumption of water through an 
ordinance/or resolution. 
 
Water uses regulated or prohibited under this Drought Contingency Plan (the Plan) are 
considered to be non-essential and continuation of such uses during times of water shortage or 
other emergency water supply condition are deemed to constitute a waste of water which 
subjects the offender(s) to penalties as defined in Section X of this Plan. 
 
 
Section II: Public Involvement 
Opportunity for the public to provide input into the preparation of the Plan was provided by the 
City of Humble by means of scheduling and providing public notice of a public meeting to 
accept the Plan.  

 

 



TCEQ-20191 (Rev. 5-5-05)  Page 2 of 10 

 

Section III: Public Education 
The City of Humble will periodically provide the public with information about the Plan, 
including information about the conditions under which each stage of the Plan is to be initiated 
or terminated and the drought response measures to be implemented in each stage.  This 
information will be provided by means of direct mailings, published newspaper articles, the 
City’s website, postings and public displays. 
 
Section IV: Coordination with Regional Water Planning Groups 
The service area of the City of Humble is located within the Region H and City of Humble has 
provided a copy of this Plan to the Region H.  

 
Section V: Authorization 
The City Manager, or his/her designee is hereby authorized and directed to implement the 
applicable provisions of this Plan upon determination that such implementation is necessary to 
protect public health, safety, and welfare.  The City Manager or his /her designee shall have the 
authority to initiate or terminate drought or other water supply emergency response measures as 
described in this Plan. 

 
Section VI: Application 
The provisions of this Plan shall apply to all persons, customers, and property utilizing water 
provided by the City of Humble. The terms “person” and “customer” as used in the Plan include 
individuals, corporations, partnerships, associations, and all other legal entities. 
 
Section VII: Definitions 

For the purposes of this Plan, the following definitions shall apply: 
 
Aesthetic water use: water use for ornamental or decorative purposes such as fountains, 
reflecting pools, and water gardens. 
 
Commercial and institutional water use: water use which is integral to the operations of 
commercial and non-profit establishments and governmental entities such as retail 
establishments, hotels and motels, restaurants, and office buildings. 
 
Conservation: those practices, techniques, and technologies that reduce the consumption of 
water, reduce the loss or waste of water, improve the efficiency in the use of water or increase 
the recycling and reuse of water so that a supply is conserved and made available for future or 
alternative uses. 
 
Customer: any person, company, or organization using water supplied by the City of Humble 
 
Domestic water use: water use for personal needs or for household or sanitary purposes such as 
drinking, bathing, heating, cooking, sanitation, or for cleaning a residence, business, industry, or 
institution. 
 
Even number address: street addresses, box numbers, or rural postal route numbers ending in 0, 



TCEQ-20191 (Rev. 5-5-05)  Page 3 of 10 

2, 4, 6, or 8 and locations without addresses. 
 
Industrial water use: the use of water in processes designed to convert materials of lower value 
into forms having greater usability and value. 
 
Landscape irrigation use: water used for the irrigation and maintenance of landscaped areas, 
whether publicly or privately owned, including residential and commercial lawns, gardens, golf 
courses, parks, and rights-of-way and medians. 
 
Non-essential water use: water uses that are neither essential nor required for the protection of 
public, health, safety, and welfare, including: 
 
     (a) irrigation of landscape areas, including parks, athletic fields, and golf courses, except 

otherwise provided under this Plan; 
     (b) use of water to wash any motor vehicle, motorbike, boat, trailer, airplane or other vehicle; 
     (c) use of water to wash down any sidewalks, walkways, driveways, parking lots, tennis 

courts, or other hard-surfaced areas; 
(d) use of water to wash down buildings or structures for purposes other than immediate fire 

protection; 
(e) flushing gutters or permitting water to run or accumulate in any gutter or street; 
(f) use of water to fill, refill, or add to any indoor or outdoor swimming pools or Jacuzzi-

type pools; 
(g)   use of water in a fountain or pond for aesthetic or scenic purposes except where 

necessary to support aquatic life; 
(h) failure to repair a controllable leak(s) within a reasonable period after having been given 

notice directing the repair of such leak(s); and 
(i) use of water from hydrants for construction purposes or any other purposes other than fire 

fighting. 
  
Odd numbered address: street addresses, box numbers, or rural postal route numbers ending in 1, 
3, 5, 7, or 9. 
 
Section VIII: Criteria for Initiation and Termination of Drought Response Stages 
 

The City Manager or his/her designee shall monitor water supply and/or demand conditions on a 
regular basis and shall determine when conditions warrant initiation or termination or 
termination of each stage of the Plan. Public notification of the initiation or termination of 
drought response stages shall be by means of publication in a newspaper of general circulation, 
direct mail to each customer, signs posted in public places, or other method reasonably 
calculated to notify the public of the plan. The triggering criteria described below are based on 
the City's anticipated ability to provide water to its customers based on known system capacity 
limits and the City’s historical experience of operations in drought.  When conditions exist that 
require the implementation of the Drought Contingency Plan, the City shall also notify the 2 
wholesale water the City of Houston and Rambelwood MUD and require them to reduce the 
daily usage by the targeted amount. 
 



TCEQ-20191 (Rev. 5-5-05)  Page 4 of 10 

 

 

 

Stage 1 Triggers -- MILD Water Shortage Conditions 
 
Requirements for initiation  
Customers shall be requested to voluntarily conserve water and adhere to the prescribed 
restrictions on certain non-essential water uses provided in Section IX of this Plan when: 
 

1. Average Daily Water Usage reaches 70% of safe distribution capacity for three 
(3) consecutive days, defined as 5.98 MGD daily usage rate. 

2. Director of Public Works determines that supply or delivery is under stress. 
 

Requirements for termination  

Stage 1 of the Plan may be rescinded when all of the conditions listed as triggering events have 
ceased to exist for a period of _3_ consecutive days.   
 
Stage 2 Triggers -- MODERATE Water Shortage Conditions 
 
Requirements for initiation  
Customers shall be required to comply with the requirements and restrictions on certain non-
essential water uses provided in Section IX of this Plan when: 
 

1. Average Daily Water Usage reaches 80% of safe distribution capacity for three 
(3) consecutive days, defined as 6.83 MGD daily usage rate. 

2. Director of Public Works determines that supply or delivery is under stress. 
 
Requirements for termination  

Stage 2 of the Plan may be rescinded when all of the conditions listed as triggering events have 
ceased to exist for a period of _5_ consecutive days.  Upon termination of Stage 2, Stage 1 
becomes operative. 
 

Stage 3 Triggers -- SEVERE Water Shortage Conditions 
 
Requirements for initiation  
Customers shall be required to comply with the requirements and restrictions on certain non-
essential water uses for Stage 3 of this Plan when: 
 

1. Average Daily Water Usage reaches 85% of safe distribution capacity for two (2) 
consecutive days, defined as 7.26 MGD daily usage rate. 

2. Director of Public Works determines that supply or delivery is under stress. 
 
Requirements for termination  

Stage 3 of the Plan may be rescinded when all of the conditions listed as triggering events have 
ceased to exist for a period of _5_ consecutive days.  Upon termination of Stage 3, Stage 2 
becomes operative. 



TCEQ-20191 (Rev. 5-5-05)  Page 5 of 10 

 
Section IX: Drought Response Stages 
The City Manager, or his/her designee, shall monitor water supply and/or demand conditions on 
a regular basis and, in accordance with the triggering criteria set forth in Section VIII of the Plan, 
shall determine that a mild, moderate, severe, or emergency condition exists and shall implement 
the following the following notification procedures: 
 
 
Notification 
Notification of the Public: 
The City Manager or his/ her designee shall notify the public by means of: 
 

publication in a newspaper of general circulation,  

public service announcements,  

signs posted in public places, 

announcements on the City’s website http://www.cityofhumble.org/ 

 
Additional Notification: 
The City Manager or his/ her designee shall notify directly, or cause to be notified directly, the 
following individuals and entities: 
 

Mayor and Members of the City Council 

Fire Chief 

TCEQ (required when mandatory restriction are imposed) 
Parks / street superintendents & public facilities managers 

Wholesale Customers (City of Houston & Ramblewood MUD) 
 

In case of a shortage of water resulting from drought, the water to be distributed to wholesale 
customers shall be divided in accordance with Texas Water Code, §11.039. 
 
If water shortage is caused by temporary loss of well or water storage facility, additional water 
can be purchased from the City of Houston at the Interconnect location.  

 

Stage 1 Responses -- MILD Water Shortage Conditions  
 

Target:  Achieve a voluntary 5% percent reduction in daily water demand. 
 

(a) Water customers are requested to voluntarily limit the irrigation of landscaped 
areas to even-numbered days for customers with a street address ending in an 
even number (0, 2, 4, 6 or 8), and odd-numbered days for water customers with a 
street address ending in an odd number (1, 3, 5, 7 or 9), and to irrigate landscapes 
only between the hours of 12:00 a.m. to 6:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m. to 12:00 a.m. on 
designated watering days. 

 
(b) All operations of the City of Humble shall adhere to water use restrictions 

prescribed for Stage 2 of the Plan. 



TCEQ-20191 (Rev. 5-5-05)  Page 6 of 10 

 
(c) Water customers are requested to practice water conservation and to minimize or 

discontinue water use for non-essential purposes. 
 

Stage 2 Responses -- MODERATE Water Shortage Conditions 
 

Target:  Achieve a 15 percent reduction in daily water demand. 
 
Mandatory Water Use Restrictions for Demand Reduction: 
 

  Under threat of penalty for violation, the following water use restrictions shall apply to 
all persons: 

 
(a) Irrigation of landscaped areas with hose-end sprinklers or automatic irrigation 

systems shall be limited to Sundays and Thursdays for customers with a street 
address ending in an even number (0, 2, 4, 6 or 8), and Saturdays and 
Wednesdays for water customers with a street address ending in an odd number 
(1, 3, 5, 7 or 9), and irrigation of landscaped areas is further limited to the hours 
of 12:00 midnight until 6:00 a.m. and between 9:00 p.m. and 12:00 midnight on 
designated watering days.  However, irrigation of landscaped areas is permitted at 
anytime if it is by means of a hand-held hose, a faucet filled bucket or watering 
can of five (5) gallons or less, or drip irrigation system.   

 
(b) Use of water to wash any motor vehicle, motorbike, boat, trailer, airplane or other 

vehicle is prohibited except on designated watering days between the hours of 
12:00 midnight and 10:00 a.m. and between 8:00 p.m. and 12:00 midnight.  Such 
washing, when allowed, shall be done with a hand-held bucket or a hand-held hose 
equipped with a positive shutoff nozzle for quick rises.  Vehicle washing may be 
done at any time on the immediate premises of a commercial car wash or 
commercial service station.  Further, such washing may be exempted from these 
regulations if the health, safety, and welfare of the public is contingent upon 
frequent vehicle cleansing, such as garbage trucks and vehicles used to transport 
food and perishables. 

 
(c) Use of water to fill, refill, or add to any indoor or outdoor swimming pools, 

wading pools, or Jacuzzi-type pools is prohibited except on designated watering 
days between the hours of 12:00 midnight and 6:00 a.m. and between 8:00 p.m. 
and 12:00 midnight. 

 
(d) Operation of any ornamental fountain or pond for aesthetic or scenic purposes is 

prohibited except where necessary to support aquatic life or where such fountains 
or ponds are equipped with a recirculation system. 

 
(e) Use of water from hydrants shall be limited to fire fighting, related activities, or 

other activities necessary to maintain public health, safety, and welfare, except that 
use of water from designated fire hydrants for construction purposes may be 



TCEQ-20191 (Rev. 5-5-05)  Page 7 of 10 

allowed under special permit from the City of Humble. 
 
(f)  The following uses of water are defined as non-essential and are prohibited: 

 
1. wash down of any sidewalks, walkways, driveways, parking lots, tennis courts, 

or other hard-surfaced areas; 
2. use of water to wash down buildings or structures for purposes other than 

immediate fire protection; 
3. use of water for dust control; 
4. flushing gutters or permitting water to run or accumulate in any gutter or 

street; and 
5. failure to repair a controllable leak(s) within a reasonable period after having 

been given notice directing the repair of such leak(s).  
 
Stage 3 Responses -- SEVERE Water Shortage Conditions 
 

Target:  Achieve a 20 percent reduction in daily water demand. 
 
Water Use Restrictions for Demand Reduction: 
All requirements of Stage 2 shall remain in effect during Stage 3 except: 
 

(a) Irrigation of landscaped areas shall be limited to designated watering days 
between the hours of 12:00 midnight and 6:00 a.m. and between 9:00 p.m. and 
12:00 midnight and shall be by means of hand-held hoses, hand-held  buckets, 
drip irrigation, or permanently installed automatic sprinkler system only.   The use 
of hose-end sprinklers is prohibited at all times. 

 
(b) Use of water to wash any motor vehicle, motorbike, boat, trailer, airplane or other 

vehicle not occurring on the premises of a commercial car wash and commercial 
service stations and not in the immediate interest of public health, safety, and 
welfare is prohibited.   

 
Section X:  Pro Rata Water Allocation 

 
In the event that the triggering criteria specified in Section VIII of the Plan for Stage 3 – Severe 
Water Shortage Conditions have been met, the City Manager is hereby authorized initiate 
allocation of water supplies on a pro rata basis in accordance with Texas Water Code, §11.039. 
 
Section XI: Contract Provisions 
 
The City of Humble will include a provision in every wholesale water contract entered into or 
renewed after adoption of the plan, including contract extensions, that in case of a shortage of 
water resulting from drought, the water to be distributed shall be divided in accordance with 
Texas Water Code, §11.039. 
 
 



TCEQ-20191 (Rev. 5-5-05)  Page 8 of 10 

Section XII: Emergency Contingency Plan 
 
In the event of a fire, flood, hurricane, lightning strike, tornado, windstorm, or any other act of 
God, terrorist act, or any other act of civil disobedience, or any other similar occurrence which 
results in the inability of the City to provide adequate potable water to Customers (or the 
likelihood thereof), the City Manager, at his/ her discretion may, without prior notice, invoke any 
or all of the Drought Response Measures set forth in this Plan as "Emergency Response 
Measures." The City Manager may establish any of the penalties set forth in Section XIII for 
violations of the Emergency Response Measures. 
 

Section XIII: Enforcement 
 
(a) No person shall knowingly or intentionally allow the use of water from the City of 

Humble for residential, commercial, industrial, agricultural, governmental, or any other 
purpose in a manner contrary to any provision of this Plan, or in an amount in excess of 
that permitted by the drought response stage in effect at the time pursuant to action taken 
by City Manager, or his/her designee, in accordance with provisions of this Plan.  

 
(b) The following penalties shall apply to anyone violating the terms of this Plan or the 

Drought Response Measures or Emergency Response Measures adopted pursuant hereto: 
  
 (1) First Violation. Any person or entity who violates this Plan shall receive written 

notification of such violation, which notice shall set forth (i) the date of the violation, (ii) 
the nature of the violation, (iii) the Drought Response Measures then in effect, (iv) the 
penalties applicable for any further violations of this Plan; provided, however, that if such 
person or entity has ever previously violated this Plan, the penalties set forth in Section 2 
below, may, in the discretion of the City Manager, be imposed. 

 
(2) Subsequent Violations. Any person who violates this Plan is guilty of a 
misdemeanor and, upon conviction shall be punished by a fine not more than five 
hundred dollars ($500.00). Each day that one or more of the provisions in this Plan is 
violated shall constitute a separate offense. If a person is convicted of three or more 
distinct violations of this Plan, the City Manager shall, upon due notice to the customer, 
be authorized to discontinue water service to the premises where such violations occur.  
Services discontinued under such circumstances shall be restored only upon payment of a 
re-connection charge, and any other costs incurred by the City of Humble in 
discontinuing service.  In addition, suitable assurance must be given to the City Manager 
that the same action shall not be repeated while the Plan is in effect.  Compliance with 
this plan may also be sought through injunctive relief in the district court. 

 
(c) Any person, including a person classified as a water customer of the City of Humble, in 

apparent control of the property where a violation occurs or originates shall be presumed 
to be the violator, and proof that the violation occurred on the person’s property shall 
constitute a rebuttable presumption that the person in apparent control of the property 
committed the violation, but any such person shall have the right to show that he/she did 
not commit the violation.  Parents shall be presumed to be responsible for violations of 



TCEQ-20191 (Rev. 5-5-05)  Page 9 of 10 

their minor children and proof that a violation, committed by a child, occurred on 
property within the parents’ control shall constitute a rebuttable presumption that the 
parent committed the violation, but any such parent may be excused if he/she proves that 
he/she had previously directed the child not to use the water as it was used in violation of 
this Plan and that the parent could not have reasonably known of the violation. 

 
(d) Any employee of the City of Humble, police officer, or other employee designated by the 

City Manager, may issue a citation to a person he/she reasonably believes to be in 
violation of this Ordinance.  The citation shall be prepared in duplicate and shall contain 
the name and address of the alleged violator, if known, the offense charged, and shall 
direct him/her to appear in the municipal court on the date shown on the citation.  The 
alleged violator shall be served a copy of the citation.  Service of the citation shall be 
complete upon delivery of the citation to the alleged violator, to an agent or employee of 
a violator, or to a person over 18 years of age who is a member of the violator’s 
immediate family or is a resident of the violator’s residence.  The alleged violator shall 
appear in municipal court to enter a plea of guilty or not guilty for the violation of this 
Plan.  If the alleged violator fails to appear in municipal court, a warrant for his/her arrest 
may be issued.  A summons to appear may be issued in lieu of an arrest warrant.  These 
cases shall be expedited and given preferential setting in municipal court before all other 
cases. 
 

 

 

Section XIV: Variances 
 
The City Manager, or his/her designee, may, in writing, grant temporary variance for existing 
water uses otherwise prohibited under this Plan if it is determined that failure to grant such 
variance would cause an emergency condition adversely affecting the health, sanitation, or fire 
protection for the public or the person requesting such variance and if one or more of the 
following conditions are met: 
 
(a) Compliance with this Plan cannot be technically accomplished during the duration of the 

water supply shortage or other condition for which the Plan is in effect. 
(b) Alternative methods can be implemented which will achieve the same level of reduction 

in water use. 
 
 
Persons requesting an exemption from the provisions of this Ordinance shall file a petition for 
variance with the City of Humble within 5 days after the Plan or a particular drought response 
stage has been invoked.  All petitions for variances shall be reviewed by the City Manager or 
his/her designee, and shall include the following: 
 
(a) Name and address of the petitioner(s). 
(b) Purpose of water use. 
(c) Specific provision(s) of the Plan from which the petitioner is requesting relief. 
(d) Detailed statement as to how the specific provision of the Plan adversely affects the 



TCEQ-20191 (Rev. 5-5-05)  Page 10 of 10 

petitioner or what damage or harm will occur to the petitioner or others if petitioner 
complies with this Ordinance. 

(e) Description of the relief requested. 
(f) Period of time for which the variance is sought. 
(g) Alternative water use restrictions or other measures the petitioner is taking or proposes to 

take to meet the intent of this Plan and the compliance date. 
(h) Other pertinent information. 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 



 

 

 

COUCIL MEETING 

2-26-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #6 

 

RESOLUTION 15-743 

 

ELECTION SERVICES CONTRACT APPROVAL 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-743 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS APPROVING AN 

ELECTION SERVICES CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF HUMBLE, 

TEXAS AND STAN STANART, COUNTY ELECTION OFFICER OF HARRIS 

COUNTY, TEXAS. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS: 

 

Section 1:  That the City Council hereby approves the Election Services Contract between the 

City of Humble, Texas and Stan Stanart, County Election Officer of Harris County, 

attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made part hereof, including appendices thereto, 

save and except such portions as are hereinafter deleted, modified or amended, and 

to the same extent are hereby adopted and incorporated as fully as if set out at 

length herein, and the provisions thereof shall be controlling, is hereby approved.   

 

Section 3. That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage.. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this the 26th day of February 2015. 

 

      APPROVED: 

 

 

            

      D.G. McMannes 

      Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

Jason Stuebe 

City Secretary 



CUIDAD DE HUMBLE 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-743 

LA RESOLUCION DE LA CUIDAD DE HUMBLE, TEXAS APROVANDO EL CONTRATO DE 

LOS SERVICIOS ELECTORALES ENTRE LA CUIDAD DE HUMBLE, TEXAS Y STAN 

STANART, OFICIAL ELECTORAL DEL CONDADO DE HARRIS, TEXAS. 

HA SIDO RESUELTO, POR EL CONSEJO MUNICIPAL DE LA CUIDAD DE HUMBLE, 

TEXAS: 

Seccion 1: El Consejo Municipal por este medio aprueba el Contrato de Servicios Electorales entre 

la Cuidad de Humble, Texas y Stan Stanart, Oficial Electoral del Condado de Harris, 

adjunto como Prueba Material “A” y hecho como parte de esto, incluyendo appendices 

del mismo, guardar y excluir porciones en lo sucesivo eliminado, modificado o 

enmendado, y al mismo grado seran por este medio adoptados y incorporados como 

totalmente como si ya fueran alargados aqui, y las provisiones del mismo seran 

controladas, y queda aprobado. 

Seccion 3. Que esta resolucion se tomara en efecto inmediatamente justo el dia hasta que se termine. 

APROVADO Y RESUELTO este dia el 26 de Febrero del 2015. 

      APROVADO: 

 

      _______________________________________ 

      D.G. McManess 

      Alcalde 

 

ATESTIGUARE: 

 

Jason Stuebe 

Secretaria de La Cuidad  

 

 

 



AGREEMENT 
HARRIS COUNTY – CITY OF HUMBLE  

 
 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into by and between Stan Stanart, County Election 
Officer of Harris County, Texas, hereinafter referred to as the “Contracting Officer,” under the authority 
of Section 31.092(a), Texas Election Code and the City of Humble, hereinafter referred to as the 
“Entity” relating to the May 9, 2015 election and potential Runoff election.  The effective date is the 
date countersigned below. 

 
Recitals 

 
 The Entity contemplates holding an election on May 9, 2015. 
 
 The Contracting Officer owns an electronic voting system that has been duly approved by the 
Secretary of State and the United States Justice Department for use in the County pursuant to the Voting 
Rights Act (hereinafter, “Voting System”); and  
 
 The Entity desires to the Contracting Officer to conduct the Entity’s election on May 9, 2015 as 
allowed by law.  The Entity is willing to compensate the Contracting Officer for such work in 
accordance with the Texas Election Code and 
 
 The Entity is willing to conduct a joint election with other entities as agreed with the Contracting 
Officer; and 
 
 Both parties desire to enter into an agreement whereby the County will lease its equipment and 
provide services outlined in this Agreement and the Entity will compensate the Contracting Officer for 
such services; and  
  

WHEREFORE in consideration of the mutual covenants, agreements and benefits to the parties, 
IT IS AGREED as follows: 
 

Definitions 
 
As used in this Agreement, the following terms shall have the meanings as set forth below: 
 

a. “Ballot language” means the correct spelling of the terms and language used by the Harris 
County Clerk in coding the election ballot for the Entity. Such language shall include: the 
election title, the contest or race name, the candidates’ names, and the candidate ballot 
positions, and/or proposition language. 

b. “Ballot style” means the identification of the precinct and/or polling place with the 
appropriate election contest.  Included are the names and addresses of all polling place 
locations (including the precinct name/number).  Each ballot style will be used by the Harris 
County Clerk in coding the election ballot for the Entity.   

c.  “Voting System Equipment” shall mean eSlates, Disabled Access Units (DAUs), Judges 
Booth Controllers (JBCs), Mobile Ballot Boxes (MBBs, or data cards), and Tally Equipment 
(one laptop computer and two printers). 



Humble ISD and City of Humble Agreement – May 2015  2

 
 

Terms 
 

I.  Contracting Officer Responsibility 
 

The Contracting Officer agrees that the Harris County Clerk will supervise the performance of 
the following duties to be performed by the Contracting Officer. 

 
 1.  In General.  The Contracting Officer will perform its obligations in accordance with all 
applicable federal and state laws, rules and regulations in any manner that allows for the Contracting 
Officer’s performance of all obligations according to agreement. All required election materials, 
documents, notices, and postings will be in English, Spanish, Vietnamese and Chinese.  The Contracting 
Officer, where able, will assume the lead responsibility in providing Spanish, Vietnamese and Chinese 
speaking poll workers in areas of high concentration of Spanish, Vietnamese or Chinese voters.  The 
Contracting Officer will provide trained early voting and Election Day personnel.   
 
 2.  Logic & Accuracy.   The Contracting Officer will assemble the Logic & Accuracy Board 
and perform the Logic & Accuracy Test for the ballot.   

 
 3.  Early Voting Ballot By Mail.  The Contracting Officer will employ or use personnel as 
necessary to prepare and conduct early voting by mail, provide materials for voting by mail, and provide 
all equipment and supplies used in early voting ballot by mail.  Additionally, provide a list of members 
of the Signature Verification Committee and Early Voting Ballot Board for the Entity’s approval and 
pay the presiding judge and clerks of the Signature Verification Committee and the Early Voting Ballot 
Board. 

 
 4. Early Voting In Person.  The Contracting Officer will secure and arrange for the delivery 
of the Voting system equipment and supplies used in Early Voting; secure early voting locations; 
provide all equipment and supplies used in early voting; provide a list of election officers for the main 
early voting location, as well as branch locations for the Entity’s approval; provide transportation of 
early voting Supplies to Central Office at the close of early Voting. 
 
 5.  Election Day.  The Contracting Officer will provide all the voting places, voting system 
equipment, supplies etc. for holding the election on Election Day, secure drop off location(s) for 
Election Day, County agrees to pay the presiding judges of the County and their clerks for services in 
connection with Election at the expense of the entity, and hire, train and pay for technical support.  

 
 6.  Central Count.  The Contracting Officer will pay the presiding judge of the Central 
Count, employ such personnel as it deems necessary to program and operate the automatic tabulating 
equipment, provide precinct by precinct report to the SOS. 



Humble ISD and City of Humble Agreement – May 2015  3

II. Entity Responsibility 
 
The ENTITY agrees: 
 

 7.  In General.  The Entity’s governing body will approve this agreement with the 
Contracting Official for election services and will appoint Stan Stanart, County Clerk as the Early 
Voting Clerk in the Election Order. Additionally the Entity will appoint Stan Stanart, County Clerk to 
perform duties as the election officer and custodian of records, requiring him to maintain election 
records except for those records the Entity is responsible for generating and maintaining including, but 
not limited to, candidate filings, posting, notices, and canvass reports. The Entity is responsible for 
preparation of election orders, resolutions, notices and other pertinent documents for adoption or 
execution by the appropriate officer of the Entity with regard to the election; and is responsible for 
making their own submissions, if any is required or desired, to the US Department of Justice; and 
receives candidate filings.  The Entity is responsible for ensuring all requirements related to bond 
elections are met, including any posting or publishing required by the Texas Election Code.  The Entity 
will compensate the Contracting Official for use of equipment and to share in certain other expenses 
connected with the election; pay pro rata share of the cost incurred by the Contracting Official for the 
voting system equipment, furniture, telephones, supplies, delivery and transportation services, personnel, 
polling locations and administrative cost; provide the Contracting Official with a list of candidate names 
and ballot positions for the election and proposition titles and proposition language in four languages;  
verify the Entity’s current jurisdictional boundaries with the Tax Office; and prepare, post and publish 
any and all notices required of the Entity by state law for the election.  
 
 8.  Ballot Language & Ballot Styles.  The Entity will provide to the Contracting Official the 
polling location and associated contests for the ballot style sixty-six (66) calendar days prior to Election 
Day.  Additionally, the Entity will promptly furnish the Contracting Official with the ballot language 
and candidates sixty-six (66) calendar days before Election Day.  The Ballot Language and candidate 
names will reflect the exact manner in which the official ballot is to appear for all respective early voting 
and Election Day locations; and the Ballot Language will be provided to the Contracting Official in all 
language translations required by the Entity.  The Entity will proofread, correct, approve and return each 
ballot proof to the County within twenty-four (24) hours of receipt.  

 
 9.  Early Voting.  The Entity will approve Early Voting Supervisors and Clerks; approve 
Joint Early Voting locations; provide dates and times of early voting no later than 21st day before 
election; and appoint Presiding and Alternate Judge for Early Voting Ballot Board.   

 
 10.  Election Day.  The Entity will approve Presiding and Alternate Judges and approve Joint 
Election Day Locations.  Neither the Entity nor the Contracting Official hereto shall have any authority 
or control over the presiding judges and/or clerks in connection with, or in any manner relating to, things 
and acts done, or to be done, by the presiding judges and/or clerks as the presiding judges and/or clerks 
of any election held at the expense of the other party. 

 
 11. Central Count. The Entity will appoint Presiding Judge of Central Count, conduct their 
own canvass, perform oaths and/or recognition of victorious candidates, and report to the Secretary of 
State the names and offices of victorious candidates. The Entity agrees that the central counting station 
will be located at Harris County Administration Building, 1001 Preston, Houston, TX 77002. 
 



Humble ISD and City of Humble Agreement – May 2015  4

 
III. Compensation 

 
 12.  The Contracting Officer has provided the Entity with an estimate of the expected 
expenses for the May 9, 2015 election in Attachment A which is incorporated herein.  The Entity will be 
responsible for its pro rata share of total expenses and administrative costs of the May 9, 2015 election.  
Overall supervision and advisory services of the Contracting Officer is payable by the Entity at a rate of 
ten percent (10%) of the total billing cost of the Joint election, pursuant to the Texas Election Code 
Section 31.100(d). 
 
 13. The Entity agrees to deliver the deposit of $815.58 to the Contracting Officer no later 
than nineteen (19) calendar days before Election Day.  The Contracting Officer agrees to furnish a final 
accounting of the election expenses and fees within ninety (90) days after Election Day. The Entity 
agrees to pay the invoice within thirty (30) days of receipt. Payments, in the name of Harris County, 
must be submitted to Stan Stanart, Harris County Clerk, Attn: Elections Division, P.O. Box 1148, 
Houston, TX 77251-1148. The Contracting Officer will provide to the Entity a Personal Entity I.D. 
(“PEID”) number assigned by the County Auditor. Each payment by the Entity to the Contracting 
Officer shall reference and include the PEID number.  Copies of all related invoices, records or 
documentation used in calculating the total cost of the election will be made available as soon as 
practicable by the Contracting Officer, upon written request, at the address above. 
 

IV. Cancellation of Election 
 

14. It is understood that the Contracting Officer will incur costs and expenses in connection 
with the making of arrangements and preparations for the election.  In the event the election to be held at 
the expense of the Entity is enjoined or canceled within fifty-two (52) calendar days before Election 
Day, or if for any reason whatsoever the Entity shall decide, within fifty-two (52) days before Election 
Day not to proceed with the election, or if the date of the election is postponed or otherwise changed, the 
Entity shall be obligated to the Contracting Officer in the amount of $1,800.00 , which is agreed to be a 
fair and reasonable costs and expenses incurred and to be incurred by the Contracting Officer in making 
arrangements and preparations for the election and the loss or damage to be sustained by the Contracting 
Officer. 

 
15. In the event the Entity cancels the election, the official Entity representative shall 

immediately and without delay contact the Contracting Officer of such cancellation via electronic mail 
and in writing, on official Entity letterhead, mailed to the Administrator of Elections, at the address 
provided in the Notice Section of this Agreement. 
 

V. Termination 
 

 16. Either party may terminate this agreement at any time, either with or without cause, by 
giving at least Fifty-two (52) days prior written notice as described in the Notice section of this 
Agreement.  
 

VI. Reporting Requirements 
 

17. Each party is responsible for making the submission, if any is required or desired, to the 
United States Justice Department pursuant to the Voting Rights Act of 1965, as amended, or to the 
Texas Secretary of State and no party hereto shall have any responsibility or duty in connection with the 
submission relating to the election to be held at the expense of any other party hereto. 



Humble ISD and City of Humble Agreement – May 2015  5

 
 

VII. Notice 
 

 18.  Any notices permitted or required to be given must be made by certified mail, return 
receipt requested, or hand-delivered to the parties at the following addresses: 
 

CONTRACTING OFFICER: 
 

Harris County Clerk 
1001 Preston, 4th Floor 
Houston, TX 77002 
 
Attention: Elections Division 
Sonya L. Aston 

 
ENTITY:  City of Humble 
  114 W. Higgins 
  Humble, Texas 77338 

   Attention: Jason Stuebe 
 

VIII. Miscellaneous 
 

19.  Entire Agreement. This instrument contains the entire Agreement between the parties for 
the use of voting equipment in connection with the election to be held May 9, 2015. Any oral or written 
representations or modifications concerning this instrument shall be of no force and effect excepting a 
subsequent modification in writing signed by the parties. 
 
 20.  Execution. This Agreement is executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be an 
original and all of which shall constitute but one instrument.  
 
 21.  Successors and Assigns.  The Contracting Officer and Entity bind themselves and their 
successors, executors, administrators, and assigns to the other party of this Agreement and to the 
successors executors, administrators and assigns of such other party, in respect to all covenants of this 
Agreement.  This Agreement is for personal services and as such, the Entity shall not assign, sublet, or 
transfer his/her interest in this Agreement. Nothing herein shall be construed as creating any personal 
liability on the part of any officer or agent of any public body, which may be a Party hereto. 
 

 22. Texas Law.  This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of Texas.  The 
exclusive venue for any action under or related to the Agreement is in a state or federal court of 
competent jurisdiction in Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
 23. No Third Party Beneficiaries.  The Contracting Officer is not obligated or liable to any 

party other than the Entity for the performance of this Agreement.  Nothing in the Agreement is intended 
or shall be deemed or construed to create or increase any additional rights or remedies in any third party, 
or the duties or responsibilities of the Contracting Officer with respect to any third party. 
 
 24. Severability.  If any provision or part of the Agreement or its application to any person, 
entity, or circumstance is ever held by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid for any reason, 



Humble ISD and City of Humble Agreement – May 2015  6

the remainder of the Agreement and the application of such provision or part of the Agreement to other 
persons, entities, or circumstances are not affected. 

 
 25. Waiver.  The Parties expressly agree that no provision of this Agreement is in any way 
intended to constitute a waiver by the Contracting Officer of any immunities from suit or liability that 
the Contracting Officer may have by operation of law. Nothing in the Agreement shall reduce or 
eliminate any remedies available to the Contracting Officer in law or equity.  The Contracting Officer 
does not agree to waive its right to a jury trial. 

 
 26. Force Majeure.  In the event that either Party is unable to perform any of its obligations 
under the Agreement or to enjoy any of the benefits because of natural disaster, actions or decrees of 
governmental bodies or communications line failure not the fault of the affected Party (referred to as a 
"Force Majeure Event"), the Party who has been so affected immediately agrees to give notice to the 
other Party and agrees to do everything possible to resume performance. Upon receipt of such notice, the 
Agreement is immediately suspended.  
 
EXECUTED on this the ____ day of ________________, 2015. 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:       
 
VINCE RYAN     CONTRACTING OFFICIAL 
County Attorney 
 
 
 
By:_____________________    By:__________________________ 
DOUGLAS P. RAY     STAN STANART 
Assistant County Attorney    County Clerk 
 

 
EXECUTED on this the _____ day of __________ 2015. 
 
ATTEST:  City of Humble  
 
 
By:____________________________  By:________________________________ 
Printed Name:____________________  Printed Name________________________ 
Title: ___________________________  Title: ______________________________ 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    COUNTERSIGNED: 
 
 
 
By:________________________   By:________________________________ 
Printed Name: _______________   Printed Name: _______________________  
Attorney 



Attachment A May 9, 2015 Humble ISD City of Humble
Joint Election

Item Qty. Cost Total Qty. Cost Total

Early Voting/AbsenteePersonnel              $11,000.00

Ballot Board $1,000.00
Early Voting Polling Places $0.00
Early Voting Print & Supply 3 $215.09 $645.27
Ballot by Mail

Postage 100 $1.19 $119.00
Absentee Print & Supply   $50.00

$12,814.27
Early Voting Equipment - 4 EV 
JBC 8 $129.75 $1,038.00
DAU 4 $156.24 $624.96
eSlate 10 $132.49 $1,324.90
Caddy 4 $29.25 $117.00

$3,104.86 $0.00

Training Booklets 6 $3.00 $18.00

Interpreters' Training
Training Sites
Technical Support $0.00
Trainers
Polling Places 0 $200.00 $0.00
Election Day Print & Supplies 6 $210.91 $1,265.46

$5,683.46
Election Day Equipment - 6 ED
JBC 12 $129.75 $1,557.00
DAU 6 $156.24 $937.44
eSlate 18 $132.49 $2,384.82
Caddy 6 $29.25 $175.50

$5,054.76

Sheriff/Constables
Satellite Sites

Coding fee 1 $1,800.00 $1,800.00
Tally Equipment 1 $200.00 $200.00
Delivery
Early Voting 3 $69.75 $209.25
Election Day 6 $67.75 $406.50
Election Night 1 $60.00 $60.00

$2,675.75

Overtime Fee [TEC Sect. 31.100 (e) $8,000.00

Miscellaneous

Base Contract Total $37,333.10 $0.00

10% Fee [TEC Sect. 31.100 (d) $3,733.31 $0.00

Total $41,066.41 $0.00
Deposit $24,639.85

Amount Due $16,426.56 $0.00

Pro Rated 
Share

Base Contract 
total 10% Fee Total Deposit

Humble ISD 0.9669 36,097.37$     3,609.74$      39,707.11$               $23,824.27
The City of Humble 0.0331 1,235.73$       123.57$         1,359.30$                 $815.58

37,333.10$     3,733.31$      41,066.41$               $24,639.85

Services

Election Night

Judge/Clerk Payroll, eSlate Training, 
Judge Supply Pickup,                            
Law School

Actual CostsEstimated Costs

Early Voting

Election Day

Judge/Clerk Payroll, eSlate 
Training, Judge Supply Pickup, 

Law School 

Early Voting Personnel and 
Absentee Personnel

$4,400.00

Page 1



 

 

 

COUCIL MEETING 

2-26-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #7 

 

RESOLUTION 15-744 

 

ACCEPTANCE OF 2013 JAG GRANT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-744 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS ACCEPTING AN 

EQUIPMENT GRANT FROM THE GOVERNOR’S CRIMINAL JUSTICE 

DIVISION. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS: 

 

Section 1:  That the City of Humble, Texas has accepted $11,092.00 from a 2013 Justice 

Assistance Grant from the Governor’s Criminal Justice Division for the purchase of 

an Automatic Cyanoacrylate Fuming Chamber to which the City committed 

$1,058.00 towards the purchase.   

 

Section 3. That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage.. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this the 26th day of February 2015. 

 

      APPROVED: 

 

 

            

      D.G. McMannes 

      Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

Jason Stuebe 

City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUCIL MEETING 

2-26-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #8 

 

CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 

 

2015 CONCRETE PAVEMENT 

IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







 

 

 

COUCIL MEETING 

2-26-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #9 

 

FINAL PLAT 

 

INTERCONTINENTAL COMMERCE PARK 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

COUCIL MEETING 

2-26-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #10 

 

SHORT FORM PLAT 

 

HAMMOND SUBDIVISION PARTIAL REPLAT 

NO. 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

COUCIL MEETING 

2-26-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #11 

 

HMWK CONTRACT AUTHORIZATION 

 

 



______________________________________________________________________________________ 
CONTRACT         Page 1 

CONTRACT 
 
 

The following will constitute the sole legislative representation contract between HMWK, LLC 
(“HMWK” hereinafter) and the City of Humble, Texas (“Humble” hereinafter), or its successor in 
interest. 
 
A. Upon execution of this contract, Humble shall engage the services of HMWK, on a 

nonexclusive basis, as an independent contractor with the responsibility for providing Texas 
state legislative governmental affairs services.  Such services shall include, but are not limited 
to, the following: 

 
1. Identify and monitor legislation and regulations affecting Humble’s 

interests in Texas with specific emphasis on Humble’s local sales and use 
tax collection and administration. 
 

2. Legislative, regulatory and executive governmental affairs services in Texas.  
HMWK will provide legislative and governmental affairs services to and on 
behalf of Humble before the Texas Legislature, Comptroller of Public 
Accounts, Governor and Administration, as directed by Humble. 

  
3. Facilitate meetings between key Texas state legislators and regulators and 

Humble representatives. 
 
4. Work with Humble officials and allies to ensure, to the extent appropriate 

and feasible, a coordinated strategy and effort. 
 

 

B. For such engagement, Humble will pay HMWK a fee of FIVE THOUSAND AND 
NO/100 DOLLARS ($5,0000.00) per month for the period March 1, 2015 through Augst 
31, 2015.  The fee shall not cover expenses such as, air courier, reproduction, postage, 
entertainment, and travel costs, which shall be billed and payable by Humble, subject to 
prior approval by Humble if in excess of $50.00. 

 
C. It is understood that HMWK will function as an independent contractor and will hold 

themselves out as such and will be without authority to obligate Humble for indebtedness or 
other legal obligation. 

 
D. All governmental affairs activities by HMWK on behalf of Humble will be done in a prompt 

manner and in accordance with all applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations and 
professional standards.  Humble shall not require HMWK to perform any action or take part 
in any activity that is illegal or contrary to applicable federal, state and local laws and 
regulations and professional standards.   

 
E. It is understood that HMWK will be responsible for all appropriate filings including 

registration and activity reports to comply with all required state ethics and lobbying laws. 
 
F. The effective date of this contract is March 1, 2015, and it shall terminate on August 31, 

2015. 
 
G. Notwithstanding any other provision in this contract either party may terminate this contract 

without cause by giving written notice at least thirty (30) days prior to the date of 



______________________________________________________________________________________ 
CONTRACT         Page 2 

termination.  Any payment due for a period which has been interrupted by termination of 
this contract shall be pro-rated for the number of days the contract remained in effect.  
Except for such partial payment, no further payments will be due from Humble. 
 
 
 
 

HMWK, LLC      City of Humble, Texas 
Seth Winick, Principal      
 
 
 
            
By:       By: 
 
 
            
Date       Date 

 
 




